Edgmmﬂ unty

NORTH CAROLINA

BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR SCHEDULED
MEETING '
SEPTEMBER 5, 2023
AT 7:00 P.M.

JONATHAN FELTON COMMISSIONERS ROOM
201 SAINT ANDREW STREET
TARBORO, NORTH CAROLINA




Edgecombe County Vision Statement
Edgecombe County is a historic place that values its citizens and natwral
resources and creates opportunities where people are proud to live, work and
play for generations to come.

R e e b X T L D L R R L L L T T B L )

AGENDA
REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF EDGECOMBE COUNTY
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2023 AT 7:00 P.M.
IN THE JONATHAN FELTON COMMISSIONERS ROOM
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING
TARBORO, NORTH CAROLINA

e R O L e L e L T T L T T R B R B Rt R E U S NT AN S SR

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER.
2. SAFETY INSTRUCTIONS.

3. PRAYER.

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL.
August 1, 2023; August 7, 2023

5. SCHEDULED APPOINTMENT(S):

A. Bob Pike, President of Carolinas Gateway Partnership, introduction.

B. Chayce Bryant, Boys & Girls Club, will report on his experience at the NCACC
Conference that he attended last month.

C. John Easterling, KTS Strategies, to provide State lobbying update.

D. Courtney Richardson and Na’im Akbar, Rural Opportunity Institute, to introduce and
inform the Board of work ROI is doing in the County.

E. Brett Brenton, My Future NC, to present on statewide efforts and recommendation of
local goals. (Attachment 1)

F. Mrs. Tarasa Lewis, Tax Administrator, will present the proposed Schedules, Standards
and Rules to be used in the 2024 reappraisal of real property. (Attachment #2)

(Action recommended: Call for a public hearing to be held at the October 2, 2023
meeting.)

6. PUBLIC PETITIONS.
¢ Public present should state name and address for public record. (limit 3 minutes)
e Mr. Evans to read public petitions submitted via email or postal mail.

7. OTHER BUSINESS:
A. Consideration of calling for a public hearing for the Community Development Block



Grant-Neighborhood Revitalization grant application. (Attachment #3)

(Recommended action: Call for a public hearing to be held at the October 2, 2023
meeting.)

. Consideration of approval of budget amendments. (Attachment #4)
(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)

. Consideration of approval of Interconnection Agreements between Water and Sewer
Districts.

Recommended action:

1. Recess regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners and convene as Governing
Body of Water and Sewer Districts 2 and 6.

2. Consideration of approval of Interconnection Agreement Resolution for Water and
Sewer District 2. (Attachment #5)

3. Consideration of approval of Interconnection Agreement Resolution for Water and
Sewer District 6. (Attachment #6)

4. Adjourn as Governing Body of Water and Sewer Districts 2 and 6 and reconvene the
regular meeting.

. Consideration of Amendment No. 2 to the Grant Project Ordinance for Water and
Sewer District 6. (Attachment #7)

(Recommended action: Approve amendment as presented.)

. Consideration of approval of contract with T.A. Loving Company for Water and Sewer
District 6. (Attachment #8)

(Recommended action: Approve contract as presented.)

. Consideration of approval of Change Order No. 1 with T.A. Loving Company for
Water and Sewer District 6. (Attachment #9)

Recommended action: Approve change order as presented.)

. Consideration of approval of Amendment No. 2 to the Water and Sewer Operations
Ordinance. (Attachment #10)

(Recommended action: Approve amendment as presented.)
. Consideration of approval of Eagles Road Water Line Extension Project. (Attachment

2



#11)

(Recommended action: Approve resolution, grant project ordinance and budget
amendment as presented.)

L Consideration of approval of Resolution to Authorize Application for Infrastructure
Funds. (Attachment #12)

(Recommended action: Approve resolution as presented.)

J. Consideration of approval of Phase 1B of Compensation Plan implementation.
(Attachment #13)

(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)

K. Consideration of approval of recommended safety improvements for the County
Administration Building. (Attachment #14)

(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)

L. Consideration of approval of request for the naming of Daniel Street Extension.
(Attachment #15)

(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)
M. Consideration of approval of Sole Source purchase contracts. (Attachment #16)
(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)

N. Consideration of approval of Memorandum of Agreement with NC Emergency
Management for Tornado Recovery Funding. (Attachment #17)

(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)

O. Consideration of approval of Edgecombe Community College Capital Improvement
Project. (Attachment #18)

(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)

P. Consideration of request to add Putters Lane to the State Road system. (Attachment
#19)

(Recommended action: Approve request as presented.)

3



10.
11.

12.

Q. Consideration of approval of the Annual Agreement with North Carolina Forestry.
(Attachment #20)

(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)

PLANNING BOARD REPORT:
1. Rezoning request from Donna Matthews and Elizabeth Hill for property located at
12615 US Alt. West, Rocky Mount from AR-30 to B-2.

(Recommended action: Call for a public hearing at the October 2, 2023 Board of
Commissioners meeting.)

2. Rezoning request from C.B. Daughtridge for property located on Colonial Road,
Tarboro from AR-30 to R-20.

(Recommended action: Call for a public hearing at the October 2, 2023 Board of
Commissioners meeting.)

3. Minutes of the August 21, 2023 meeting.

AFTERLISTS AND RELEASES FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.
CONTRACTS FOR REVIEW AND/OR APPROVAL.
DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS FOR REVIEW.

A. Water and Sewer update.

B. Monthly Financial Summary.

C. Overview of County debt and interest rates.

D. Solid Waste Fee Schedule for public presentation.
E. Update on the sale of decommissioned computers.
F. November municipal election schedule.

MANAGER’S REPORT.

. Major events and meetings.

Workforce Development Indicators.

. TDA financial report.

. Consolidation of Eastpointe and Sandhills MCO’s.
Update on Countyline Merger.

Update on Get Off the Lists initiative.

. County response to State Auditor’s Report.

. Overview of Fleet Lease Proposal.

QT EHE AW



13.
14.
15.

16.

17.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT.
ATTORNEY’S REPORT.

CLOSED SESSION.

A. Economic Development. [N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 (@)4)]
B. Personnel. [N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3)]

C. Attorney-Client Privilege. [N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 (@)(3)]

OPEN SESSION:
A. Consideration of approval of amendment to the Inducement Agreement with Corning,

ADJOURNMENT.



MINUTES
EMERGENCY MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF EDGECOMBE COUNTY
AUGUST 1, 2023 AT 4:00 P.M.
JONATHAN FELTON COMMISSIONERS ROOM
201 SAINT ANDREW STREET
TARBORO, NORTH CAROLINA

L

EMERGENCY MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN LEONARD WIGGINS
AT 4:00 P.M.

Mr. Wiggins stated that a Special Meeting was called for August 1, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. A
quorum was not present to approve time sensitive business therefore an Emergency Meeting
was called for and held at 4:00 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mr. Leonard Wiggins, Chairman, Mrs. Evelyn Powell, Mr. Ralph
Webb and Mr. Donald Boswell.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Rev. E. Wayne Hines, Vice-Chairman, Mr. Viola Harris and Mr.
George Thorne.

OTHERS PRESENT: Mr. Eric Evans, County Manager, Mr. Michael Peters, County
Attorney, Mr. Michael Matthews, Assistant County Manager and Ms. Frangie Mungo,
Clerk to the Board.

PRESENT VIA ZOOM: Ms. Hillary Lassiter, USDA Specialist.

OTHER BUSINESS:

A. Approval of the acceptance of additional grant funds from USDA-Rural Development for
an infrastructure project planned for Water and Sewer District 6.

Mr. Evans presented for consideration Amendment No. 2 to the Letter of Conditions for
the Edgecombe County Water & Sewer District 6 Water and Sewer Rehab Project. This
amendment offers additional subsequent grant funding in the amount of $2,327,000.00,
bringing the total project budget to $9,401,000.00

Mrs. Powell moved to recess the emergency meeting and convene as Governing Body of
Water and Sewer District 6. Mr. Boswell seconded the motion, which carried by
unanimous vote.

Mr. Matthews stated that Edgecombe County took over ownership of the District 6 Water
& Sewer system in 2015. We applied for funding to rehab the system and were awarded a
total project amount of $5,376,000, with $2,194,000 (41%) loan and $3,182,000 (59%)
grant. However, the number of customers declined from 720 to 350 due to Hurricane
Matthew in 2016, which was not enough customer base to carry the debt service of that
funded loan. Fortunately, in 2020, Edgecombe County District 6 was awarded an
additional $1,698,000 in total funding or $425,000 in loan and $1,273,000 in grant for this
project, bringing the project total to $7,074,000 which equated to 37% loan and 63%
grant. We moved forward with bidding this project in 2023 but because of increased
material prices since the initial funding award in 2017, we bid the project with several



“Add Alternates” to ensure we would be able to complete certain major portions of the
project. After the bids were received, the construction budget was over and we were
forced to scale the project back further than originally intended. However, we would still
be able to address the major issues throughout the system. Fortunately, again for us, on
July 13%, we received information that USDA-RD may have additional Grant funds
available for this project. After conversations with USDA-RD, they were able to offer
Edgecombe County District 6 an additional $2,327,000 in Grant funds towards the rehab
project. This would bring the total project funding to $9,401,000 which equates to 28%
Loan ($2,619,000) and 72% Grant ($6,782,000). These additional funds will allow us to
add the scaled down items back into the project, along with the addition of the Add
Alternate D - FEMA 2 Pump Station, Add Alternate A - CIPP (cured in place pipe),
services rehab and Manhole Replacements and Add Alternate B (partially) — CIPP
sections.

Ms. Lassiter stated that they were glad to have grant funding left over, and they have it
until August 4, This is why there are really pushing to get the meeting done today. We
will get everything signed today. She will get it sent to the State Office if it is approved,
and we will get obligated overnight. She stated that Mr. Matthews did a good job of
explaining everything. This grant does bring the grant amount to $6,782,000 and the
loan to $2,619,000.

Mr. Webb moved to approve Amendment No. 2 to the Letter of Conditions as presented.
Mrs. Powell seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

Mr. Boswell moved to adjourn as the Governing Body of Water and Sewer District 6
and reconvene the emergency meeting. Mrs. Powell seconded the motion, which carried

by unanimous vote.

MR. BOSWELL MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. MRS. POWELL SECONDED
THE MOTION. WHICH CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE.



MINUTES
REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF EDGECOMBE COUNTY
AUGUST 7, 2023 AT 7:00 P.M.
IN THE JONATHAN FELTON COMMISSIONERS ROOM
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING
TARBORO, NORTH CAROLINA

************************************************************************************

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN LEONARD WIGGINS AT 7:00 P.M.
==l L AL AP IV URVER DY CHAIRMAN LEONARD WIGGINS AT 7:00 P.M

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mr. Leonard Wiggins, Chairman, Rev. E. Wayne Hines, Vice-
Chairman, Mrs. Viola Harris, Mr. George Thorne, Mr. Ralph Webb and Mrs. Evelyn
Powell.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mr. Donald Boswell.

OTHERS PRESENT: Mr. Eric Evans, County Manager, Mrs. Natalie Bess, Deputy
County Manager, Mr. Michael Peters, County Attorney and Ms. Frangie Mungo, Clerk to
the Board.

2. SAFETY INSTRUCTIONS.
Safety instructions provided by Mrs. Bess.

3. PRAYER.
Prayer provided by Rev. Hines.

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL.
Rev. Hines moved to approve the minutes of the June 28, 2023 and July 3, 2023 meetings as

presented. Mr. Thorne seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

S. PUBLIC HEARING:

1. Mr. Wiggins called a public hearing to order to receive citizens input relative to a
possible application to the NC Department of Commerce for the CDBG-

Neighborhood Revitalization Program.

Mr. Peters read the public notice.

Mr. Evans stated that the Rural Economic Development Division of the NC
Department of Commerce will announce the availability of Community
Development Block Grant — Neighborhood Revitalization (CDBG-NR) funds for
activities within the County later this fall. The program is centered around
renovation and replacement of substandard housing for low-moderate income
families, and most of the funding must be used for low-to-moderate income, owner-
occupied housing,



Program funds can be used to:

* Address housing and other public utility, street and drainage conditions
within a neighborhood, on a scattered site basis, or for emergency housing
repairs;

* Construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or installation of public facilities
in support of housing, or improvement, or removal of architectural barriers
to promote energy efficiency;

® Senior and community/neighborhood/recreational center, parks and
playgrounds;

® Shelter for persons having special needs such as shelters for the homeless,
convalescent homes, hospitals, nursing homes, battered spouse shelters, half-
way houses for runaway children, drug offenders or parolees, group homes
for the mentally challenged/disabled, and temporary housing for persons;

* Water/sewer connections for LMI persons to lines not constructed with
CDBG funds; and

* Emergency Housing Repairs

The maximum grant request is yet to be determined. The Program does not require
a local match; however, some level of Iocal funding may help the application score
higher. We must conduct two public hearings prior to the submission of an
application. Tonight’s hearing is the first, and the purpose is to receive public
comment about possible application activities. During the second, we will explain to
the public the contents if the proposed application after approval by the Board of
Commissioners.

Mr. Wiggins called for public comments. There being none the public hearing was
adjourned.

Rev. Hines moved to call for a second public hearing to he held at the September 5,
2023 meeting. Mr. Webb seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

6. SCHEDULED APPOINTMENT(S):

A. Tarasa Lewis, Tax Administrator, presented the 2022 Annual Settlement,

Mrs. Harris moved to approve the resolution approving the Annual Tax Settlement as
presented. Mr. Thorne seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote,

Mr. Thorne moved to approve the resolution to recharge the Tax Collector with
collecting taxes for years 2013 through 2023. Mrs. Powell seconded the motion, which
carried by unanimous vote,

B. Introduction of Pavden Kiser, 4-H delegate to attend the N orth Carolina Association of
County Commissioners Fall Conference.

Mrs. Tanya Heath, Cooperative Extension Director, introduced Mr. Kiser.



C. David Webb, Regional Director for the Office of Congressman Don Davis, provided an

update.

Presentation to be made upon the arrival of Mr. Webb.

PUBLIC PETITIONS.

Mrs. Kathy Williams, 2208 Robin Drive, Tarboro, stated that the County’s new Vision
Statement is “Edgecombe County is a historic place that values its citizens and natural
resources and creates opportunities where people are proud to live, work and play for
generations to come.” She stated that she disagrees. She has lived in Edgecombe County
her entire life and she has never considered leaving as much as she has in the last few
months and she is actively looking for housing outside of the County. Mrs. Williams stated
that she is tired of paying outrageous taxes and sees nothing for it. The Sheriff’s Office has
to beg for vehicles. We have been begging for a shelter for years. We have duplicate
facilities in Tarboro and Rocky Mount. She stated that nobody understands the numbers
of dogs, puppies, cats and kittens that are dying. Animal euthanasia is killing and animal
humanely, most commonly with injectable drugs. This year 330 dogs and cats have been
euthanized at the shelter, a 46% euthanasia rate. We had it down to less than 20%. She
stated that in May the shelter closed for two weeks to have the floors sealed and the walls
painted, but it was not done correctly. The sealing has been torn up already and the paint is
coming up all ready. Mrs. Williams stated that she is severely disappointed and provided
pictures to the Board.

Dr. Tracy Phillips, 1109 US Highway 301, Whitakers, stated that the County Board’s
conduct has been nothing short of a disappointment. With abdication, desertion and
malfeasance leading to a dereliction of their duty as responsible stewards of our resources.
This outrageous and unacceptable performance is now public knowledge apparent to all

hypocrisy undermines the very essence of leadership that should be earned through
accountability and transparency. There has been a failure in fiduciary duty to provide
adequate oversight and accountability of the County’s resources. Repeated failure to
reconcile bank accounts, late Penalties and inaccurate payrolls have resulted in the wastage
of valuable resources that should be utilized for the betterment of the citizens in this
County. The lack of due diligence from both the Board and the County Management is an
embarrassment. Matters that are material to accountability have been overlooked and a
lack if monitoring or reporting has led to a delegation of financial management
responsibilities without any sense of responsibility. Most concerning of all is the overall

3



created an atmosphere of mistrust and dissatisfaction. The consequences of this lack of
accountability are evident. Our chief administrator seems disconnected from the realities
athand. Displaying poor judgement and ineffective oversight of labor and resources. We
cannot afford to have a leader incapable of meeting the challenges that lie ahead. She
stated that in light of these alarming circumstances, she earnestly calls upon the Board to
do the honorable thing and demand the immediate resignation of the County Manager.
Our County deserves better and we stand at a pivotal crossroad. A moment that will
determine the future and fate of Edgecombe County. The choice is clear, we can either
continue with the leadership that has left us at the bottom in health, housing and education
Or we can embrace a new path of accountability, transparency and good governance.
Something that propels our County forward. We demand the change. We deserve it and
we are holding you responsible for your neglectful actions and You need to be held
accountable. We deserve as a citizen of this County nothing less.

Mr. Roger Savain 1109 US Highway 301, Whitakers, stated that in reviewing the budget we
have a debt service for a $3 million principal and we have budgeted for the interest on it,
which seems to be 19 percent interest a year. It is such a high interest rate on that
particular amount of money. It is either the bankers are making really a good deal for
somebody else. Is that a Way we are apportioning money at a different time for other
reasons. Mr. Savain stated that the principal on the school is $658,000 and the interest on
that is 11%. He stated that he attended the meeting of the manager and he mentioned that

the County was to address, but this is a matter of wasted money. He asked that they take
that in consideration and make necessary adjustments.

Mr. John Walker, 1303 N. Main Street, Tarboro, (Editor of My Tarboro Today digital
newspaper), raised the question about leasing versus borrowing money on vehicles.
Conversation came up prior to the budget. It came up before the budget was voted on. We
still have not gotten anything, but one of the explanations was that one company was talked
to rather than Enterprise because Enterprise wanted the entire County’s business and not
just the Sheriff’s Office. He asked what was wrong with that. He has sat in meetings
before where we have talked about trying to find mechanics to work on the vehicles, having
trouble finding decent mechanics, We talked about a lot back over where we could build a
shop. Why not go with the company that would take your vehicles and have a management

allows them to do the job that they are supposed to do. Mr. Walker stated that Mrs. Harris
asked that question before. She did not understand that we did not have a vehicle

4



maintenance plan. That is prudent spending of taxpayer money. He stated that he does
not know what the interest rate is at Southern Bank, but if we can better deal with
Enterprise and if they want all of our vehicles and they want to do a vehicle maintenance
plan and the Sheriff’s Office has a vehicle that has 150,000 miles, we are going to know that

Mr. Curmilus Dancy, 127 Midway Lane, Tarboro, P O Box 1391, Pinetops, stated that he
echoed what the Animal Control committee member, Kathy Williams, stated about animal
control. He stated that being on that committee, and he did know where they are at now
because they have not had a couple of meetings. He stated that he will be glad when the
committee gets back on it and move forward so they can do something about a new animal
shelter. Mr, Dancy stated that it is embarrassing to him to look at in the parking lot at an
event he videoed and see this old Explorer belonging to the Sheriff’s Office. He stated that
our County has these old vehicles, and we need some new vehicles and he hopes to see some
new vehicles next year because the officers need to be able to make it to a call and make it
back home.

Mr. Wiggins stated that we have a seven-member board and it takes four members of the
Board to approve of anything that comes out of the budget and some of the projects being
talked about we have been working on some length of time. We have a fixed income and it
has to be spread around and we make those decisions on where we are going to spread it.

were not working full-time inside the building, which allowed a lot of things to not happen
as they should have happened. Our finance department has had to be completely
revamped. We found out during that time that we had people who were unexperienced,
unable to do the job at hand. We took precautions and 2021 s gone and now we have to
start on where we are now. That department does not look like it used to look. We have



taken care of. Mrs. Harris stated that County Commissioners pay taxes too, so of course
we got upset when we saw the report. We also had the opportunity to look in that report
and see that the auditor did not have some things quite right. You cannot believe
everything that you read. She stated that she worked in the newspaper business for 15
years. You have to remember who is doing the report. You have to remember before you

happen again. We are not the kind to close our eyes to anything, even when it comes down
to our Manager. He has been told., He has been shown, but remember he is a man just like
the rest of us. In 2021 he had his hands full just like everybody else. Right now, we believe
that we are in a good place. The gentleman mentioned about the people at Edgecombe
Community College, Dr. McLeod, who is President of the College, is working with our
Manager on that specific job to include it with what he has, because what he has js dealing
with education and work. We have to remember that everybody is not going to Edgecombe
Community College. Everybody is not going to college period. We are trying to get people
to work who want to work with their hands, people that can work with their minds, there
are jobs out there. Mrs. Harris stated that after 22 years of serving this County she was
disappointed and she was one of the first ones to let him know she was not satisfied, We
are all human. Mistakes have been made, but we have put things in place to make sure that
we are at the best that we can be for right now in 2023-2024 moving forward.

SCHEDULED APPOIN TMENT.
Mr. David Webb, with the Office of Congressman Don Davis, presented on:
* Congressional Casework
* Constituent Outreach
Congressional Educational Opportunities for Youth
Commendations and Greetings
Flag Requests
Federal Grant Assistance
Constituent Representation in Congress
Legislative Updates
Appropriations and Community Project Funding Update
® Congressman Don Davis highlights remarkable achievements on the House Floor

8. OTHER BUSINESS:
A. Approval to ratify previous Board action to accept additional grant funds for Water
and Sewer District 6 Infrastructure project.

Mr. Evans stated that we received notice of additiona] grant funding available from
USDA-Rural Development for our infrastructure Project in Water/Sewer District 6 in

6



the amount of $2,327,000. Since USDA had to get those funds obligated before August
4', the Board called a special meeting for August 2" a¢ 2:00 p-m. However, because of
Some unexpected and urgent family and health emergencies and obligations, only three
members of the Board were present at 2:00 p.m. for the special meeting. After
consulting with USDA, it was clear that to avoid losing $2,327,000 of USDA grant
funds, it was necessary for the Board to immediately consider the grant amendment
without delay that would be caused by calling for a later special meeting, Therefore,
the Board called an emergency meeting for August 2" a¢ 4:00 P-m. to approve the grant
amendment. The emergency meeting was held on Tuesday, August 27 a¢ 4 p-m., a
quorum was present, and the Board properly considered and approved the grant

properly called, and a quorum was present which unanimously approved the action, it
is important to be transparent with our citizens. Therefore, to show clear support for
the acceptance of those grant funds in a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board, he
recommended that the Board convene as the Governing Board for Water and Sewer
District, and then ratify the Board’s previous actin to approve Amendment No. 2 to the
Letter of Conditions for the USDA-Rural Development Grant for Water and Sewer
District 6, increasing the grant by the amount of $2,327,000.

Mrs. Powell moved to recess the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners and
convene as Governing Body of Water and Sewer District 6. Rev. Hines seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

Mrs. Harris moved to ratify the previous action by the Board to approve Amendment
No. 2 to the Letter of Conditions for the USDA-Rural Development Grant for Water
and Sewer District 6, increasing the grant by the amount of $2,327,000 as presented.
Rev. Hines seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

Mrs. Powell moved to adjourn as Governing Budy of Water and Sewer District 6 and
reconvene regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners. Rev. Hines seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote,

. Approval of budget amendments.

Mrs. Harris moved to approve budget amendments 1-6b as Presented. Mrs. Powell
seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote,

. Approval of Assistance Policy and Procurement/Disbursement policy for the Urgent
Repair Program.




necessary to prevent displacement. NCHFA requires that we adopt an Assistance
Policy and Procurement/Disbursement Policy before a Funding Agreement is issued,

Mrs. Powell moved to approve the policies as presented. Mr., Thorne seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote,

D. Approval of job descri tions for newly created ositions.
Mr. Evans stated that the FY-24 budget includes funding for the following new
positions.
® Career Navigator (grade 22)
® Parks and Recreation Director (grade 23)
® Attorney-Social Services (grade 25)
The budget also includes adding back the Delinquent Tax Specialist position, which was
previously on our pay plan. That is added on grade 12.

Mrs. Powell moved to approve the job descriptions as presented, as well as the revised
Pay Plan that includes them at the grades stated. Mrs. Harris seconded the motion,
which carried by a vote of 5 for and 1 opposing. Mr. Thorne opposed.

E. Approval of Sole Sourcing of Water Meters.
Mr. Evans presented for Board consideration a quote to upgrade the water meter

water usage throughout Districts 1-5, However, District 6 (Town of Princeville) utilizes
a Badger Meter system that was inherited at the time Edgecombe County took over
ownership of the Town of Princeville’s Water & Sewer System, which currently leaves
the Utility Department operating two separate meter reading systems. Currently the
Badger reading system and water meters are in desperate need of replacement,
therefore, it is much easier to convert the entire Badger System to the N eptune System.
According to our Financial Policy, under “Competitive Bidding”, when goods or
services are only available from a single source, those items can be purchased through
Sole Sourcing” but must be approved by the governing board prior to purchase.

Mr. Thorne moved to approve the quote as presented. Mrs. Powell seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

F. Approval of Resolution to A ropriate Additional Opioid Settlement Funds,
Mr. Evans stated that counties are receiving additional funds from a second opioid
settlement with five pharmacies, referred to as the second wave. The distribution
process mirrors the original settlement agreement with counties. We have already
received the first allocation of $64,714.67. Mr. Evans Presented to the Board for
consideration a resolution to update our appropriation from both settlements. The

8



total amount includes the first two allocations from the first settlement wave, the
amount received from the second wave, and the anticipated amount to be allocated later
this fiscal year.

Mr. Webb moved to approve the resolution as presented. Mr. Thorne seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote,

G. Approval of amendments to correct and update ordinances for Solid Waste and
Water/Sewer.
Mr. Evans presented for Board consideration Amendment No. 1 to the Solid Waste
Ordinance, originally adopted June 28, 2023 as part of the Budget Adoption. The
purpose of the Amendment is to make corrections and additions to the Solid Waste Fee
Schedule for Fy-24,

Mr. Michael Matthews, Assistant County Manager, stated that one of the changes is
Construction and Demolition, which was supposed to go from $50 per ton to $55. Yard
Waste was at $44.50, which should be $46 per ton. He stated that the scrap tire disposal
fee was left out at $90 per ton.

Mr. Powell moved to approve the amendment as presented. Mr. Harris seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

Mr. Evans presented for Board consideration Amendment No. 1 to the Water and
Sewer Operations Ordinance, originally adopted June 28, 2023 as part of the Budget
Adoption. The purpose of this Amendment s to make corrections to the Water and
Sewer Fee Schedule for FY -24,

Mr. Matthevs stated that the residential and commercial fees needs to be corrected.
The first 5,000 gallons is $7 per gallon, which is correct, but from there on it should
have been $7.50 and $8.25

Mr. Webb moved to approve the amendment as presented. Mr. Thorne seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA:
I. OTHER BUSINESS
A. Approval of Ambulance Franchise Agreement for Coastal Medical Trans port, Inc.
Mr. Evans stated that Coastal Medical Transport, Inc. has submitted a franchise
agreement to provide ambulance transportation in Edgecombe County. Edgecombe
emergency ambulance transportation servicer to help meet the high demand of
transporting our bed confined patients to in and out of county doctor’s appointment,

local hospital discharges, and routine recurring care appointments such as dialysis.

9



10.

11.

12.

13.

Currently, Edgecombe County EMS non-emergency division is maximizing all
opportunities to transport patients. However, the demand is now beyond our capability
to manage considering:

* Prioritization of 91 1/emergency calls for service

® Prioritization of recurring dialysis non-emergency transports

* Imability to staff non-emergency transport units due to profession demand.

Mr. Harris moved to approve the Ambulance Franchise Agreement for Coastal Medical
Transport, Inc. as recommended. Mrs. Powell seconded the motion, which carried by
unanimous vote,

APPOINTMENTS:

A. Edgecombe County ABC Board.
Mrs. Powell moved to reappoint Mr. Calvin Wiggins as recommended. Rev. Hines
seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote,

AFTERLISTS AND RELEASES FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.,
Mr. Thorne moved to approve the afterlists and releases as presented. Mrs. Powell
seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

CONTRACTS FOR REVIEW AND/OR APPROVAL.
Mr. Webb moved to approve the contracts as presented. Mrs, Powell seconded the motion,
which carried by unanimous vote.

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS FOR REVIEW.***Recejved***
A. Water and Sewer update.
B. Monthly Financial Summary.,
C. Solid Waste reports.
D. Emergency Management — Tornado damage overview and update,
[ J
Mr. Antwan Brown, Emergency Services Director, provided an update on the July 19,
2023 tornado that touched down in the County.

Mrs. Harris moved to approve the Resolution Requesting Funding to Address Unmet
Needs After Tornado Damage in Edgecombe County. Mrs. Powell seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

MANAGER'’S REPORT.***Received***

A. Workforce Development Indicators.

B. TDA financial report.

C. Update on Countyline Merger.

D. Update on Broadband Project.

E. Tailored Plan Launch Delay.

F. Grand Re-opening of the Rocky Mount Health Department office on August 14,

10



14,

15.

16.

17.

G. Inspection report for Volunteer Fire Departments.
H. Update on Get Off the List Initiative.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT.

Mrs. Harris shared information she received while attending the NACo Conference.,

* How counties are getting creative to meet housing needs for the homeless

* Edgecombe is not the only one who cannot find people to work in DSS and the
Health Department. Itis all across the country,

® Crisis in America on civility — how we talk to one another, how we treat each
other. That goes for citizens as well as elected officials to be civil to one another.

® Mental Health Summit: Coming out of pandemic and a lot of our employees and
family members have not addressed the mental drain that the pandemic had on
all of us. We need to make sure that we are keeping up with the mental health
or our employees and our families,

ATTORNEY’S REPORT.
None.

CLOSED SESSION.
Rev. Hines moved to go into closed session to discuss:

A. Economic Development. [N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(4))
Mrs. Powell seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

Rev. Hines moved to 80 out of closed session and resume the regular meeting. Mrs. Powell
seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

REV. HINES MOVED TO ADJ OURN THE MEETING. MRS. POWELL SECONDED
THE MOTION. WHICH CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE.

11



ATTACHMENT #1

a

Resolution to Support the myFutureNC Attainment Goal

WHEREAS, myFutureNC is a statewide non-profit organization focused on educational
attainment and is the result of cross-sector collaboration between North
Carolina leaders in education, business, and government; and

WHEREAS, North Carolina has the goal that 2 million North Carolinians will have a
high-quality credential or postsecondary degree by 2030; and

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County, along with other key partners, will help advance the
educational attainment of students in North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County agrees that North Carolina faces a gap
between the projected needs for citizens with high-quality credentials or
postsecondary degrees and the attainment of those high-quality credentials
or postsecondary degrees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

Edgecombe County supports and adopts the local educational attainment
goal of 5,762 individuals with a high-quality credential or postsecondary
degree by 2030; and

Edgecombe County, along with leaders in business, education, state and
local government, and community organizations will continue to foster
collaboration to achieve the goal by developing an action plan, defining
success with measurable outcomes, executing on the action plan, and
sharing successful practices with MyFutureNC and peer communities.

Adopted this the 5th day of September, 2023 by the Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners.

Signed: Attest:

Leonard Wiggins, Chairman Frangie Mungo, Clerk



€C0C ‘g Jaquisdag
Siduoissiwwo) jo pieog Alunos 9quodabpg

0€0¢Z Aq uoyw z

ON I I N LN e




auoz Ajuadsouy jeljua) yuoN
19beuey 1oeduwj jeuoibay

ONB®inin4Aw
uojuaig naug

0€0Z Aq uoyiw z

ON I H N LN e



&

©
=
e

IM SPjO-iedA-$1 0]

NOITTIN ¢

‘0€02 1834 sy} Aq 1y} ainsue [jeys ale1s ay; ‘eAnnadwos
Allediwouoos sulewsi sje)g 9y} Jey) ainsus o).

799 llig @snoH




0€0Z Aq uompw z

ON

0€oc ZZ0Z




0£02Z Aq uoyjiw z %\.
ON “t

‘looyss ybiy buizenpeib 30 sieah g uiyum IBRUSPaID 10 8a169p e wiea jou PIP 08
Aunod sweN u; s1opeib Ui6 001 A19na Jog

jooyss

ybiy Buienpess $1894 9 ulyuMm
= lenuapass Jo
|elUapaid jo PIP Ing ‘parsisiad 189k puodas

22.1b9p e paules I8y} o) syuow
i8is13d Jou pip Z1 uyym uopmpsyy
g ‘pajjosud Aiepuosasisod
o N e uf jjoiud
30U pPIp Inq ‘jooyos
yByy pajenpeis $1eak inoy

ulyum jooyos
ybiy s1enpesB
jou pip

~ Aunoy aquodabpy 1




0€0Z Aq uogw z enRiogeyion

o z “m.m\:\ {8UONRINPT Uy 1IN FN Jomoduiy SpeiogRlied Aumioddo suening arpeioqeiod A useny

sie8le) njbujuesyy
0} dewpeoy v ure edey 8inind NG

U ZD@ Poutos uosdues

eApelcqejo) Alunon aen ‘heweH

‘WeIRYD SUOBLOD BUHoIES [Bres SHna uppom
AnRRIU | IYdNIPU

ANINNYIACS 30 100HIS

dAexqe|0D
2I0pHOM T UOREINPT AXS 4O puey

023 dinb3 eeonp3 :oNIeMNANG

0EQZEqorpIalpIING

NOSINN U} 81mn4 Ingy I UM IO Buimaig euiedid lemogap
Bag-s

LIVdWI uptpes-Aung ISLHOIHaAeRPY

eujjoied yuoN SSODVY SOV

uswuiene ssueape 0} sdiysisuped 10)09S-SS01D) e
SBUNOD z{ ussauday e
(Ov37) senneloqe)0) Juswueny |euoiiednp3 jeoo 5L e




0£0Z Aq uoypw z

ON r&aﬁ

'SUSZId |je Jo) Aljigow
piemdn pue Aliadsoud
J1lou029 03 Aoy sy S|
BuUljoIRD YLION paleonps
191197 B aAs||19q o)

ssaibold Lodoy % 1ojuo e
Suoinjos Adjjod 10} 9120APY 3 Ajnusp| e
UOIOY 81RI9|920Y e

‘ll'M QNa1mindAw ‘jeob ino ansiyoe oy



0£0Z Aq uolfiwr g

ON = 2 1 ¥

e =

. prer ey | =

sl e e ©
o e i ! <] 210V

9 oo V3T Waunnac me ] 44y REREMA {1 L

¢ 0 - ® Fue. S

[ I g IKTE "SI 0t 1 0 S worrgeny) [N

® e L ¥ a by 1%y

I nvds (@)

T

i .
o 1} WA N IT0E ¥
PHAHS SO [0 W4l -

S90JnosaJelep/op-02ib

—a;‘-l—ﬂ‘go i1
19 OSSN ALV § Doy oty s o

&af:a..uo I Labl g

PP e VEE | Tpesp " we

bt Ul kid

TR B PR o G SO 100 WA STSPES T Wi 1o 45 -
TEE K000 o

P Pro-edegjon Bt nm SPID 0518 A0 +

MNIT 83M

.—aﬂ: :le.sitzltz-!cﬂn.iswa
* AP GL o hg -

FEFE WAL 0 WOk 81098 Wsis) On pRpRI
SO 9 e g DH N PRI TR0 A 9 1

SEINOV I JIMA0YIY

UIMOIS o) saijiunpoddp e

S|E09 |20 POPUSWIWIODISDY e
Slojedipuj Ae) Uo sdueWIOMBY [E20T e

$3]l40.1d uswuieny Aluno) anbiun QoL e



i e S AR = S PR -+ 5 0 S N

0£0Z Aq uolpw g
ON =i 1 e

%Ll %8 %Sl




et ot e N Sl BB NS e B .- 2 o ORI A e

0€0Z Aq uoyjjiw
ON I ol N L fow

%001 %SL %05 %Ge %0
I L . ... - SWIOJU|-MOT JON
_ _ . AWO2U]F-MOT
— . . _ ! AMHUYM
. L — @ @ ~ Jjuedsiy

: joelg
| o @O ale

@ o ajewad

® O . l1eJaAQ

BujloJed YyluioN @ Auno) aquiossbpg ®
1202 "'Aluno) aquiodabp3 uj sanois 19998 10} sajey jusuijjoiu3 Emv:oumwamou




0£0¢ Aq uopw z
ON = &M | 2

L R

6102 "Sa11unod 19ad ul %zZ'Sl
SNSI9A |00YIs Ul Jou pue Bupjiom Jou atom Aunon
aquiodabp3 ul yg-9| sabe synpe Hunok JO%0°/ZL




e L R e e B O S el SRS

0e0z Aq uolifiw Z
ON fries

¢Spaau |euolbal 1o Alunod [enpIAIpUl INOA 0] JUBAS|D)

sjulod ejep 1syio pue ymolb 1oy saunuoddo a1 buissaippe Joj ue|d e ajeald

pue |eob |e20| ay) 1dope 0} dnoub aAnds|0d lIN} @Y1 abeinodsus 01 Joyiaboy
sisuled |BD0O| J0}09S-SS0ID || BUAU| O} PR3] BU]} 9 e} 0] Buljim aq noA pjnopy ‘¢

¢slaunied 10109S-SS0UD
UHM suofesiaAuod auniny/buiobuo ul noA isisse JNainngAw pjnod MOH 7

¢969]102/1011381p

INOA Ul Juswulene [euonesnps Buisealour ul noA 3sisse o] s|gey 31 0] sisuned

10109s-ss0.2 Bulq djay o1 Bulop Apeasje noA ale 1eym ‘sjijoid uswuieyne
Auno2 unoA jo doy ayy uo papnjoul |EOD AJUNOS [B30] INOA MajASI NOA Sy 'L

Sd3LS LX3N - S31140¥d ALNNOD
B e B s s . -



0£0¢Z Aq uoypu rﬁ
ON nu

«dewpeod,, Jusawuiepne AJunwwos [eao|
| e jo uonjejuswajduwi @ JuswdojaAap ayj Joddng e

(mou 24,8°8Z SA %81
pajoaloid) 29/ g Jo |eob Juawuepe jeso| ay} jdopy e

P4 0€02
Aqg uoljjiw Z jo |eob jJuswulele aje}s ayy asiopug e

V4 uoni|eos Japjoyaye)s-ssoud |20 ysijqejsy e

Sjeloqe]joD “9jedlunwiwo) ‘8UaAUO0) ‘JOBUU0Y INOILIV JLVHITIIIV



biouaininjAuionaiq
18 3w Y}im 109uuod 1o biosuaininjAw
1€ SN }ISIA uoljeuw.ojul aiow 104

INOA Juey]

0£0Z Aq uoyjiw z

ON I N LN fre




ATTACHMENT #2

“ TARASA M LEWIS

Edgecombe County TAX ADMINISTRATOR

September 5, 2023

TO: Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners

The proposed Schedules, Standards, and Rules to be used in the 2024 reappraisal of real property
in Edgecombe County is being presented to the Board of Commissioners tonight. In accordance
with North Carolina General Statute 105-3 17(1); a copy of the schedules will be placed in the
office of the County Manager and in the office of the Tax Assessor where they will remain
available for public inspection.

A date for the public hearing on the proposed Schedules, Standards, and Rules needs to be set. I
propose that date be held by the Board of County Commissioners at their regularly scheduled
meeting on Monday, October 2, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the Jonathan Felton Commissioners Room
of the Administrative Building, 201 St Andrew Street, Tarboro, NC 27886. A Public Hearing
Notice will be advertised notifying the public of such hearing.

Sincerely,

4
B&Am A Rgu,&i)
Tarasa M Lewis
Edgecombe County Tax Administrator

\

P O Box 10 - 201 Saint Andrew Street
Tarboro, North Carolina - 27886
Phone: 252-641-7855 Fax: 252-641-7864



ATTACHMENT #3
Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners Q\
From: Eric Evans, County Manager ?f/ m@ﬂmﬂ[}(
Date: 8/30/23

Re: Public Hearing for CDBG-Neighborhood Revitalization

At your last meeting, we discussed NC Department of Commerce’s
Community Development Block Grant — Neighborhood Revitalization (CDBG-
NR) program. The program  provides funding for the renovation and
replacement of substandard housing for low-moderate income families.
Funds may be spent on rehabilitation (including scattered site housing),
acquisition, clearance, relocation, substantial rehabilitation, replacement
housing and emergency repairs.

We planned to have the second required public hearing at this meeting, but
the final program guidelines were only recently released, and the due date
for applications js November 15, 2023. Therefore, we need additiong| time to
prepare the application before we present it for public comment. | do want
to take this opportunity to let you and the public know more about the
CDBG-NR program and the type of project we are considering submitting.

Under the CDBG-NR program, Projects must incorporate at least one of the
following livability principles as a focus:

ethnicities to increase mobility and lower the combined cost of housing
and transportation.

* Support existing communities. Target federal funding toward existing
communities - through strategies like fransit-oriented, mixed-use
development, and land recycling - to increase community revitalization
and the efficiency of public works investments and safeguard rural
landscapes.



September 1, 2023

» Value communities and  neighborhoods, Enhance the unique
characteristics of qll communities by investing in healthy, safe, and
walkable neighborhoods - rural, urban, or suburban.

We are currently drafting an application to provide scattered-site housing
rehabilitation. This type of assistance for existing housing stock continues to

typically able to perform comprehensive repairs to address maijor structurgl,
mechanical, and even accessibility needs for low-to-moderate income



ATTACHMENT g4
Budget Amendments to pe Approved

By the Board of Commissioners



AR EDGECOMBE COUNTY

s BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
“ Budget Revision Number __|

Edgecombe nty Journal Number
NORTH CABOLIMA Date
FROM: Linda J. Barfield RE: Maintenance DEPARTMENT

PURPOSE: To Appropriate Funding for Security Expenditures

CURRENT INCREASE

G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET {DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
Increase:
10-4180-5260-00 Fund Balance Appropriated (8,027,366) $ (60,000} (8,087,366)
10-4260-5500-00 Capital Outlay 805,000 $ 60,000 865,000

$ -
Decrease:

$ -
TOTAL -

CORRECT MUST BE "CORRECT"
DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Lggal Government Bud;et and Fiscal Control Act. .

FINANCE OFFICER wda . »@Mj d
7 l

_\/APPROVED _ RECOMMENDED
NOT APPROVED NOT RECOMMENDED
Q — S
?:L COo 9/3 23
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY
BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST v

Budget Revision Number
Journal Number

Date
—
FROM: Latisha Milis RE: DSS BA # 2 DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: To re-allocate funds within budget
CURRENT INCREASE

G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES

0.00

———

Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
19-5310-5121-00 SALARIES-REGULAR $5,767,701.00 -$134,224.00 $5,633,477.00
19-5310-5122-00 CONTRACT LABOR $50,000.00 $134,224.00 $184,224.00

0.00

0.00

—_—

0.00

0.00
Total Expenditures 0
TOTAL 0

‘___—__ n, "
— = CORRECT ¢====pmysST BE CORRECT
DEPARTMENT HEAD mﬂ/‘ lm paTE & 1 1y l 202 =5
~_J S —

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Lagal Government Budget and Ejscal Control Act.

nela_ ol %4423

FINANCE OFFICER

. APPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
8’% ___NOT APPROVED ___NOT RECOMMENDED
iﬂ*’ LlisHz3
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY %

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget R:jews:oar: 3um:er
ourn, u:g ter
ate
FROM:. Dee Waters RE: Finance DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: to reallocate within dept.
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET ( DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
——— —— _— _ e
—_— ——————— —_—— _— —_—
————— e —_— _ —_—
—_— ——— —_— —_— —_—
—_— e S _— _— e
———— _— —_— S .
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
10—4200-5321-00 Telephone 40,000 (40.000.00) 0
10-4200-5451~00 Insurance ang Bonding 153,670 40,000.00 193,670
— 193,670 —=000.00 e e e
—_— e ———— —_— _ ———— e
————— ——— —_ _— e
0
Total Expenditures 0
TOTAL 0
L

This instrument has been Preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal

DEPARTMENT HEAD '

Control Act.

FINANCE OFFICER
_/APPROVED RECOMMENDED
NOT APPROVED —_NOT RECOMMENDED

.25

COUNTY MANAGER

O~

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

Els/z <
DATE

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED.

s
———

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD

Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number
—
Joumal Number
—————
Date 8/4/2023

— Y

FROM: Michelle Etheridge RE: Health Department DEPARTMENT

PURPOSE: Budget revision done for reallocation of salary and fringe of vacant position to Contract for Nutrition Plus

Thru 123123,
CURRENT INCREASE

G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUES

Total Revenues 0

EXPENDITURES

125167-512100 Salaries 183,267 (14,500.00) 168,767

125167-518100 FICA 3,351 (1,110.00) 2,241

125167-518200 Retirement 22,860 (1,767.00) 21,093

125167-518300 Insurance 70,350.00 (2,333.00) 68,017.00

125167-518800 401K 3,750 (280.00) 3,460

125167-519904 Contract Other 26,000 20,000.00 46,000

Total Expenditures 0

TOTAL

FINANCE OFFICER
ﬂPPROVED —_RECOMMENDED
__NOT APPROVED ___NOT RECOMMENDED

flulz3z
DATE

MANAGER

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:
_—

NOT APPROVED-DATE:
_—

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number
Journal Number
Date
s
FROM: Giloria Moseley Solid Waste DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: FOR GRADING OF SLOPES AND HAULS OF COVER SOIL
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L. ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
604720-535201 LANDFILL MAINTENANCE 75,000 40,000.00 115,000
604720-535200 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 140,000 ~40,000.00 100,000
Total Expenditures T 0
TOTAL S ——

$==MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD m’)fm/}?m&%, pate §-/8-23

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Goverl'?dget and Fiscal Control Act,

/
FINANCE OFFICER A, nfa le'p—) 43 A.U/: V344
__"APPROVED RECOMMENDED
T APPROVED NOT RECOMMENDED
8/2y /e
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST 5
Budget Revision Number G,
Joumnal Number
Date 9/1/2023
R
FROM: Pat Drewery RE: DSS BA # . DEPARTMENT
PURPGSE: To reallocate within Budget
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT2 ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
18-0026-4531-01 Admin Reimbursement 7,941,503 23,078 7,964,671
Total Revenues 23078
EXPENDITURES
19-5411-5810-06 Low Income Water Assistance 0 23,078 23,078
_—
Total Expenditures 23078
TOTAL 0
====:a
CORRECT = MUST BE "CORRECT”
To——
DEPARTMENT HEAD iﬁﬂ‘h—‘ DATE q / ] j 20 2, 3
\3 ' \./ ;
This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Lggal Government Budget and Fiscal Cont@l Act.
FINANCE OFFICER @i’é‘é, O,g?,‘ %{ / e
v U
KAPPROVED RECOMMENDED
&;%iwmovso —_NOT RECOMMENDED
G/ (a3
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




For Information
Budget Amendments Approved

By the County Manager



Budget Revision Number

Y EDGECOMBE COUNTY
.\ BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST W

Edoecombe County Journal Number
HNOBT™M CaATOLIMA N e —
Date
—
FROM: Michael C. Matthews RE: Maintenance DEPARTMENT

PURPOSE: Increased funds for Amendment No. 2 of the FSA Lease - Tenant Improvements

CURRENT INCREASE

G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
10-0050-483900 MISC. REVENUES 0 15500 15,500
Total Revenues 15500
EXPENDITURES
10-4260-550036 FARM SERVICE AGENCY 25,632 15,500 41,132
Total Expenditures 15500

e
TOTAL 0

_
CORRECT ¢===MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE 08/28/2023

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

FINANCE OFFICER - J.U/{ £ } o/
ﬁPPROVED ____ RECOMMENDED
__NOT APPROVED ____NOT RECOMMENDED
A .
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




For Information
Budget Amendments Reviewed
By the Finance Director



EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST 4!
Budget Revision Number
Journal Number
Date
FROM: Mike Matthews RE: Solid Waste DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: Reallocate within Department
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
60-4720-5321-01 Cell Phones/Beepers 0 700.00 700
60-4720-5497-00 Mulch Grinding 35,000 -700.00 34,300
0
Total Expenditures 0
TOTAL ‘ 0
—_—
. - L]
DEPARTMENT HEAD

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Lacal Government Budget and Fiscal Contral Act.

gfb«%f Zcl

FINANCE OFFICER
/_APPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
_ C) _ NOT APPROVED NOT RECOMMENDED
& (O~ eliles
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




N IVILIL UJUN | T

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST %
Budget Revision Number
Journal Number
Date S
E———
FROM: Latisha Mills RE: DSSBA # 3 DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: To re-aliocate funds within budget
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
0.00
Total Revenugs 0
EXPENDITURES
18-5310-5186-00 EMPLOYER WORKMANS COMP $61,200.00 -$2,518.00 ' $58,682.00
18-5310-5451-00 INSURANCE & BONDING $45,000.00 $2,518.00 $47.518.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
. 0.00
Total Expenditures 0
TOTAL 0

CORRECT ¢==me MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD w paTE ¥ l 3| / 202
At |

This instrument has been preaudited In the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act,

FINANCE OFFICER - A //7/6
¥ APPROVED —_ RECOMMENDED
__NOT APPROVED ___NOT RECOMMENDED
.
8/&;%% &a1la3
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED;

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD



EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number
Journal Number
Date 8/11/2023
FROM: Michelle Etheridge RE: Health Department DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: Budget revision done for reallocation of funds for Increase in insurance and Bonding
and to get postage out of negative
CURRENT INCREASE

G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
125100-518600 Workmans Comp 3,741 (1,390.00) 2,351 -
125100-545100 ‘Insurance and Bonding 1,950 1,390.00 3,340
125121-545100 Insurance and Bonding 2,308 - 188.00 2,484
125121-518600 Workmans Comp 5,016.00 (188.00) 4,828.00
125151-518600 Workmans Comp 3,135 (67.00) 3,108
125151-545400 Insurance and Bonding 1,461 67.00 1,528
125156-545400 Insurance and Bonding 310 12 322
125156-546400 ,5 | & - 0O  Workmans Comp 627 -12 615 -
125164-548400 = Y 4L .- 00O Workmans Comp 3,762 -82 3,682
125164-545100 Insurance and Bonding 1,768 82 1,850
125189-545100 Insurance and Bonding 310 9 319
125189-545168 =\ - - OO Workmans comp 627 9. 618
126163-543500 Equipment rental 900 -50 850
125163-532500 Postage 100 50 150
Total Expenditures ' 0
TOTAL 0

DEPARTMENT HM @ M DATEZ' 15’ 3

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget an

FINANCE OFFICER
_\/APPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
__NOT APPROVED NOT RECOMMENDED
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




\0

SRR EDGECOMBE COUNTY
< ; BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
“ Budget Revision Number
mmm Cou Joumal Number
NOET - CaAROLINA Date
FROM: Tanya Heath RE: Cooperative Extension DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: To Appropriate EFNEP Grant
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
Increase:
10-0025-4368-02 Vidant Health-EFNEP Grant 0 $ (4,000) (4,000)
10-4950-5265-00 EFNEP Supplies 250 $ 4,000 4,250
$
Decrease:
$
TOTAL

CORRECT

MUST BE "CORRECT"

e - )/, - 23

DEPARTMENT HE@ ﬂﬁl) (Lj’ﬂ %ﬁ WT

Thisinstrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

FINANCE OFFICER 4 ‘ 6‘ Y. ?"/7—9?. A
vV ApPROVED __RECOMMENDD .
/ %:NOT APPROVED ____NOT RECOMMENDED
- A
COUNTY MANAGER DATE “/

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD

Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

o2 = Wy "
. i\
Py BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
“ Budget Revision Number
Edgmm unty Journal Number
NORTH CAROLINA Date
FROM: Linda J. Barfield RE: Register of Deeds DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: To reallocate between departments - replace computers
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
Increase:
10-4180-5260-00 Office Supplies 10,000 $ 8,000 18,000
$ 8,000
Decrease:
10-4920-8300-00 Land/Righr of Way 50,000 $ (8,000.00) 42,000
$ (8,000)
TOTAL ' =
CORRECT MUST BE "CORRECT"
DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE
This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.
FINANCE OFFICER gﬁmda- Q’ M 04 $hz/Q3
4 0
[APPROVED RECOMMENDED
- ___NOT APPROVED NOT RECOMMENDED
e 82173
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD

Revised July 2021




ATTACHMENT 45

Memorandum
To: Board of Commissioners Q
From: Eric Evans, County Monoger?,é/ EWI“MGMHW
Date: 8/28/2023
Re: Resolution — Interconnection Agreement between

Edgecombe County Water & Sewer District No. 2 and
Edgecombe County Water & Sewer District No. 6

Presented for consideration is a resolution authorizing the County
Manager to execute an Interconnection Agreement between
Edgecombe County Water & Sewer District No. 2 and
Edgecombe County Water & Sewer District No. &.

The Interconnection Agreement will allow water and wastewater
to tfravel between the two districts.

It is recommended that YOU approve the attached resolution as
presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF EDGECOMBE
COUNTY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT NO. 2

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 2 and Edgecombe County Water
and Sewer District No. 6 are separate entities responsible for providing water and sewer services
within their respective jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, both Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 2 and Edgecombe County
Water and Sewer District No. 6 are governed by the Edgecombe County Board of
Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the residents and communities served by Edgecombe
County Water and Sewer District No. 2 and Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 6
to establish an interconnection agreement that allows for the exchange of water and sewer
services between the districts; and

WHEREAS, the Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners reco gnizes the need for effective
coordination and collaboration between the districts to ensure the reliable and efficient provision
of water and sewer services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE EDGECOMBE COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS:

That the Interconnection Agreement between Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No.
2 and Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 6, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is
hereby approved.

That Eric Evans, County Manager, in consultation with legal counsel, is authorized to execute
the Interconnection Agreement on behalf of the Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners.

That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.



ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 5" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023.

EDGECOMBE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

By:
—_— .

Leonard Wiggins,

Chairman, Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

——————

Frangie Mungo,
Clerk to the Board



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF EDGECOMBE INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT

Interconnection Agreement for Water and Sewer Services Between Edgecombe County
Water and Sewer District No. 2 and Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 6

Effective Date: September 5%, 2023

This Interconnection Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into between Edgecombe County
Water and Sewer District No. 2 ("District No. 2") and Edgecombe County Water and Sewer
District No. 6 ("District No. 6"), collectively referred to as "Parties," for the purpose of
establishing the terms and conditions under which water and sewer services will be
interconnected between the two districts,

1. Purpose and Scope

The purpose of this Agreement is to outline the responsibilities, obligations, and procedures
necessary for the interconnection of water and sewer services between District No. 2 and District
No. 6. This interconnection aims to enhance operational efficiency, ensure system redundancy,
and facilitate the reliable provision of water and sewer services to the residents and customers of
both districts.

2. Definitions

a. "District No. 2" refers to the Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 2, its officers,
employees, and representatives.

b. "District No. 6" refers to the Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 6, its officers,
employees, and representatives.

c. "Interconnection Point" refers to the specific location where the water and sewer systems of
District No. 2 and District No. 6 will be physically connected.

3. Interconnection Responsibilities
a. District No. 2 Responsibilities:

1. District No. 2 shall bear the responsibility for the construction, installation, and maintenance of
the interconnection facilities within its jurisdiction up to the Interconnection Point.



ii. District No. 2 shall ensure that the interconnection facilities meet all relevant regulatory
standards and approvals.

b. District No. 6 Responsibilities;

1. District No. 6 shall bear the responsibility for the construction, installation, and maintenance of
the interconnection facilities within jts jurisdiction from the Interconnection Point onward.

ii. District No. 6 shall ensure that the interconnection facilities meet all relevant regulatory
standards and approvals.

4. Cost Sharing and Compensation
a. Cost Allocation:

i. The costs associated with the construction, installation, and maintenance of the interconnection
facilities shall be shared between District No. 2 and District No. 6 in a manner agreed upon by
both parties.

b. Compensation:

1. No compensation shall be exchanged solely for the provision of water and sewer services
through the interconnection, as the mutual benefits derived from enhanced operational efficiency
shall constitute fair consideration,

5. Term and Termination

a. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and remain in effect for a minimum
forty (40) year term, after which time, agreement shall renew annually until terminated by
mutual agreement or in accordance with applicable regulations.

b. Either party may terminate this Agreement with [notice period, e.g., 90 days] written notice to
the other party.

6. Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
[Jurisdiction]. Any disputes arising under or in connection with this Agreement shall be subject
to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of [Jurisdiction].



7. Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties and supersedes all prior
discussions, negotiations, and agreements, whether oral or written.

In Witness Whereof, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 2:

Eric Evans, Edgecombe County Manager

Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 6:

Eric Evans, Edgecombe County Manager



ATTACHMENT #6

Memorandum
To: Board of Commissioners Q\
From: Eric Evans, County Monogerﬁ/ EM“IMMIHW
Date: 8/28/2023
Re: Resolution - Interconnection Agreement between

Edgecombe County Water & Sewer District No. 6 and
Edgecombe County Water & Sewer District No. 2

Presented for consideration is a resolution authorizing the County
Manager to execute an Interconnection Agreement between
Edgecombe County Water & Sewer District No. 6 and
Edgecombe County Water & Sewer District No. 2.

The Interconnection Agreement will allow water and wastewater
to travel between the two districts.

It is recommended that YOU approve the attached resolution as
presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF EDGECOMBE
COUNTY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT NO. 6

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 2 and Edgecombe County Water
and Sewer District No. 6 are Sseparate entities responsible for providing water and sewer services
within their respective Jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, both Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 2 and Edgecombe County
Water and Sewer District No. 6 are governed by the Edgecombe County Board of
Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the residents and communities served by Edgecombe
County Water and Sewer District No. 2 and Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 6
to establish an interconnection agreement that allows for the exchange of water and sewer
services between the districts; and

WHEREAS, the Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners reco gnizes the need for effective
coordination and collaboration between the districts to ensure the reliable and efficient provision
of water and sewer services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE EDGECOMBE COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS:

That the Interconnection Agreement between Ed gecombe County Water and Sewer District No.
2 and Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 6, attached hereto as Exhibit A is
hereby approved.

That Eric Evans, County Manager, in consultation with legal counsel, is authorized to execute
the Interconnection Agreement on behalf of the Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners.

That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.



ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 5" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023.

EDGECOMBE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

By:
—— e

Leonard Wiggins,

Chairman, Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

—_—

Frangie Mungo,
Clerk to the Board



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF EDGECOMBE INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT

Interconnection Agreement for Water and Sewer Services Between Edgecombe County
Water and Sewer District No. 6 and Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 2

Effective Date: September 5, 2023

This Interconnection Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into between Edgecombe County
Water and Sewer District No. 6 ("District No. 6") and Edgecombe County Water and Sewer
District No. 2 ("District No. 2"), collectively referred to as "Parties," for the purpose of
establishing the terms and conditions under which water and sewer services will be
interconnected between the two districts.

1. Purpose and Scope

The purpose of this Agreement is to outline the responsibilities, obligations, and procedures
necessary for the interconnection of water and sewer services between District No. 6 and District
No. 2. This interconnection aims to enhance operational efficiency, ensure system redundancy,
and facilitate the reliable provision of water and sewer services to the residents and customers of
both districts.

2. Definitions

a. "District No. 2" refers to the Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 2, its officers,
employees, and representatives.

b. "District No. 6" refers to the Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 6, its officers,
employees, and representatives.

¢. "Interconnection Point" refers to the specific location where the water and sewer systems of
District No. 2 and District No. 6 will be physically connected.

3. Interconnection Responsibilities
a. District No. 6 Responsibilities:

i. District No. 6 shall bear the responsibility for the construction, installation, and maintenance of
the interconnection facilities within its jurisdiction up to the Interconnection Point.



ii. District No. 6 shall ensure that the interconnection facilities meet all relevant regulatory
standards and approvals.

b. District No, 2 Responsibilities:

i. District No. 2 shall bear the responsibility for the construction, installation, and maintenance of
the interconnection facilities within its jurisdiction from the Interconnection Point onward.

ii. District No. 2 shall ensure that the interconnection facilities meet all relevant regulatory
standards and approvals.

4. Cost Sharing and Compensation
a. Cost Allocation:

i. The costs associated with the construction, installation, and maintenance of the interconnection
facilities shall be shared between District No. 2 and District No. 6 in a manner agreed upon by
both parties.

b. Compensation:

i. No compensation shall be exchanged solely for the provision of water and sewer services
through the interconnection, as the mutual benefits derived from enhanced operational efficiency
shall constitute fair consideration.

S. Term and Termination

a. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and remain in effect for a minimum
forty (40) year term, after which time, agreement shall renew annually until terminated by
mutual agreement or in accordance with applicable regulations.

b. Either party may terminate this Agreement with [notice period, e.g., 90 days] written notice to
the other party.

6. Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
[Jurisdiction]. Any disputes arising under or in connection with this Agreement shall be subject
to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of [Jurisdiction].



7. Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties and supersedes all prior
discussions, negotiations, and agreements, whether oral or written.

In Witness Whereof, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date,

Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 2:

Eric Evans, Edgecombe County Manager

Edgecombe County Water and Sewer District No. 6:

Eric Evans, Edgecombe County Manager



ATTACHMENT #7

Memorandum
To: Board of Commissioners Q\
From: Eric Evans, County Monoge@ MSB&HW
Date: 8/28/2023 e
Re: Amendment No. 2 - Grant Project Ordinance —

Edgecombe County Water & Sewer District 6 Water
and Wastewater System Improvements

Presented for consideration is Amendment No. 2 to the Grant
Project Ordinance for the Edgecombe County Water & Sewer
District 6 Water and Wastewater System Improvements Project.

The amendment offers additional subsequent grant funding in the
amount of $2,327,000.00, bringing the total project budget to
$9.401,000.00.

It is recommended that you approved Amendment No. 2 to the
Grant Project Ordinance as presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



AMENDMENT NO.2 GRANT PROJECT ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of Edgecombe County, North Carolina, that pursuant to Section 13.2 of
Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the following grant project ordinance is hereby amended and
adopted:

Section 1. The project authorized is the Edgecombe WSD No.6 — Water and Wastewater System Improvements
contained in the Water and Waste System Grant Agreement between the County and the United States Department of
Agriculture — Rural Development.

Section 2. The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the grant project within the terms of the
grant agreement, the rules and regulations of the United States Department of Agriculture — Rural Development and the
budget contained herein.

Section 3. The following amounts are appropriated for this project:

Equipment $2,500
Constructions $7,877,346
Engineering Fees $820,000
Administration/Legal $247,421
Contingency $453,733
TOTAL $9,401,000

Section 4. The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete this project:

USDA - RD Grant $6,782,000
USDA - RD Loan $2,619,000
TOTAL $9,401,000

Section 5. The Finance Officer is hereby directed to maintain within the Grant Project Fund sufficient specific
detailed accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the County, the grantor agency and Federal and State
regulations.

Section 6. The Finance Officer is directed to report, on a quarterly basis, on the financial status of the project
element of Section 3, and the total revenues received or claimed.

Section 7. The Finance Officer is directed to include a detailed analysis of past and future costs and revenues on
this grant project in every budget submission made to this Board.

Section 8. Copies of this grant project ordinance shall be furnished the Clerk to the Governing Board, and to the
Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for direction in carrying out this project.

Adopted this 5'" day of September 2023

LEONARD WIGGINS, CHAIRMAN
EDGECOMBE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ATTEST:

FRANGIE MUNGO
CLERK TO THE BOARD



Rural Development
Community Programs
4405 Biand Rd.

Suite 260

Raleigh, NC 27609

Voice 919.873.2030
Fax 844-325-6925

USDA

T Department of Agriculture

August 10, 2023

Leonard Wiggins — Chairman
Edgecombe Water and Sewer District No.6
201 Saint Andrew Street

Tarboro, NC 27886

Dear Leonard Wiggins,

Funds are reserved in the amount shown of a $2,327,000 RUS Development Grant
reflected in item 25 of the form “Request for Obligation of Funds’. These funds will
be administered by USDA Rural Development.

If you have any questions concerning this reservation of funds, please contact
Hillary Lassiter, Area Specialist in the Winton, NC Area Office
Hillarv.lassiter@usda.qov

Sincerely,

Tonya Upchurch
Loan Technician

Enclosure
cc: Hillary Lassiter, Area Specialist

USDA, Rural Development
Winton, NC

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



ke decisian CONfajpey, have RIS fory, Yesulty iy Fenia) Feduction ar, arceliarioy o Usny O5Sistance, You .
Plegse use Meﬁnﬂ We finp r'mludedjb 8 P 3

Copy 4 CoPy . Appllcantll.ender Copy 3. State Office
A«wding 1o the Papenrork aiction Aet of, 1993, ng@myﬂt@ 501 Copayey OF 3ponsoy, Bl o Persay Jy PO o quipe 10 respong fog Collecssop y’rqu:rim inlesy iy a'r'-q:lm 2 valid Ongg Cop,
CONipo] Hettmber fop rhis nfo, gy Collecrio, 5 057p.9g ] e Teqidred 5, “Omplere this Ittty eetion iy “stinidted 1 Terage 1y Pirrytyy Pper Tesponse, ihcluding e nme g
Searching EXINING G Saiurces, Luthering mquafning e date Reeded ang gy ndnmu'ing &e lecton g m;ﬂ:"wia,,

T appeal gy decision aid have o heartng 30U ingy TEQUEST @ peyigy, Mlien of, Fearing
Positign 2
- Flnance

0! Mssiter, The
"ewewz'ng in.rrmcllaas.



CERTIFICATION APPROVAL

For All Farmers Programs EM, OL, FO, and SW Loans

35.

36.

Date August 1

Date August 1

37

Date Approved: __August 1,2023

38.

applicant agrees that the approval official will have 14 working days to review any updated information Prior to submitting
this document for obligation of funds, If there have been significant changes that may affect eligibility, a decision as to
eligibility and feasibility will be made within 30 days from the time the applicant provides the hecessary information,

Ifthis is a loan approval for which a lien and/or title search is hecessary, the undersigned applicant agrees that the
15-working-day loan closing requirement may be exceeded for the Purposes of the applicant's legal representative
completing title work and completing loan closing,

Subject to the Letter of Conditions dated April 3, 2017, Amendment No 1 to the
Letter of Conditions dated May 15, 2020 and Amendment No 2 to the Letter of
Conditions dated August 1, 2023.

1HEREBY CERTIFY that I am unable to obtain sufficient credit elsewhere to finance my actual needs at reasonable rates
and terms, taking into consideration prevailing private and cooperative rates and terms in or hear my community for loang
for similar purposes and petiods of time, T agree to use the sum specified herein, subject to and in accordance with
regulations applicable to the type of assistance indicated above, and request payment of such sum, | agree to report to
USDA any material adverse changes, financia or otherwise, that occur prior to loan closing. I certify that no part of the sum
specified herein has been received. I have reviewed the loan approval requirements and comments associated with this Joan
request and agree to comply with these provisions,

{For FP loans at eligible terms only) If this loan is approved, I elect the interest rate to be charged on my loan to be the lower of the
interest rate in effect at the time of loan approval or loan closing. IfI check "NO", the interest rate charged on my
loan will be the rate specified in Item 28 of this form, YES NO

WARNING: Whoever, in any matter within the Jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States
knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or devic;q & material
fact, or makes any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations, or nikes c‘ﬁ"ﬁm
any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any faise, fictitioys or fraudulent n,

statement or entry, shall be fined ug?der this t;tle or imprisoned not more than five years, or both,” ",,

amount to the applicant for the purpose of and subject to the avallabllitaprescﬁbeg by

lati licable to thi f
assistance, R_ e ;I i n al S |: ej ;l Efj’lgfg?gil)%neé’ Ly?eanﬁa?@&?p%:ght

{Signature of . Approving Official)
Typed or Printed Name: Eeginald Speight_ )

Title; State Director
2xate Director

TO THE APPLICANT: As of this date __August 10, 2023 this is notice that your application for financial assistance
from the USDA has been approved, as indicated above, subject to the availability of funds and other conditions required by



ATTACHMENT #g
Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners ¢ g

From: Eric Evans, County Manager Ed beCounty
Date: 8/28/2023 NORTH CaROLINA

Re: Contract-T.A. Loving Company - Edgecombe County
Water & Sewer Disfrict No. é Water and Wastewater
System Improvements

Presented for consideration is the construction contract to T.A.
Loving Company in the amount of $5,918,826.25.

Bids for the Edgecombe County Water & Sewer District No. 4
Water and Wastewater System Improvements project were
opened on March 31, 2023 and T.A. Loving Company was the
lowest responsible, responsive bidder.

It is recommended that you approve the construction contract gs
presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



4,

“coercive practice”

Persons or their pro

means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly,

affect the e execution of the Contract.

ARTICLE 5 ~ BASIS OF BID

perty to influence theijr participation in the bidding process or

—_—

';‘eo'? ! Description l{nit %::;:it;d B:i;::" Bid Price
Sanitary SewerWorkitems R T GO g R
1 New (8) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (0)-(6) ft | L5 | 4,130 100 | 435 Lpp o0
2 New (8} Inch Pvc Sanitary Sewer {6)-(8) ft LF | 1,740 2500 | 2125000, 00
3| New (8) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewor @-10)ft [1F |3g0 120.00 44, Boo 00
‘ 4 New (8} inch DIp Sanitary Sewer (0)-(6) ft LF 550 200.00 110) ' 000,00
5 New (8) inch DIp Sanitary Sewer {(6)-(8) fr LF 30 205,00 Gy .00
6 New (12) inch pvc Sanitary Sewer (0)-(6) ft LF 130 [45.00 (B RE0.00
7 New (12) Inch pvc Sanitary Sewer (6)-(8) 1t LF 450 50.00 o7 500.00
8 New (12) Inch PvC Sanitary Sewer (8)-(10) ft | LF 140 [55.00 21 '@,oo
9 (8) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF (4,320 44,50 213 84D.co
10 UIO) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF | 260 . 5835 |5 '2:}5. o0
E=REES T
11 (12) inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 830 [ 10.25 58 207, 1501

2488-GU : 1/ 10/2023

EJCDC® c-210- Page 3

Bid Form for Construction Contracts
Copyright © 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers, All rights reserved,



Item - .. | Estimated Bid Unit il e
No. ) Description Hait Quantity Price Bid Price —’
12 Point Repair (0'-6') 8" EA |3 4,675.00| 14 025,00
13 Point Repair (6'-8") 8" EA |4 1.350.00 ?_‘3'.000.00
14| Point Repair (8-10") 8" EA |1 19500 2.850.00
15 | Point Repair {0"-6') 12" EA |3 5,350, [&,050.00
16 Point Repair (6-8') 12" EA |1 450.00 ..6..4 50.00
17| Point Repair (8-10") 12" EA |4 B Ep0.00 v S
18 Point Repair (10'-12') 12" EA 1 Q;l(,a;;a) 8"650,00
19 | Point Repair (12147 12" EA |1 9.000.00 4.000.00
20 Abandon Existing Gravity Sewer and Fill w/ LF 100 y J
| | Grout 22.50 2,250.00
21 Abandon Existing Manhole and Fill w/Grout |EA |2 2 500.00 5 000.00
22 Remove Existing Manhole EA |2 2:500.00 5.IOCO.OO
23 Replace (0)-(6) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA |21 (p:goo,oo (32'_300.00
24 New (6)-(8) ft. (5') Diameter Inside Drop EA |1 J )
Manhole 235000 |37350.00
25 New (10)-(12) ft. (5') Diameter Inside Drop EA 1 ’ :
Manhole IE;OOO.DO 15,000.0n
26 Repl 6)-(8) ft. (4") Di t hol EA 9
eplace (6)-(8) ft. (4') Diame er Manhote Foco.0o ©3 O0p . 8D
27 Replace (8)-(10) t. (4') Diameter Manhole EA |7 1,280.00| 50, 350,00
28 | Rehabilitation of Gravity Sewer Service by [ A 1) '
CIpP 5350.00] || 500.0D
29 Replacement of Gravity Sewer Service by EA |1 X i
Dry Jack & Bore 00| 20,000.0p
30 Gravity Sewer Service {Same side of road as EA 76
main line) 2.800.00( 2886.e00.00
31 Gravity Sewer Service (Opposite side of road EA 75 )
as main line-Non NCDOT) 4 000,00 200,000.00
37 Gravity Sewer Service (Opposite side of road A |9 d
as main line- NCDOT) 4220.00| 2825000
33 Existing Force Main Abandonment EA 1 | ‘ZI.SGJ.OO |2 .500.00
Water Distribution System ftems | -3 S R
34 New (12) inch C-900 pvc Water Main LF 1,600 | 25.c0 216.000.00
35 New (12) inch RiDIP Water Main LF 10 400.00 4 OODCO
36 | New (12) Inch RIDIP Water Main wy (24] - ;
Inch Steel Encasement by Bore ang Jack LOZ00]| F3500 [0]0)
37 Pigging of 12-inch Main LF 1,680 300 5 040.00
38 | New (8) Inch DIP Water Main LF |20 215.00 4 300.00
39 | New (8) Inch RIDIP Water Main LF | 140 ” 220.00, 20 _‘Qm_m
40 New (8) Inch Gv & Box EA 5 3 000.00 | 51000. OQJ
L]
2488-GU : 1/10/2023 EJCDC® C-410 - Page 4 Bid Form for Construction Contracts

Copyright © 2013 Nationai Society of Professional Engineers,
and American Society of Civil Engince

American Council of Engineering Companies,
rs. Allrights reserved,



l't“zr.n | Description “ Unit i::::‘:::; d Bi;:.ilt.:l:it Bid Price
41| New (12) Inch GV & Box |ea |3 5 200.00| | 5,900.00
42 New Fire Hydrant Assembly EA |3 11,000.00| 33 000.00
43 Remove Existing Cap & Connect {8} Inch Line | eA 1 2 500.00 3,500.00
44 New (8) Inch Meter Assembly and Vault LS 1 55:0.]-)'&) 5'5:CDO. DO
45 | New (8)inch Pressure Reducing Valve s |1 )
Assembly and Enclosure 10,000.00|  30,000.00
16 (12) Inch to (12) Inch Tapping Sleeve and A |1 y i
— — - 15,0000 | 15,000.00
47 | New 15" pep LF |40 140.00 5 (,00.0D
48 Remove and Replace 48" Rcp LF (270 23500 D |, 2%50.00
49 | Remove Existing ST EA |2 1000.00 2.000.00
50 | New Drop Inlet EA |1 9.000.00 4. 000.00
Erosion Control Work items | R R
51 Rock Check Dam EA 500.00 1,00 e
52 Inlet Protection EA |4 250.00 | : OCo. 00
53 Arc Filter EA 3 500.00 3 50000
,} Silt Fence tF | 150 200 |.050.00
| Cleanup and Seeding Along Usity Pipaines T L S
55 Cleanup and Seeding Along Utility Pipelines | Ls 1 3'51@).1? ‘55‘000_00
56 Clear and Grubbing Ls |1 20,000.00 50 .000. 00
57 (6-12) Inch Tree Removal EA |2 2.000.00 4.000.00
58 Undercut Unstable Pipe Foundation €Y |450 ' £0.C0 2-11- 000.00
Lse Select Backfill cY |2,410 20.00 ;
‘760 Remove and Replace Sidewaik sy 200 80.00
61 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter I LF 670 -?5—07)—
62 Remove and Replace Valley Gutter ' ’_i 190 35.00
63 g::r:n Cet:‘tt& Replace Asphalt of Non NCDOT sy 2,760 40.00
164‘ ’?apveer:n (;n;tt& Replace Asphalt of NCDOT sy 60 205
65 Open Cut & Replace Concrete Drive Sy 40 90 .00
| 66 New Gravel Drive SY (520 1D0.00 B 200.00
67 Asphalt Drive Repair Y [110 - 9%.00 [0.450.00
68 | Gravel Drive Repair sy |190 20.00 5,200.00
|69 | scapa EA |6 P15000d 7225 000.00

o ——
2488-GU : 1/10/2023

EICDC® €-410 - Page 5
Copyright © 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers, America
and American Society of Civil Engineers. Al rigl

n Council of Engine
hts reserved.

Bid Form for Construction Contracts

ering Companies,



[Ee:' Description Unit Eqs:i:::::yd Bi:r:::it Bid Price 7
70 Greenwood Pump Station Improvements LS 1 B05, 0.0 505‘5130.@
71 Church Street Pump Station Improvements LS 1 4485 o000 00 46}5.000,00
. Community Health Pump Station s |1 4 .

|| Improvements | 410,000.00 410,000.00
73 Lakeside Pump Station Improvements s |1 405 00o.00) 485, 000.00
74 Carney Pump Station Improvements LS 1 5(00’0}1 ® 5 bO:OOO-OD
75 Newton Pump Station Improvements LS 1 525,000.00 525 000.00
76 Project Sign EA |1 | 5300(1) | .500.00
Total of All Base Unit Price Bid ftems ' SLb) 3 03%

Total of Lump-Sum-and Base Unit Price Bids = Total Bid
Price

A.  Unit Prices have been computed in accordance with paragraph 11.03.B of the General

Conditions,

ADD ALTERNATIVE A BID

5.02  Forthe following Add Alternates as selected by the Owner for inclusion in the Project as follows:

Item iy jt | Estimated | Bidunit |

No. Description Unit Quantity | Price Bid Price
1 {8) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 2,740 44.50| | 25 .620.00
2 (12) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 1,825 025 lzg;mm
3 New (0)-(6) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA 1 (0. 200.00 o, 300.00
4 New (6)-(8) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA |1 'Z'I,OOO.OO +.000.00
5 New (8)-(10) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA |1 ‘722‘50.68 4’{—:2‘50.08.'
6 Gravity Sewer Service (Same side of road as EA 21 . '

main line) 4,250.0d4 24 250.00

7 Gravity Sewer Service (Opposite side of road EA 22 '
as main line-Non NCDOT) 4,500.00[ 99 .ooo.og‘

2488-GU : 1/10/2023 EICDC® C-410 - Page 6
Copyright © 2013 Nationail Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Saciety of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved,

Bid Form for Construction Contracts




':Z:’ Description Unit 'i;:i;':it:: Bipdr:::it Bid Price
8 Gravity Sewer Service (Opposite side of road EA |2
as main line- NCDOT) 4,800.c0 9 ,00.00
ﬂe-n?gngﬁﬁﬁﬂfviﬁ% D R e
9 | Cleanup and Seeding Along Utility_P_i;alines LS 1 I‘S.MOOD-OO [5.000.00
Miscellaneous Work ftems IR S e O e P
10 Undercut Unstable Pipe Foundation Y |40 LO.0p 2.400.00
11 Select Backfill Cy | 220 20.¢c0 4 400.00
12 Remove and Replace Sidewalk SY (25 | 00.60 2 :ESoo.Oo
13 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter LF [ 105 15.00 3. 835.00
Total of All Unit Price Bid Items $ 514 4(].25

Bidder acknowledges that (1) each Bid Unit Price includes an amount considered by Bidder to be

adequate to cover Contractor's overhead
estimated quantities are hot guaranteed,
and final payment for ajl unit price
provided in the Contract Documents,

and profit for each separately identifie
and are solely for the purpose of com
Bid items will be based on actual quantities

d item, and (2)
parison of Bids,
, determined as

Total of Add Alternate A Unit Price Bids = Total Bid Price S 514 4. 25
ADD ALTERNATIVE B BID
5.03  Forthe following Add Alternates as selected by the Owner for inclusion in the Project as follows:
ltem . .. | Estimated | Bid Unit L
No. . Description Unit Quantity Price Bid Price
Sanitary Sewer Work Items B . : b
1 New (12) Inch PvC Sanitary Sewer (0)-(6) ft | LF 720 |45.00 [04'400 .00
2 [ New (12) inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (8)-10) ft | 1F | o [65.00] 104 025.00
3 New (12) Inch pvc Sanitary Sewer (10)-(22) ft | LF 235 170.00 ’:‘;Ol' C] = [90)
4 | New (12) Inch DIP Sanitary Sewer (0)(6)ft | 1F | 20 20| 5.500.00
5 (8) inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 510 449 50 ’]_5:24.5'00
6 (12) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 1,810 30.25 [-2-:;,' 152.50
7 New (0)-(6) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA 3 (6,200.0D [?;,'CiDO.DO
8 New (8)-(10) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA 1 1 250.00 ql'z 50.00
= TR ]

9 New (12)-(14) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA 1 10, 000.c0 10 .IODO-DO
10 Rehabilitation of Gravity Sewer Service by EA 3 ' ’

ciep P50 |4 250.00
11 Replacement of Gravity Sewer Service by Dry EA 7

Jack & Bore 20,0000 | 40,000.00
12 Gravity Sewer Service {Same side of road as EA 17

L main line) 2950.00 1,150.00

2488-GU : 1/10/2023

EJCDC® C-410 - Page 7
Copyright © 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers,

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.

Bid Form for Construction Contracts

American Council of Engineering Companies,




Item - . | Estimated | Bijd Unit I
No. ) Description | Unit Quantity Price Bid Price
13 Gravity Sewer Service (Opposite side of road EA 10 !
as main line-Non NCDOT) 4 000.€0 40,00{).(2{2
Water Distribution System Items SRR R R R e
14 | New (8) Inch DIP Water Main LF |20 7250.00
S s e e e Y e Y e ¥ o T T TN ST RS
Cleanup and Seeding Along Utity Pipelines Heie:] R
15 Cleanup and Seeding Along Utility Pipelines LS 1 m
16 Undercut Unstable Pipe Foundation cY |70 L0.0O 4 200.00
17 | select Backfill cY [a10 2000 & 200.00
18 [ Remove and Replace Sidewalk sY |75 . 20.00 (o'.OCO.Q')
19 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter LF |225 35.00 |, '57505
Open Cut & Replace Asphalt of Non NCDOT '
20, . | Pavement Y| 1,540 40.00 (ol:bOO-OD
21 Open Cut & Replace Asphalt of NCDOT Sy 785
| “ Pavement 2065.c0| | (oOﬁyZ‘fi-OO

Total of All Unit Price Bid Items

Total of Add Alternate B Unit Price Bids = Total Bid Price

* 974 822.50

ADD ALTERNATIVE C BiD

5.04  Forthe following Add Alternates as selected by the Owner for inclusion in the Project as follows:

"t“‘::‘ Description Unit E(;:;r:':'tte: Bi:r:::it Bid Price
Sanitary Sewer Work Items o

1 New (8) Inch PvC Sanitary Sewer (0)-(6) ft LF 640 1.20.00 e, 300.00

2 Néw (8) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (6)-(8) ft LF 1,120 [25.c0] | 40:000 L0

3 New {12) inch PvC Sanitary Sewer (6)-(8) ft LF 720 150.00 [DB: 000.00

4 New {12) inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (12)-(14) ft | L 5,705 [80.00 | | 020, Q00.co
LS Abandon Existing Manhole and Fill w/Grout [EA |2 2. CCO. 00 ' 4,'000,00

¥ 1

'2488-GU 1/10/2023

EJCDC® C-410 - Page 8
Copyright @ 2013 Nationa] Society of Professional Engineers,
and American Society of Civil Enginee

American Council of Engine
rs. All rights reserved.

Bid Form for Construction Contracts

ering Companies,



[ item

Estimated

Bid Unit

No. Description Unit Quantity Price Bid Price
6 Remove Existing Manhole EA |2 2,000.00 4 ,000.00 |
7 New (0)-(6) ft. {4') Diameter Manhole EA |3 b.200.00 L2.900.00
8 New (6)-(8) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA |1 4.000.60 2.000 .00
9 New (8)-(10) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA |5 1.250.00 26,250 .00
10 New (10)-(12) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA |5 9.350.c0 48 750.0D
11 New (12)-(14) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA (3 [0,000.00 30,000.00
12 | Rehabilitation of Gravity Sewer Service by EA |18 ) '

CIpp 5,025 .00 A0 .450.00
13 Replacement of Gravity Sewer Service by Dry EA |13 '

Jack & Bore 20000.00| 260 00000
14 Gravity Sewer Service (Same side of road as EA 31 '

main line) %,800.00 | 17,200.00
15 Gravity Sewer Service (Opposite side of road EA 3

as main line-Non NCDOT) 4:000.00 lZ.,000.00

Abandon Existing 8" Gravity Sewer and Fil w/ .
° oo _ il o 1650] (3 (01.00
Cleanup and Seeding Along Uilfty Pipelines AN el Tl
17 Cleanup and Seeding Along Utility Pipelines | Ls 1 5,4(2.75 5,462 35
Miscelaneous Work iems F AR R i
18 Clear and Grubbing s (1 5.000.00 15.000.00
19 (6-12) Inch Tree Removal EA |5 2.000.00 10,000.00
20 (12-28) Inch Tree Removal EA 2 2.500.00 5 000.00

T i

21 Remove and Replace Curb and Gutter LF | 345 .00l 25.875.c0
22 Remove and Replace Valley Gutter LF 50 15.00 % 350.00
23 Undercut Unstable Pipe Foundation €Y |380 ©0.00 22, 000.00
24 Select Backfill _, CY [2245 20.00 44 900.00
25 Open Cut & Replace Asphalt of Non NCDOT Sy ' 680 .

Pavement 40.00 273 200.00
Total of All Unit Price Bid Items $2,1539 28.

2488-GU : 1/10/2023

EICDC® C-410- Page 9
Copyright © 2013 National Society of Professiona] Engineers,

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved,

American Council of Engine

Bid Form for Construction Contracts

ering Companies,

2]



Total of Add Alternate C Unit Price Bids = Total Bid Price 5 2. 193 93%.75

ADD ALTERNATIVE D BID

5.05 Forthe following Add Alternates as selected by the Owner for inclusion in the Project as follows:
them om s . | Estimated | Bid Unit P

| N°' Description Unit _Quantity Price Bid Price

1 FEMA No 2 Pump Station Improvements s |1 560,000.00 S60,000.00

2 SCADA LS 1 23150000 231.500.00
| Total of All Unit Price Bid items I $ 56]'}: 500.00

Bidder acknowledges that (1) each Bid Unit Price includes an amount considered by Bidder to be

adequate to cover Contractor’s overhead and profit for each separately identifie

Total of Add Alternate D Unit Price Bids = Total Bid Price

$ _5"]'-(-’ 500.00

ADD ALTERNATIVE E BID
501 Forthe following Add Alternates as selected by the Owner for inclusion in the Project as follows:
l;eor'n Description Unit 23;:::: B':::c':it Bid Price
Sanitary Sewer Work Items i
1 New (8) Inch PvC Sanitary Sewer {6)-(8) ft LF 287 [20.00 34 LA440.00
2 New (8)-{10) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA |1 325000 325000
3| New (0)-(6) ft. (4') Diameter Manhofe EA |1 6,300.00] 0 300.00
Cleanup and seeding Along Utility Pipelines e s
4 Cleanup and Seeding Along Utility Pipelines LS 1 [ 000.0 L, 000.00
Wicalineous Werkitems - S
5 Undercut Unstable Pipe Foundation cy 10 60.00 O00.00
6 Select Backfill Cy |50 20,00 |,000.00
2 Open Cut & Replace Asphalt of Non NCDOT sy 25
Pavement 200.00 5!000-00
8 Remove and Replace Sidewalk SY |65 £0.00 5,200.00
9 | Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter LF 10 |00.co I ..OOD.G)
| Total of All Unit Price Bid Items S _QL,. 390.00

2488-GU : 1/10/2023
Copyright © 2013 National Society of Professignal Engineers,
and American Society of Civil Enginee

EJCOC® C-410 - Page 10
American Council of Engin
Ts. All rights reserved.

Bid Form for Construction Contracts

eering Companies,



Provided in the Contract Documents.

Total of Add Alternate E Unjt Price Bids = Total Bid Price $_bl,390.00

—Dollars{$ —

6.01  Bidder agrees that the Work wili be substantially complete and will be completed and ready for

6.02  Bidder accepts the provisions of the A

2488-GU : 1/10/2023 EICDC® C-410 - Page 11 Bid Form for Construction Contracts
Copyright © 2013 National Society of Prafessional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers, All rights reserved,




WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
EDGECOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

SUBJECT: BID MODIFICATION APRIL 3, 2023
To the Plans and Specifications for:
Edgecombe Water and Sewer District 6
Water and Wastewater System Improvements
Edgecombe County, North Carolina

To: TA LOVING COMPANY

bidder prior to execution of the Contract Documents. This Modification forms a part of the
Contract Documents and modifies the original Specifications and Drawings.

A.  Bidding Requirements
1. Section 00410, Bid Form
a.Replace Bid Form Article 9, Section 5.01 dated 01/10/2023 with Bid Form B.1
below:;

B.  Change to Bid Price
1. The Bid Price shall be changed based on the above revisions as follows:

No Pescription Uit | Guantity | Unitprice [0 Torl ]
Sanitary Sewer Work ltems
1 |New (8) inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (0)-(6) ft LF 4,130 $120.00 $495,600.00
2 [New (8) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (6)-(8) ft LF 1,740 $125.00 $217,500.00
3 |New (8) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (8)-(10) ft LF 360 $130.00 $46,800.00
4 New (8) Inch DIP Sanitary Sewer (0)-(6) ft LF 550 $200.00 $110,000.00
5 [New (8) Inch DIP Sanitary Sewer (6)-(8) ft LF 30 $205.00 $6,150.00)
6 [New (12) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (0)-(6) ft LF 130 $145.00 $18,850.00
7 |New (12) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (6)-(8) ft LF 450 $150.00 $67,500.00
8 [New (12) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (8)-(10) ft LF 140 $155.00 $21,700.00
9 [(8) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 4,320 $49.50 $213,840.00
10 [10) Inch Cured in Piace Sanitary Sewer LF 260 $58.75 $15,275.00
11 {12) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 545 $70.25 $38,286.25
12 |Point Repair (0-6') 8" EA 3 $4,675.00 $14,025.00
13 |Point Repair (6-8') 8" EA 4 $5,750.00 $23,000.00
14 |Point Repair (8-10") 8" EA 1 $7,950.00 $7,950.00
15 |Point Repair (0-6") 12" EA 3 $5,350.00, $16,050.00
16 [Point Repair (6-8") 12" EA 1 $6,450.00 $6,450.00
17 |Point Repair (810 12" EA 4 $8,500.00 $34,000.00
18 [Point Repair (1012 8" EA 1 $8,650.00 $8,650.00!
19 [Point Repair (12147 12" EA 1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
20 |Abandon Existing Gravity Sewer and Fill w, LF 100 $22.50 $2,250.00)
Grout
21 Abandon Existing Manhole and Fill w/ Grout EA 2 $2,500.00 $5,000.00]

2488-GU : 04/03/2023 00540-1 Bid Modification



22 |Remove Existing Manhole EA 2 $2,500.00 $5,000.00)

23 |Replace (0)-(6) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA 21 $6,300.00 $132,300.00

24 New (6)-(8) ft. (5') Diameter Inside Drop| EA 1 $13,750.00 $13,750.00
Manhole

25 New (10)-(12) ft. (5') Diameter Inside Drop| EA 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00)
Manhole

26 [Replace (6)-(8) t.(4') Diameter Manhole EA 9 $7,000.00 $63,000.00

27 [Replace (8)-(10) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA 7 $7,250.00) $50,750.00

28 |Rehabilitation of Gravity Sewer Service by CIPP| EA 0 $5,750.00 $0.0¢

29 |Replacement of Gravity Sewer Service by Dryl EA 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
LJack and Bore

30 [Gravity Sewer Service (Same side of road as| EA 73 $3,800.00 $277,400.00
main line)

31 [Gravity Sewer Service (Opposite side of road as| EA 75 $4,000.00 $300,000.00f
main line-Non NCDOT)

32 (Gravity Sewer Service (Opposite side of road as| EA 9 $4,250.00 $38,250.00
main line-NCDOT)

33 (Existing Force Main Abandonment EA 1 $12,500.00 $12,500.00,

Water Line Extension Items

34 |New (12) Inch C-900 PVC Water Main LF 0 $135.00 $0.00

35 |New (12) Inch RJDIP Water Main LF 0 $400.00 $0.00

36 New (12) Inch RJDIP Water Main w/ (24) Inch| LF 0 $1,050.00 $0.0C
Steel Encasement by Bore and Jack

37 [Pigging of 12-inch Main LF 0 $3.00 $0.00)

38 |New (8) Inch DIP Water Main LF 0 $215.00 $0.00

39 |[New (8) Inch RJDIP Water Main LF 0 $220.00 $0.00

40 New (8) Inch GV & Box EA 0 $3,000.00 $0.00)

41 New (12) Inch GV & Box EA 0 $5,300.00 $0.00§

42 |New Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 0 $11,000.00 $0.00

43 |Remove Existing Cap & Connect (8) Inch Line EA 0 $3,500.00 $0.00)

44 [New (8) Inch Meter Assembiy and Vault LS 0 $55,000.00 $0.00

45 [New (8) Inch Pressure Reducing Valvel LS 0 $70,000.00 $0.0(
Assembly and Enclosure

46 [(12) Inch to (12) Inch Tapping Sleeve and Valve| EA 0 $15,000.0 $0.00

Stormwater Work ltems

47 INew 15" RCP LF 40 $140.00 $5,600.00)

48 |Remove and Replace 48" RCP LF 0 $375.00 $0.00

49 [Remove Existing STMH EA 2 $1,000.00 $2,000.00

50 |New Drop Inlet EA 0 $9,000.00 $0.00

Erosion Control Work ltems

51 [Rock Check Dem EA 2 $500.00 $1,000.00)

52 [Inlet Protection EA 4 $250.00 $1,000.00!

53 |Arc Filter EA 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00

54 [Silt Fence LF 150 $7.00) $1,050.00

Cleanup and Seeding Along Utility Pipelines

55 ]Cleanup and Seeding l LS 1 $35,000.0q $35,000.00)

Miscellaneous Work ltems

2488-GU :

04/03/2023 00540-2

Bid Modification



[ 56 [Ciear and Grubbing Ls 1 $50,000.00  $50,000.00
57 |(6-12) Inch Tree Removal EA 2 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
58 |(Undercut Unstable Pipe Foundation CY 450 $60.00 $27,000.00
59 [Select Backfill Cy 2,410 $20.00 $48,200.00
60 [Remove and Replace Sidewalk SY 200 $80.00 $16,000.00
61 |Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter LF 670 $75.00 $50,250.00
62 |Remove and Replace Valley Gutter LF 190 $75.00 $14,250.00
63 [Open Cut & Replace Asphait of Non-NCDOT| sy 2,760 $40.00 $110,400.00

Pavement
64 Open Cut & Replace Asphalt of NCDOT|] sy 60 $205.00 $12,300.00
Pavement
65 [Open Cut & Replace Concrete Drive Sy 40 $90.00 $3,600.00
66 |New Gravel Drive sY 520 $10.00 $5,200.00

_fg Asphalt Drive Repair SY 110 $95.00 $10,450.00
68 |Gravel Drive Repair SY 180 $30.00 $5,700.00
69 [SCADA EA 6 $37,500.00 $225,000.00
70 [Greenwood Pump Station Improvements LS 1 $505,000.00 $505,000.00
71 [Church Street Pump Station Improvements LS 1 $495,000.00 $495,000.00
72 Community Health Pump Station Improvements | Ls 1 $410,000.00 $410,000.00
73 |Lakeside Pump Station Improvements LS 1 $485,000.00 $485,000.00
74 [Carney Pump Station Improvements LS 1 $560,000.00 $560,000.00
75 |Newton Pump Station Improvements LS 1 $525,000.00 $525,000.00
76 [Project Sign EA 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.0

Total Bid $5,918,826.25

2.  Based on the above items the Bid Price shall change as follows:

a.0Original Bid Price: $6.613.037.50
b.The Bid Price will be decreased by: $_277.458.75
c.New Bid Price: ’ $5.918.826.25

C.  Justification
1. The price was modified for the following reasons:

2488-GU : 04/03/2023 00540-3 Bid Modification



15 No Change

16 No Change

17 No Change

18 No Change

19 No Change

20 No Change

21 No Change

22 No Change

23 No Change

24 No Change

25 No Change

26 No Change

27 No Change

28 Quantity Reduction

29 No Change

30 Quantity Reduction

31 No Change

32 No Change

33 No Change

34 Quantity Reduction

35 Quantity Reduction

36 Quantity Reduction

37 Quantity Reduction

38 Quantity Reduction
L 39 Quantity Reduction

40 Quantity Reduction

11 Quantity Reduction

42 Quantity Reduction

43 Quantity Reduction
44 Quantity Reduction
45 Quantity Reduction
46 Quantity Reduction
47 No Change
48 Quantity Reduction
49 No Change
50 Quantity Reduction
51 No Change
52 No Change
53 No Change
54 No Change
55 No Change
56 No Change
57 No Change
58 No Change
59 No Change _l
60 No Change
61 No Change
62 No Change
63 No Change
64 No Change —‘
65 No Change
f: 66 No Change
67 No Change

2488-GU : 04/03/2023

00540-4

Bid Modification



[__68 No Change
69 No Change
70 No Change
71 No Change
72 No Change
73 No Change
74 No Change
75 No Change
76 No Change

Add AltA_| Not Selected for Inclusion in the Scope
Add AltB | Not Selected for Inclusion in the Scope
Add AltC | Not Selected for Inclusion in the Scope
Add AltD | Not Selectied for Inclusion in the Scope
AddAItE | Not Selected for Inclusion in the Scope —J

The foregoing changes shall be incorporated in the Contract Documents.

END OF DOCUMENT

2488-GU : 04/03/2023 00540-5 Bid Modification



ATTACHMENT #9

Memorandum
To: Board of Commissioners Q\
From: Eric Evans, County Manager f[l/ Blgm‘l}ﬂwmy
Date: 8/22/2023 .
Re: Change Order No.1 - District 6 Water and Wastewater

System Improvements

Before you is Change Order No.1 to the District 6 Water and
Wastewater System Improvements Contract with T.A. Loving
Company.

Change Order No.1 will increase the current construction confract
of $5,918,826.25 to $7,877.346.25.

As you'll recall, the additional $1,958,520.00 was made possible by
additional USDA-RD grant funds.

It is recommended that you approve the enclosed Change Order
as presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



EJCDCE
ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE

Change Order No. __ 01
Date of Issuance: 08/24/2023 Effective Date: 09/05/2023
Owner: Edgecombe Water & Sewer District No. 6 Owner's Contract No.:
Contractor: T.A. Loving Company Contractor’s Project No.:
Engineer:  The Wooten Company Engineer's Project No.: 2488-GU
Project: Water and Wastewater System Improvements Contract Name:
The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:
Description:
Unit Estimated Change to
Price Quantity Contract Price
CO 1.1 — Restore Base Bid unit price items removed by Contract Bid
Modification dated April 3, 2023. ltem descriptions, quantities and unit prices (+) $694,211.25
are as documented on the attached spreadsheet matching the original bid.
CO 1.2 - Add Alternative A. ltem descriptions, quantities and unit prices are as (+) $514,411.25
documented on the attached spreadsheet matching the original bid for Alt. A.
CO 1.3 — Add Alternative B. ltem descriptions, quantities and unit prices are as
documented on the attached spreadsheet matching the original bid for Alt. B (+) $152,397.50
for 8-inch and 12-inch CIPP lining only.
CO 1.4 — Add Alternative D for FEMA No. 2 Pump Station and SCADA. ltem
descriptions, quantities and lump sum prices are as documented on the (+) $597,500.00
attached spreadsheet matching the original bid for Alt. D.
Total (+) $1,958,520.00

Descriptions/Attachments: [List documents supporting change]
Bid modification dated April 3, 2023.
Unit Price spreadsheet matching original bid items for the added work.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES
[note changes in Milestones if applicable]

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Date: 06/30/2023, NTP 10/09/2023
Substantial Completion: 330 days; 09/03/2024
$5.918.826.25 Ready for Final Payment: 360 days; 10/03/2024
days or dates
Increase from previously approved Change Orders No.___ | [Increase] [Beerease] from previously approved Change
through No. _: Orders No. ___ through No. ___:

EICDC® C-941, Change Order.

Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.

Pagelof2




EJCDC=

ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE

$.0.00

Substantial Completion:
Ready for Final Payment:

days or dates

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

$.5.918.826.25

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

Substantial Completion: 330 days: 09/03/2024

Ready for Final Payment: 360 days: 10/03/2024
days or dates

Increase of this Change Order:

(+) $1,958,520.00

Increase of this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: _0 calendar days
Ready for Final Payment: 0 calendar days

days or dates

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion: _330 days: 09/03/2024

$.7.877,346.25 Ready for Final Payment: _360 days: 10/03/2024
days or dates
RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED: ;
By: s besin By: By: Jason Hill W"&
Engineer (ifvrequired) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Title:  Construction Administrator  Title Title Vice President
Date: 08/24/2023 Date Date 8/28/23
Approved by Funding Agency (if
applicable)
By: Date:
Title:
EJCDC® C-941, Change Order.

Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.

Page2of 2




WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
EDGECOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

SUBJECT: BID MODIFICATION APRIL 3, 2023
To the Plans and Specifications for:
Edgecombe Water and Sewer District 6
Water and Wastewater System Improvements
Edgecombe County, North Carolina

To: TA LOVING COMPANY

The following revisions were made to the Bid Documents based on the negotiations with the low
bidder prior to execution of the Contract Documents. This Modification forms a part of the
Contract Documents and madifies the original Specifications and Drawings,

A.  Bidding Requirements
1. Section 00410, Bid Form
a.Replace Bid Form Anticle 5, Section 5.01 dated 01/10/2023 with Bid Form B.1
below;

B. Change to Bid Price -
1. The Bid Price shall be changed based on the above revisions as follows:

Nor Beeaription Unit Etg:'::;tnid | UnitPrice gyt e
Sanitary Sewer Work ftems
1 [New (8) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (0)-(6) ft [ LF 4130 | $120.00 $495,600.00,
2 |New (8) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (6)-(8) ft LtF | 1,740 $125.00 $217,500.00

| 3 |New (8) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (8)-(10) ft LF 360 $130.000  $46,800.00
4 |New (8) inch DIP Sanitary Sewer (0)-(6) #t LF 550 $200.00 $110,000.00
5 |[New (8) Inch DIP Sanitary Sewer (6)-(8) ft LF 30 $205.00 $6,150.0'J]
6 [New (12} Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (0)-(6) ft LF 130 $145.00 $18,850.00
7 |New (12) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (6)-(8) ft LF 450 $150.0 $67,500.00
8 |New {12) Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (8)-(10) ft LF 140 $155.00 $21,700.00
9 ((8) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 4,320 $40.50 $213,840.00
10 |(10) inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF | 260 $68.75 $15,275.00

" 11 [(12) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 545 $70.25 $38,286.25
12 |Point Repair (0'-6') 8" EA 3 $4,675.00 $14,025.00
13 |Point Repair (68" 8" EA 4 $5.750.0E}, $23,000.00
14 |Point Repalr (8'-10") 8" EA T i $7,950.00) $7,950.00/
16 |Point Repair (0'-6") 12" | EA 3 $5,350.00, $16,050.00
16 |Point Repair (6-8") 12" EA 1 $6,450.00 $6,450.00
17 |Point Repair (8-10") 12" EA 4 $8,500.00 $34,000.00
18 |Point Repair (10'-12") 8" EA 1 $8,650.00 $8,650.00
19 |Point Repair (12-14") 12" EA 1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
20 lAbandon Existing Gravity Sewer and Fill w| LF 100 $22.50 $2,250.00

Grout

21 |Abandon Existing Manhole and Fill wf Grout EA 2 $2,500.00 $5,000.00

2488-GU : 04/03/2023 00540-1 Bid Modification



22 |Remove Existing Manhole EA 2 $2,500.00 $6,000.00

23 [Replace (0)-(6) ft (4') Diameter Manhole EA 21 $6,300.00 $132,300.00

24 New (6)-(8) ft (5" Diameter Inside Drop| EA 1 $13,750.00 $13,750.00

anhole

25 [New (10)-(12) it (5') Diameter Inside Drop| EA 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
Manhole

26 [Replace (6)-(8) ft.(4") Diameter Manhole EA 9 $7,000.00 $63,000.00

27 Replace (8)-(10) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA 7 $7,250.00 $50,750.00

28 [Rehabilitation of Gravity Sewer Service by CIPP| EA 0 $5,750.00 $0.00)

29 Replacement of Gravity Sewer Service by Dry{ EA 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
ack and Bore

30 [Gravity Sewer Service (Same side of road as| EA $3,800.00 oo
main fine)

31 [Gravity Sewer Service (Opposite side of road as| EA 75 $4,000.00 $300,000.00
main line-Non NCDOT)

32 |Gravity Sewer Service (Opposite side of road as| EA ] $4,250.00 $38,250.00
imain line-NCDOT)

33 [Existing Force Main Abandonment EA 1 $12,500.00 $12,500.00

Water Line Extension ltems

34 [New (12) Inch C-800 PVC Water Main LF $135.00 00}

35 |New (12) inch RJDIP Water Main LF $400.00 $0.00

36 |New (12) Inch RJDIP Water Maln w/ (24) Inch| LF $1,050.00 50 00
IStee! Encasement by Bore and Jack

37 [Pigging of 12-inch Main LF $3.00 00

38 [New (8) Inch DIP Water Main LF $215.00 o0

39 [New (8) Inch RJDIP Water Main LF $220.00 .00

40 New (8) Inch GV & Box EA $3,000.00 00

41 New (12) Inch GV & Box EA $5,300.00 00

42 [New Fire Hydrant Assembly EA $11,000.00 iy

43 |Remove Existing Cap & Connect (8) Inch Line EA $3,500.00 00

44 [New (B) Inch Meter Assembly and Vault LS $55,000.00 00

45 New (8) Inch Pressure Reducing Valvew LS $70,000.00 of
Assembly and Enclosure

46 [(12) inch to {12) Inch Tapping Sleeve and Valve| EA $15,000.00 o0

Stormwater Work Items

47 |New 15" RCP LF 40 $140.00 $5,600.00

48 |Remove and Replace 48" RCP LF $375.00 $0.00

49 |Remove Existing STMH EA 2 $1,000.00 $2,000.00

50 [New Drop Inlet EA $9,000.00 ool

Erosion Control Work Hems

51 |Rock Check Dem EA 2 $500.00, $1,000.00

§2 [Iniet Protection EA 4 $250.00 $1,000.00

53 |Arc Filter EA 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00

54 |Siift Fence LF 150 $7.00 $1,050.00

Cleanup and Seeding Along Utility Pipelines

55 |Cleanup and Seeding | ts [ 1 [ 3500000  $35000.00

Miscellaneous Work ltems

2488-GU : 04/03/2023 00540-2 Bid Modification



56 [Clear and Grubbing LS 1 $50,000,00 $50,000.00
§7 |(6-12) Inch Tree Removal EA 2 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
58 |Undercut Unstable Pipe Foundation cY 450 $60.00 $27,000.00
69 [Select Backfill cYy 2,410 $20.00 $48,200.00
60 |Remove and Replace Sidewalk SY | 200 $80.00  $16,000.00
81 |Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter LF | 670 $7500  $50,250.00
62 [Remove and Replace Valley Gutter LF 180 $75.00 $14,250.00
63 |Open Cut & Replace Asphalt of Non-NCDOT| SY 2,760 $40.00 $110,400.00
Pavement
64 Open Cut & Replace Asphalt of NCDOT| SY €0 $205.00 $12,300.00
Pavement
65 |Open Cut & Replace Concrete Drive Sy 40 $90.00 $3,600.00
66 |New Gravel Drive sY 520 $10.00 $5,200.00
67 |Asphalt Drive Repair sY 110 $95.00 $10,450.00
68 |Gravel Drive Repair SsY 180 $30.00 $5,700.00
69 [SCADA EA 8 $37,500.00 $225,000.00
70 |Greenwood Pump Station Improvements LS 1 $505,000.00 $505,000.00
71 |Church Street Pump Station Improvements LS 1 $495,000.00) $495,000.00
72 |Community Health Pump Station Improvements| LS 1 $410,000.00 $410,000.00
73 |Lakeside Pump Station Improvements LS 1 $485,000.00 $485,000.00%
74 |Camey Pump Station Improvements LS 1 $660,000.00 $560,000.00
75 [Newton Pump Station improvements LS 1 $525,000.00 $525,000.00
76 |Project Sign EA 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
Total Bid $5,918,826.25
2. Based on the above items the Bid Price shall change as foliows:

a.0Original Bid Price: $6.613,037.50
b.The Bid Price will be decreased by: $—277458:75 $694,211.25

c.New Bid Price: $5.918.826.25

C. Justification
1. The price was modified for the following reasons:

item
Number Change

No Change
No Change
No Change
No Chenge
No Change
No Change
No Change
No Change
No Change
No Change
ty
No Chanpe
No Change
14 No Chanoe

2488-GU : 04/03/2023 00540-3 Bid Modification

-

© N ;AW N
|

-
a

-
-2

2
»

-
w




15 No Change

16 No Change

17 No Change

18 No Change

19 No Change

20 No Change

21 No Changa

22 No Change

23 No Change

24 No Change

26 No Change

28 No Change

27 No Change

28 Quantity Reduction
20 NoChange

30 Quantity Reduction
31 No Change

3 | NoChange

33| NoChange

34 Quantity Reduction
35 Quantity Reduction
38 Quaniity Reduction
37 Quantity Reduction
38 Quantity Reduction
39 Quantity Reduction
40 Qusntity Reduction
41 Quantity Reduction .
42 Quantity Reduction e

43 Quantity Reduction

44 Quarntity Reduction

45 Quantity Reduction

46 Quantity Redugtion

47 No Change

48 Quantity Reduction

49 No Change

S0 Quanlity Reduction

51 No Change

No Change

No Change

No Change

52
53
54 No Change
55
56

No Change

57 No Change

58 No Change

59 No Change

60 No Change
61 No Change

62 No Change

63 No Change

64 No Chance

65 No Change

66 | NoChange

67 No Chance

2488-GU : 04/03/2023

00540-4

Bid Modification



No Change

69

No Change

70

No Change

71

No Change

72

No Change

73

No Change

74

No Change

75

No Channe

p{:]

No Change

Add Alt 1

Alternate Added to Scope

Add Alt 2

Alternate Added to Scope

The foregoing changes shall be incorporated in the Contract Documents.

END OF DOCUMENT

2488-GU : 04/03/2023 00540-5

Bid Modification



CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

Water & Wastewater System Improvements
Edgecombe County, North Carolina

TA Loving Company

2488-GU

CO 1.1 BASE BID ADDITIONS

DATE:

9/5/2023

Estimated
Bid Item Description Unit Qty Unit Price Total
11 12" CIP SS LF 285 $70.25 $20,021.25
28 Rehab GS Service by CIPP EA 2 $5,750.00 $11,500.00
30 GS Service Same Side EA 3 $3,800.00 $11,400.00
34 12" C-900 Water LF 1,600 $135.00 $216,000.00
35 12" RIDIP Water LF 10 $400.00 $4,000.00
36 12" RIDIP Water in 24" Casing via Bore & Jack LF 70 $1,050.00 $73,500.00
37 Pigging 12" Water LF 1,680 $3.00 $5,040.00
38  8"DIP Water LF 20 $215.00 $4,300.00
39 8" RIDIP Water LF 140 $220.00 $30,800.00
40 8" GV & Box EA 5 $3,000.00 $15,000.00
41 12" GV & Box EA 3 $5,300.00 $15,900.00
42 New Fire Hydrant Ass'y EA 3 $11,000.00 $33,000.00
43 Rem & connect 8" Line EA 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
44 8" Meter Ass'y EA 1 $55,000.00 $55,000.00
45 8" PRV Ass'y EA 1 $70,000.00 $70,000.00
46 12x12 TS&V EA 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
48 Rem/Repl. 48" RCP LF 270 $375.00 $101,250.00
50 Drop Inlet EA 1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
$694,211.25
CO 1.2 ADD ALTERNATE A
Estimated
Bid Item Description Unit Qty Unit Price Total
1 (8) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 2,740 $49.50 $135,630.00
2 {12} Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 1,825 $70.25 $128,206.25
3 New (0)-(6) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA 1 $6,300.00 $6,300.00
4 New (6)-(8) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole EA 1 $7,000.00 $7,000.00
5 New (8)-(10) ft. (4') Diameter Manhole LF 1 $7,250.00 $7,250.00
6 Gravity Sewer Service (same side of road as main EA 21 $4,250.00 $89,250.00
line)
7 Gravity Sewer Service (opposite side of road as EA 22 $4,500.00 $99,000.00
main line-Non NCDOT)
8 Gravity Sewer Service {opposite side of road as LF 2 $4,800.00 $9,600.00
main line- NCDOT)}
9 Cleanup and Seeding Along Utility Pipelines LS 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
10 Undercut Unstable Pipe Foundation cY 40 $60.00 $2,400.00
11 Select Backfill cY 220 $20.00 $4,400.00
12 Remove and Replace Sidewalk SY 25 $100.00 $2,500.00
13 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter LF 105 $75.00 $7,875.00

$514,411.25



CO 1.3 ADD ALTERNATE B

Estimated
Bid ltem Description Unit Qty Unit Price Total
5 (8) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 510 $49.50 $25,245.00
6 (12) Inch Cured in Place Sanitary Sewer LF 1,810 $70.25 $127,152.50
$152,397.50
CO 1.4 ADD ALTERNATE D
Estimated
Bid item Description Unit Qty Unit Price Total
1 FEMA No. 2 Pump Station Improvements LS 1 $560,000.00 $560,000.00
2 SCADA LS 1 $37,500.00 $37,500.00
$597,500.00
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TOTAL $1,958,520.00



ATTACHMENT #10
Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners g\

From: Eric Evans, County Manager @ﬂ/ Edgecombe County

Date: 8/28/2023 e

Re: Amendment No. 2 - Water and Sewer Operations
Ordinance

Presented for consideration is Amendment No. 2 to the Water and
Sewer Operations Ordinance, originally adopted June 28, 2023 as
part of the Budget Adoption. The purpose of this Amendment is to
make corrections to the Water and Sewer Incentive Rate
Schedule for FY-24.

It is recommended that you approve the amendment as
presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



AMENDEMENT NO.2 TO EDGECOMBE COUNTY WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONS
ORDINANCE FISCAL YEAR 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of Edgecombe County, North Carolina, that
pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 159-15, the following ordinance is hereby amended
and adopted:

Section 1. To amend the Edgecombe County Water and Sewer Operations Ordinance —
Incentive Rate Schedule shall be amended as follows:

Incentive Rate Schedule

WATER:
Availability Fee $32.00
Year Rate per 1,000 gallons
| 1-5 $3.70
6 $3.81
7 $3.92
8 $4.03
9 $4.15
- 10 $4.26
11 $4.36
12 $4.48
13+ $4.62

* Incentive Rate Schedule is applicable only to those facilities locating at the Kingsboro

Industrial Park.

The minimum consumption to qualify for this rate is 100,000 gpd.

Current rate structure is based upon the City of Rocky Mount’s “Rate Rider” Incentive

Program.
WASTEWATER:
Availability Fee $32.00
Rate Per 1,000 gallons $7.02

SURCHARGE RATES:

All limits and charges are based on the City of Rocky Mount’s rates and qualifiers.

Rates are dependent upon the City of Rocky Mount’s rate structure and are subject to
change annually.




Section 2. Copies of this amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the Governing
Board and to the Chief Financial Officer for direction in carrying out this amendment.

Adopted this 5" day of September 2023

Leonard Wiggins, Chairman
Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners

Frangie Mungo,
Clerk to the Board



ATTACHMENT #11

Memorandum
To: Board of Commissioners Qf/ Q‘
From: Eric Evans, County Manager mhmmv
Date: 8/28/2023
Re: 2022 Eagles Road Water Line Extension

We received nofice from the NC Department of Environmental
Quality of a grant award for the 2022 Eagles Road Water Line
Extension Project. The award, which are federal ARPA funds, totals
$1,126,850. The project will extend an 8" water line along Eagles
Road, which will provide potable water to approximately 20
residences.

It is recommended that you approve the enclosed resolution and
accompanying grant project ordinance and budget amendment
as presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF RECIPIENT

the American Rescue Plan (ARP) funded from the State Fiscal Recovery Fund was
established in S.L. 2021-180 to assist eligible units of government with meeting their
water/wastewater infrastructure needs, and

the North Carolina Clean Water Revolving Loan and Grant Act of 1987 has authorized
the making of loans and grants to aid eligible units of government in financing the cost of
construction of wastewater treatment works, wastewater collection systems, and water
supply systems, water conservation projects, and

the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality has offered American Rescue
Plan (ARP) funding in the amount of $1,125,850 to perform work detailed in the
submitted application for the construction of 2022 Eagles Road Water Line Extension,
and

Edgecombe County intends to perform said project in accordance with the agreed scope
of work,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF EDGECOMBE

COUNTY:

That Edgecombe County does hereby accept the American Rescue Plan Grant offer of

$1,126,850.

That Edgecombe County does hereby give assurance to the North Carolina Department of
Environmental Quality that any Conditions or Assurances contained in the Award Offer will be
adhered to.

That Eric Evans, County Manager, the Authorized Official, and successors to titled, is hereby
authorized and directed to furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may
request in connection with this project; to make the assurances as contained above; and to
execute such other documents as may be required by the Division of Water Infrastructure.

Adopted this the 5™ day of September, 2023, at the Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners
Meeting in Tarboro, North Carolina.

(Signature of Chief Executive Officer)

Leonard Wiggins, Chairman of the Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners

(Title)



CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of Edgecombe
County does hereby certify: That the above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of
the resolution authorizing the filing of an application with the State of North Carolina, as
regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Edgecombe County Board of
Commissioners duly held on the 5t day of September, 2023; and, further, that such resolution
has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my office. IN WITNESS
WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 5t day of September, 2023.

(Signature of Recording Officer)

Fran Mungo, Clerk to the Board
(Title of Recording Officer)




DocuSign Envelope ID: CO2FA297-EF48-44F3-BC98-1FA52B38DBED

ROY COOPER

Governor

ELIZABETH S. BISER
Secretary

SHADI ESKAF NORTH CAROLINA
Director Environmental Quality

August 8, 2023

Mr. Eric Evans, County Manager

Edgecombe County

PO Box 10

Tarboro, NC 27886

SUBJECT:  Offer & Acceptance for ARP Funding

Project No. SRP-D-ARP-0118
2022 Eagles Road Water Line Extension
American Rescue Plan — S.L. 2021-180
Tarboro, NC

Dear Mr. Evans:

Edgecombe County has been approved for an American Rescue Plan (ARP) funding
from the State Fiscal Recovery Fund in the amount of $1,126,850. Projects funded from the
State Fiscal Recovery Funds established in S.L. 2021-180/S.L. 2022-74 must meet applicable
federal law and guidance for the ARP funds. Accordingly, enclosed are two (2) copies of an
offer-and-acceptance document, extending ARP funding in the amount of $1,126,850. This
offer is made by the Division of Water Infrastructure (DWI), subject to the assurances and
conditions set forth in the enclosed offer-and-acceptance document. Funds will not be
disbursed unless this offer is accepted.

Upon your acceptance, please submit the following items to Pam Whitley, Division of
Water Infrastructure (DWI), 1633 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1633 or
via email at pam.whitley@deq.nc.gov:

1. A resolution (sample copy attached), adopted by the governing body, accepting the offer,
and making the applicable assurances contained therein;

2. One (1) copy of the original offer-and-acceptance document, executed by the Authorized
Representative for the project, along with the signed “Standard Conditions and
Assurances” for ARP Projects. Please retain the second copy for your files.

3. Federal Identification Number and Unique Entity ID # of the Recipient (Memo attached)

4, Sales Tax Certification (attached)

’."}\ North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality | Division of Water Infrastructure
‘) SIZ N, Salisbury Street | 1633 Mall Service Center | Raleigh, North Carofina 27699-1633

MLFITH CARES Pk -_—
_ﬂmuv 919.7079160



DocuSign Envelope ID: CO2FA297-EF48-44F3-BC98-1FA52B38DBED

Once construction of the subject project has commenced, the enclosed “reimbursement
request form” must be completed and submitted with all reimbursement requests. You are free
to reproduce this form should additional copies be needed.

In addition, a memorandum requesting your federal identification number has been
included with this offer of funding. You must complete and submit this form no later than the
time when you choose to submit your first request for reimbursement. Reimbursement requests
should be sent to DWI Finance Accountants at the address noted or emailed to

dwi.businessoffice@deg.nc.gov.

On behalf of the Department of Environmental Quality, I am pleased to extend this offer
of ARP funds, made available by the North Carolina Fiscal Recovery Fund. Should you have any
questions concerning this offer of funding, or any of the stipulations outlined in this letter, please
contact Mark Hubbard, DWI’s Grant Management Unit Supervisor, at 919.707.9162.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
gwgy
AV EKA Director

Division of Water Infrastructure, NCDEQ

Enclosures:  Offer-and-Acceptance Document (2 copies)
Resolution by Applicant’s Governing Body to Accept an Offer of Funding
Fed ID/Unique Entity ID No. Request Memo
Sales-Tax Certification Form
Reimbursement Request Form

CC: William A. Larsen, PE, The Wooten Company, Greenville
(wlarsen@thewootencompany.com)
Rodolfo Giantaglia (DWI, via email)
Mark Hubbard (DWI, via email)
“DWI Administrative Unit”
Jennifer House (DWI, via email)
FILE: ARP Project File (COM_LOX)
Agreement ID: 2000061484

-’3 North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality | Division of Water infrastructure
A ‘) 512 N. Salisbury Street | 1633 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1633

%W’ 919.7079160



t

DocuSign Envelope ID: CO2FA297-EF48-44F3-BC98-1FA52B38DBED

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DIVISION OF WATER INFRASTRUCTURE

LFunding Offer and Acceptance

Legal Name and Address of Award Recipient Project Number: SRP-D-ARP-0118
Edgecombe County . .A..greement ID: 2000061484
PO Box 10 Assistance Listing Number: 21.027

ox Unique Entity ID Number: DYB5XFVENSH3

Tarboro, NC 27886

Funding Program

Drinking Water [X] | Additional Amount for | Previous Total | Total Offered
Wastewater [] | Funding Increases
State Revolving Fund (SRF) O
State Reserve Loan (SRP) O
State Reserve Grant (SRP) OJ #
State Grant Appropriation (SAP) O
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) X $1,126,850
Project Description:
) ) Total Financial Assistance Offer: $1,126,850
2022 Eagles Road Water Line Extension Total Project Cost: $1,126,850)
Estimated Closing Fee*: $0.0
For Loans
Principal Forgiveness: s0

*Estimated closing fee calculated based on grant and loan amount.
Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 159G:
e The applicant is eligible under Federal and State law,
¢ The project is eligible under Federal and State law, and
* The project has been approved by the Department of Environmental Quality as having sufficient priority to receive
financial assistance,

The Department of Environmental Quality, acting on behalf of the State of North Carolina, hereby offers the financial
assistance described in this document.

For The State of North Carolina: Shadi Eskaf, Director, Division of Water Infrastructure
North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality
8/8/2023
I 7 Date T
On Behalf of: Edgecombe County

Name of Representative in Resolution:
Title (Type or Print):

I, the undersigned, being duly authorized to take such action, as evidenced by the attached CERTIFIED COPY OF
AUTHORIZATION BY THE APPLICANT'S GOVERNING BODY, do hereby accept this Financial Award Offer and will comply
with the Assurances and the Standard Conditions.

_ Signéture Date




DocuSign Envelope ID: CO2FA297-EF48-44F3-BC98-1FA52B38DBED

APPLICABLE STANDARD CONDITIONS
Project Applicant:  Edgecombe County Project Numbers: SRP-D-ARP-0118

1. Acceptance of this Funding Offer does not exempt the Recipient from complying with requirements stated in the
U.S. Treasury’s Final Rule for the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) and the SLFRF
Compliance and Reporting Guidance not explicitly referred to in this document and any future requirements
implemented by the U.S Treasury.

2. Acquisition of Real Property must comply with all applicable provisions of the Uniform Relocation and Real
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (PL 92-646), as amended. The applicant shall certify that it has or will
have a fee simple or such other estate or interest in the site of the project, including necessary easements and
rights-of-way, to assure undisturbed use and possession for the purpose of construction and operation for the
estimated life of the project using a certification form provided by DEQ.

3. Specific MBE/WBE (DBE) forms and instructions are provided that are to be included in the contract
specifications. These forms will assist with documenting positive efforts made by recipients, their consultants
and contractors to utilize disadvantaged businesses enterprises. Such efforts should allow DBEs the maximum
feasible opportunity to compete for subagreements and subcontracts to be performed. Documentation of
efforts made to utilize DBE firms must be maintained by all recipients, and construction contractors, and made
available upon request.

4. Subrecipients shall fully comply with Subpart C of 2 CFR Part 180 entitled, “Responsibilities of Participants
Regarding Transactions Doing Business with Other Persons,” as implemented and supplemented by 2 CFR Part
1532. Recipient is responsible for ensuring that any lower tier covered transaction, as described in Subpart B of 2
CFR Part 180, entitled “Covered Transactions,” includes a term or condition requiring compliance with Subpart C.
Recipient is responsible for further requiring the inclusion of a similar term or condition in any subsequent lower
tier covered transactions. Subrecipients may access suspension and debarment information at:
http://www.sam.gov. This system allows subrecipients to perform searches determining whether an entity or
individual is excluded from receiving Federal assistance.

5. Projects with a total cost of $10,000,000 or more must meet U.S. Treasury requirements for prevailing wage rates,
project labor agreements, and related requirements. Recipients can either certify meeting the requirements or
provide plans and reports as the SLFRF Compliance and Reporting Guidance specifies.

6. The Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200.317 through 2 CFR 200.327 gives minimum requirements for procurement, with
2 CFR 200.319(b) addressing engineering services procurement guidelines. ARPA-funded projects must also
adhere to North Carolina State law, specifically NC General Statute 143-64.31, Article 3D Procurement of
Architectural, Engineering, and Surveying (A/E) Services. NCGS 143-64.32 cannot be used to exempt funding
recipients from a qualification-based selection for A/E. The State provides applicable certification forms that must
be completed prior to receiving funds for any engineering services covered under this funding offer.

7. Local government units designated as distressed must complete associated requirements of statute §159G-45(b).

8. Funds made available by the ARPA that are not disbursed to the entity accepting the funds in this document by
December 31%, 2026, will no longer be available for the project. Unused Federal funds will revert from the State
of North Carolina to the U.S. Treasury.



DocuSign Envelope ID: C02FA297-EF48-44F3-BC98-1FA52B38DBED

ASSURANCES
Project Applicant:  Edgecombe County Project Numbers: SRP-D-ARP-0118

1. The Applicant intends to construct the project or cause it to be constructed to final completion in accordance
with the Application approved for financial assistance by the Division. The recipient acknowledges that in the
event a milestone contained in the Letter of Intent to Fund is missed, the Department of Environmental Quality
will rescind this Funding Offer.

2. The Applicant is responsible for paying for the costs ineligible for ARPA funding.

3. The construction of the project, including the letting of contracts in connection therewith, conforms to the
applicable requirements of State and local laws and ordinances.

4. The Applicant will provide and maintain adequate engineering supervision and inspection.

5. The recipient agrees to establish and maintain a financial management system that adequately accounts for
revenues and expenditures. Adequate accounting and fiscal records will be maintained during the construction of
the project and these records will be retained and made available for a period of at least three years following
completion of the project.

6. All ARPA funds shall be expended solely for carrying out the approved project, and an audit shall be performed
in accordance with G.S. 159-34. Partial disbursements on this loan will be made promptly upon request, subject
to adequate documentation of incurred eligible costs, and subject to the recipient’s compliance with the -
Standard Conditions of this Award. The Applicant agrees to make prompt payment to its contractor, and to
retain only such amount as allowed by North Carolina General Statute.

7 . The applicant will expend all of the requisitioned funds for the purpose of paying the costs of the project within
three (3) banking days following the receipt of the funds from the State. Please note that the State is not a party
to the construction contract(s) and the Applicant is expected to uphold its contract obligations regarding timely
payment.

8. Funds must be fully spent (i.e., fully reimbursed to the recipient) by December 31, 2026.

9. The applicant acknowledges that loan funds contained in this Funding Offer require approval from the North
Carolina Local Government Commission before they can be disbursed.



GRANT PROJECT ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of Edgecombe County, North Carolina, that pursuant to Section 13.2 of
Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the following grant project ordinance is hereby adopted:

Section 1. The project authorized is the 2022 Eagles Road Water Line Extension contained in the Grant
Agreement between the County and the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality — Division of Water
Infrastructure.

Section 2. The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the grant project within the terms of the
grant agreement, the rules and regulations of the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality — Division of
Water Infrastructure and the budget contained herein.

Section 3. The following amounts are appropriated for this project:

Constructions $916,850

Engineering Fees $155,000

Administration/Legal $55,000
TOTAL $1,126,850

Section 4. The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete this project:

NC DEQ-SRF Grant $1,126,850
TOTAL $1,126,850

Section 5. The Finance Officer is hereby directed to maintain within the Grant Project Fund sufficient specific
detailed accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the County, the grantor agency and Federal and State
regulations.

Section 6. The Finance Officer is directed to report, on a quarterly basis, on the financial status of the project
element of Section 3, and the total revenues received or claimed.

Section 7. The Finance Officer is directed to include a detailed analysis of past and future costs and revenues on
this grant project in every budget submission made to this Board.

Section 8. Copies of this grant project ordinance shall be furnished the Clerk to the Governing Board, and to the
Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for direction in carrying out this project.

Adopted this 5* day of September 2023

LEONARD WIGGINS, CHAIRMAN
EDGECOMBE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ATTEST:

FRANGIE MUNGO
CLERK TO THE BOARD



EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number
Journal Number
Date
FROM: Michael Matthews RE: Utilities DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: Create budget for the 2022 Eagels Road Water Line Extension Project
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
43-0025 NC DEQ - SRF Grant 0 1,126,850.00 1,126,850
Total Revenues 1126850
EXPENDITURES
43-7135-8100-00 Construction 0 916,850.00 916,850
43-7135-8200-00 Engineering 0 155,000.00 155,000
43-7135-8400-00 Administration 0 55,000.00 55,000
Total Expenditures 1126850
TOTAL 0

CORRECT ¢===MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD /

DATE 8-17-2023

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

FINANCE OFFICER

RECOMMENDED

__APPROVED
__ NOT APPROVED NOT RECOMMENDED
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY GRANT FORM

Grant or Project Title: 2022 Eagles Road Water Line Extension — Project No. SRP-D-ARP-0118

Grantor (State or Federal agency, private foundation etc.): NCDEQ — SRF Funds

Grantor Contact Person: Mark Hubbard (DWI — Grant Management Unit Supervisor)

Grantor Phone Number: (919) 707-9162

Total Grant Award: $1,126,850.00

Grant Start Date: 08-08-2023 Grant End Date: 12-31-2026

1. Does the assistance include Federal funds (funds from state may originate from
a Federal agency)? Yes- ARPA
If yes, list CFDA number (should be provided in information received from
grantor) American Rescue Plan — S.L.2021-180

2. Does the grant period extend over more than one fiscal year?
If Yes, list the periods: Yes—FY-24—FY-27

3. Areyou planning to request funds each year? Yes
If yes, please indicate fiscal years FY-24, FY-25, FY-26 & FY-27

4. Is this a reimbursement grant? Yes

5. What are the reporting requirements? Monthly, Quarterly, Semi-Annually or At
End of Grant? Semi-Annual

6. Who prepares reports? Michael Matthews — Assistant County Manager

7. ls there a matching requirement for the County? If so, please explain:

No

8. What, if any, long term commitments for the County are involved if we accept
the grant funds, i.e. program continuation after grant funding ceases?
N/A




9. List any laws, acts, or regulations specifying performance requirements of the
County.

ARPA - Program Regulations

10. How will these funds address program needs within your dept/div?

Provide public water access to citizens along Eagles Road

11. Have you previously requested funding for this need either through the budget
or grant funding? If so, when, and how much?
No

Attach the following:

e A Copy of the approved Grant agreement

e A grant project ordinance (example attached)

e Abudget amendment (Finance will assign account numbers)(Attached
form)



FEDERAL ID & Unique Entity ID # REQUEST MEMO

TO: All Loan and Grant Recipients
SUBJECT:  Federal Identification Number & Unique Entity ID

Please be advised that all local government units receiving grant or loan from the State of
North Carolina must supply their Federal Identification Number to this office upon acceptance of
your loan/grant offer. Therefore, please provide the information below and return to:

Division of Water Infrastructure
1633 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1633

RECIPIENT:

Edgecombe County

PROJECT NUMBER:
SRP-D-ARP-0118

2022 Eagles Road Water Line Extension
American Rescue Plan — S.L. 2021-180

FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (All Programs):

56-6000298

UNIQUE ENTITY ID:

DYBSXFVENSH3




SALES-TAX REIMBURSEMENT CERTIFICATION FORM

(FOR FUNDING PROGRAMS IN THE DIVISION OF WATER INFRASTRUCTURE)

Applicant: Edgecombe County

Project Number: SRP-D-ARP-0118

[ ] Check If Applicant is not a unit of government under North Carolina law

If the applicant noted above is a Unit of Government in North Carolina, check the applicable box
below.

Sales Tax IS deducted in this scenario. Please show this on the disbursement requests.

|E The construction contract was bid with sales taxes and the unit of government will request
reimbursement from the DOR.

Sales Tax IS NOT deducted in either of these scenarios.

[ ] The construction contract was bid with sales taxes and the unit of government will not request
reimbursement from the DOR.

[[] The construction contract was bid without sales taxes

Leonard Wiggins,
Chairman, Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners

{Printed Name and Title of Authorized Representative)

{Signature of Authorized Representative)

08/15/2023

(Date)

Submit to: NC Dept. of Environment & Natural Resources
Division of Water Infrastructure
Pam Whitley, Project Management Branch
1633 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1633



8a. Project Budget (for Construction Projects and Pre-Construction Planning Grants only)

Division Funding Other Secured Total Cost Amount
Requested Funding Source(s)
Indicate construction costs by line item (e.g., linear feet
of different-sized lines)
Construction Costs (Distressed/Underserved
Connection)
New 8-inch PVC Water Main $470,000.00 $470,000.00
New 8-inch DIP Water Main $37,500.00 $37,500.00
New 8-inch RIDIP Water Main in 16-inch Steel $16,250.00 $16,250.00
Encasement via Dry Jack & Bore
Pigging of New 8-inch Water Main $30,000.00 $30,000.00
New Fire Hydrant Assembly $16,500.00 $16,500.00
8-inch Gate Valve & Box $32,000.00 $32,000.00
12x8 Tapping Sleeve & Box $24,000.00 $24,000.00
12-inch Inserta Valve $16,000.00 $16,000.00
New Water Services (Opposite Side of ROW) $29,500.00 $29,500.00
New Water Services (Same Side of ROW) $19,500.00 $19,500.00
Cleanup & Seeding Along Ultility Pipelines $15,000.00 $15,000.00
Undercut Unstable Pipe Foundation $14,400.00 $14,400.00
Select Backfill $41,700.00 $41,700.00
Concrete Driveway Repair o $18,000.00 $18,000.00
Gravel Driveway Repair $1,500.00 $1,500.00
Erosion Control . $15,000.00 $15,000.00
Contingency: $120,000.00 $120,000.00
Construction Subtotal: $916,850.00  $916,850.00
Engineering Costs (Distressed/Underserved
Connection)
Engineering Design $75,000.00 $75,000.00
Construction Administration $24,000.00 $24,000.00
Construction Observation $54,000.00 $54,000.00
Permits $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Engineering Subtotal: 3155,000.00 $155,000.00
Administration Costs (Distressed/Underserved
Connection)
Planning (pre-construction costs)
Easement Preparation $15,000.00 $15,000.00
’ Engineering Report Preparation $25,000.00 $25,000.00
Environmental Documentation Preparation (if applicable)
Legal Costs
Compensation for Connection Fees and System
Development Fees that will not be charged after
connecting residences in disadvantaged, underserved
areas (if applicable)
Project Funding Administration (if applicable) $15,000.00 $15,000.00

Page 4 of 8




Other:
Other:
Administration Subtotal: $55,000.00 $55,000.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST: $1,126,850.00 $1,126,850.00
RTCOALT
ARG,
A Professional Engineer signature and seal for the estimate must be provided :'7 < ' 3
in the space to the right for the application to be considered compfete. ."? ’fz‘#“ 5 S
"ft)(( @Ngmgﬁ Q‘éﬂ""
‘e, 44,4 A LP‘
KT

Page 5 of 8




ATTACHMENT #12

Memorandum
To: Board of Commissioners Q
From: Eric Evans, County Manager q/{/ Edo \\I County
Date: 8/28/2023 RS IRae
Re: Resolution to Authorize Application for Infrastructure
Funds

You previously adopted a resolution to authorize the submission of
an application for grant funding available through the NC
Department of Environmental Quality. The 2023 General Water
System Improvements application were not awarded in the first
three rounds but is eligible to be resubmitted.

Therefore, | recommend that you adopt the enclosed resolution
as presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 1



RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County has need for and intends to construct a project described as 2023 General
Water System Improvements, and

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County intends to request State loan and/or grant assistance for the project,
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF EDGECOMBE COUNTY:

That Edgecombe County, the Applicant, will arrange financing for all remaining costs of the project, if approved
for a State loan and/or grant award.

That the Applicant will provide for efficient operation and maintenance of the project on completion of
construction thereof.

That the Applicant will adopt and place into effect on or before completion of the project a schedule of fees and
charges and other available funds which will provide adequate funds for proper operation, maintenance, and
administration of the system and the repayment of all principal and interest on the debt.

That the governing body of the Applicant agrees to include in the loan agreement a provision authorizing the
State Treasurer, upon failure of the Edgecombe County to make a scheduled repayment of the loan, to withhold
from the Edgecombe County any State funds that would otherwise be distributed to the local government unit
in an amount sufficient to pay all sums then due and payable to the State as a repayment of the loan.

That Eric Evans, County Manager, the Authorized Representative and successors so titled, is hereby authorized
to execute and file an application on behalf of the Applicant with the State of North Carolina for a loan and/or
grant to aid in the study of or construction of the project described above.

That the Authorized Representative, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to furnish such
information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such application or the project: to
make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other documents as may be required in
connection with the application.

That the Applicant has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all Federal, State, and local laws,
rules, regulations, ordinances, and funding conditions applicable to the project and to Federal and State grants
and loans pertaining thereto.

Adopted this the 5th day of September, 2023 at Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners in Tarboro, North
Carolina.

(Signature of Chief Executive Officer)

Leonard Wiggins, Chairman of the Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners

(Title)



FORM FOR CERTIFICATION BY THE RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Board of Edgecombe County does hereby certify: That
the above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the filing of an
application with the State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the
Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners duly held on the 5th day of September, 2023; and, further, that
such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my office. IN WITNESS

WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 5th day of September, 2023.

(Signature of Recording Officer)

Fran Mungo, Clerk of the Board

(Title of Recording Officer)



8a. Project Budget for All Construction Projects. Do nof use for Stormwater Planning Grant (LASII).

1. Drinking Water/Wastewater: Costs for portions of the project that will fulfill the requirements related to rehabilitating
or replacing waterlines, old infrastructure, lead service lines (DW/WW Priority Rating System Line Items 1.C.1 or
1.D.1, 2,B.2) must be labeled and shown separatelv to successfully claim points.

2. Al Costs for portions of the project that will benefit disadvantaged areas (DW/WW Priority Rating Systems Line
Items 1.E or 4.D) must be labeled and shown separately to successfully claim points.

3. Add additional lines as needed.

Application for Funding form: Page 4 of 8

Indicate construction costs by line item (e.g., linear feet of different- Other
sized lines, each type of stormwater control measure, each stream Division Secured
restoration reach). Include a more detailed construction cost budget Funding Funding Total Cost
if needed. Requested Source(s) Amount
Construction Costs
= 20 Years of Age ( 1l)
Booster Pump Station Replacement (Pumps, Motors, Chem Feed) $1,350,000.00 $1,350,000.00
AMR Meter Conversion System $1,550,000.00 $1,550,000.00
Chemical Feed System Replacement $200,000.00 $200,000.00
SCADA System Upgrade $1,500,000.00 $1,500,000.00
Elevated Tank Static Mixer $180,000.00 $180,000.00
Fixed Read AMR System $750,000.00 $750,000.00
Contingency (10% of construction costs): $553,000.00 $553,000.00
Construction Subtotal: $6,083,000.00 $6,083,000.00
Engineering Costs
Engineering Design $345,000.00 $345,000.00
Construction Administration $96,000.00 $96,000.00
Construction Observation $108,000.00 $108,000.00
Permitting $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Land Easement Surveying Costs
Other:
Engineering Subtotal: 3$551,000.00 $551,000.00
Administration Costs
Planning (pre-construction costs)
Easement Preparation $40,000.00 $40,000.00
Engineering Report Preparation $30,000.00 $30,000.00
Environmental Documentation Preparation (if applicable)
Legal Costs
Project Funding Administration (if applicable) $35,000.00 $35,000.00
Other:
Administration Subtotel: $105,000.00 $105,000.00
TOTAL FUNDING REQUESTED AND PROJECT COST: | $6,739,000.00 $6,739,000.00




ATTACHMENT #13
Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners Q\

. : % )
From: Eric Evans, County Manager EtdgecombeCounty
Date: 8/31/23
Re: Phase IB Compensation Plan Implementation

As you know, on June 28™, you approved what we refer to as Phase IA of our
new Compensation Plan. In that, we created new compensation structures
for Sheriff/Detention, EMS, Healthcare, and General County Offices. Based
on the market study conducted by Mercer, increases were approved as
follows:

¢ Sheriff/Detention: 5%

e EMS: 5%

e Headlthcare: 8%

e County Offices: 10%

Those increases were effective July 21st for staff employed as of June 20,
2023. Those increases were in our most recent pay, and on behalf of our
entire team, | say thank you! That was a fremendous step forward for us in
closing the gap with our surrounding labor market and will be a tremendous
help in slowing down turnover.

We have not yet implemented the new pay scales, therefore new staff
coming in are still being paid with our long-outdated pay scale. That is why |
now recommend that you consider implementation of Phase IB, to apply
thew new pay scales.

Since we last shared the proposed pay scales with you, we've made some
changes to improve them. These changes not only made further
improvements to relative position placement, gave clearer opportunities for
career growth, and modernized some of our position titles, it also minimized
the financial impact of implementing the new scales.



September 1, 2023

| also want to remind you that the next step, Phase II, will build in a relevant
years of service model. We will further study that and plan to revisit it when
we present the FY-25 budget in the Spring.

I recommend that you approve the enclosed Compensation Plan Ordinance
that will apply the new pay scales under our overhauled compensation plan.



EDGECOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION ORDINANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of County Commissioners of Edgecombe County, North Carolina,

that the County’s Classification and Compensation is hereby amended:

Section 1: SALARY SCHEDULES. The salary minimums, midpoints, and maximums are hereby
established for the following employee classification groups: General, Health, Emergency Medical
Services and Sheriff effective September 21, 2023. Salary Schedules are included in Sections 3

through 6 with the respective Position Classifications.

Section 2: POSITION CLASSIFICATIONS. Position Titles for full- or part-time regular jobs have
been assigned a salary grade within one of the four Salary Schedules. Each class includes 2 Fair
Labor Standards Act (FLSA) designation to indicate if the position is Non-exempt (N) or Exempt (E)
with respect to compensation for overtime. Exempt means an employee is exempt from being paid

overtime for hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week.

Section 3-A: GENERAL CLASS SALARY SCHEDULES.

GENERAL CLASS

GRADE | FLSA MINIMUM MIDPOINT | MAXIMUM

GO0 N $20,800 $26,000 $31,200 |
G01 N $26,400 $33,000 $39,600
G02 N $29,000 $36,300 $43,500
G03 N $31,900 $39,900 $47,900
G04 N $35,100 $43,900 $52,700
G05 N $38,600 $48,300 $57,900
G06 N $42,500 $53,100 $63,800
GO7 N $46,700 $58,400 $70,100
G08 N $51,400 $64,200 $77,100
G09 E $56,500 $70,600 $84,800
G10 E $62,200 $80,900 $99,500
611 E $68,400 $88,900 $109,400
G12 E $75,200 $97,800 $120,300
G13 E $82,700 $107,500 $132,300
G4 E $91,000 $118,300 $145,600
G15 E $100,100 $130,100 $160,200 |
G16 E $110,100 $143,100 $176,200 |

Section 3-B: GENERAL CLASS POSITION CLASSIFICATIONS (in alphabetical order).

POSITION TITLE FLSA  GRADE
ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST li N G05
ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN N G03
ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN | N G02
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT | N G01
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Il N G02
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT IIl N G03
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER N G04




POSITION TITLE FLSA  GRADE
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT SPECIALIST N G0t
ANIMAL CONTROL LEAD OFFICER N G03
ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER N GO
ANIMAL SHELTER ATTENDANT N G00
ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER E 613
ASSISTANT FINANCE DIRECTOR N G08
ASSISTANT REGISTER OF DEEDS N G06
ASSISTANT TELECOMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR N G06
ASSISTANT UTILITIES DIRECTOR N G08
ATTORNEY - SOCIAL SERVICES E G10
BILLING SUPERVISOR N G05
BOARD OF ELECTIONS DIRECTOR E G11
BUILDING INSPECTOR | N G06
BUILDING INSPECTOR Il N G08
BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY APPRAISER N G06
CAREER NAVIGATOR N G07
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER E G13
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER E 612
CHILD SUPPORT AGENT | N G03
CHILD SUPPORT AGENT Il N G04
CHILD SUPPORT SUPERVISOR Il N G06
COLLECTION CLERK N GO
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST | N G04
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST I N G05
COMMUNITY HEALTH TECHNICIAN N GO1
COMMUNITY SOCIAL SERVICES TECHNICIAN N GO1
CONVENIENCE CENTER ATTENDANT N G00
COOK N G01
COOK SUPERVISOR N G02
COUNTY ATTORNEY E G15
COUNTY MANAGER E G16
CUSTODIAL TEAM LEAD N G02
CUSTODIAL TECHNICIAN N 01
DELINQUENT TAX SPECIALIST N G03
DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER E G14
DEPUTY ELECTION DIRECTOR N 07
DEPUTY FIRE MARSHALL N G07
DEPUTY HEALTH DIRECTOR E G10
DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS | N G01
DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS I N G02
DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS i N G03
DEPUTY TAX ADMINISTRATOR E G09




RAD

DEPUTY TAX ASSESSOR N G07
DEPUTY TAX COLLECTOR N Go7
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & INSPECTIONS E G
ELECTIONS SPECIALIST | N G02
ELECTIONS SPECIALIST Ii N G03
ELECTIONS TECHNICIAN N G01
EMERGENCY SERVICES COORDINATOR N G08
EMERGENCY SERVICES DIRECTOR E G12
EMS BILLING SPECIALIST N G03
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH MANAGER E G09
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SPECIALIST N G05
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SUPERVISOR N G07
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH TECHNICIAN N G01
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT | N G05
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT Il N G06
FOREIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER G01
GENERAL UTILITY WORKER N G02
GIS COORDINATOR N G06
GIS TECHNICIAN N G03
GRANT ADMINISTRATOR/ACCOUNTANT N G06
HEALTH DEPT FINANCE OFFICER N G06
HEALTH DIRECTOR E G12
HEALTH EDUCATION SUPERVISOR E G039
HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR N G03
HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR E G11
HUMAN RESQURCES PLACEMENT SPECIALIST N G04
HUMAN RESOURCES TECHNICIAN | N G03
HUMAN RESOURCES TECHNICIAN 11 N G04
INCOME MAINTENANCE CASEWORKER | N G02
INCOME MAINTENANCE CASEWORKER II N G03
INCOME MAINTENANCE CASEWORKER IlI N G04
INCOME MAINTENANCE INVESTIGATOR | N G03
INCOME MAINTENANCE INVESTIGATOR |l N G04
INCOME MAINTENANCE PROGRAM ADMIN | N G07
INCOME MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR | N G04
INCOME MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR I N G05
INCOME MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR Il N G06
INCOME MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN N GO1
LEAD CHILD SUPPORT AGENT N G05




POSITION TITLE FLSA  GRADE
LPA CLERK N GO01
MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR E G11
MAINTENANCE TEAM LEAD N G05
MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN | N G02
MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN Ii N G03
NETWORK SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATOR E G09
OFFICE ON AGING DIRECTOR E G09
PARALEGAL N G06
PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR E G09
PAYROLL ADMINISTRATOR N G05
PERMIT TECHNICIAN N G03
PERSONAL PROPERTY APPRAISER N G06
PLANNER N G05
PLANNING TECHNICIAN N GO03
PUBLIC HEALTH EDUCATION SPECIALIST N G04
PUBLIC HEALTH EDUCATOR | N G03
PUBLIC HEALTH EDUCATOR Il N G05
PUBLIC INFORMATION SPECIALIST N GO1
PURCHASING MANAGER N G05
REAL PROPERTY APPRAISER N G06
REVENUE CLERK I N G02
REVENUE CLERK Ill N G03
SENIOR MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN N G04
SENIOR PLANNER N GO7
SENIOR TECHNICAL SUPPORT ANALYST N G07
SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR E G12
SOCIAL SERVICES FINANCE OFFICER N G06
SOCIAL SERVICES PROGRAM ADMIN Il E G10
SOCIAL WORK SUPERVISOR | N G06
SOCIAL WORK SUPERVISOR Il N G07
SOCIAL WORK SUPERVISOR i N G08
SOCIAL WORKER | N G03
SOCIAL WORKER I N G04
SOCIAL WORKER Il N G05
SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DIRECTOR E G10
SOIL CONSERVATIONIST N G04
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR E G11
SOLID WASTE SUPERVISOR N G05
SW-INVESTIGATIVE/ASSESSMENT& TREATMENT N G06




POSITION TITLE FLSA  GRADE

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR N G08
TAX ADMINISTRATOR E G12
TAX ASSESSOR N G08
TAX ASSISTANT N G03
TAX ASSISTANT (ASSESSOR) N GO01
TAX COLLECTOR N G08
TECHNICAL SUPPORT ANALYST N G06
TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SPECIALIST N G04
TELECOMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR N G08
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SUPERVISOR N G05
TELECOMMUNICATOR N G04
TRUCK DRIVER N G03
UTILITIES CREW LEADER N G03
UTILITIES DIRECTOR E G11
UTILITIES OPERATION SUPERVISOR N G06
UTILITIES TECHNICIAN N GO1
VEHICLE REGISTRATION SUPERVISOR N G06
VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER E G089
WEIGHMASTER N G01

Section 4: HEALTH SALARY AND CLASSIFICATION SCHEDULE.

HEALTH CLASS

| JOBTITLE FLSA | MINMUM MIDPOINT |  MAXIMUM
HO1 DENTAL ASSISTANT N $28,800 $36,000 $43,200
HO1 NUTRITIONIST | N $28,800 $36,000 $43,200
HO2 NUTRITIONIST Il N $33,100 $41,400 $49,700
HO3 MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNICIAN N $36,100 $47,600 $57,200
Ho3 NUTRITIONIST i N $38,100 $47,600 $57,200
Ho3 PRACTICAL NURSE | N $36,100 $47,600 $67,200
Ho4 DENTAL HYGIENIST | N $43,800 $54,700 $65,700
HO4 MEDICAL LABORATORY SUPERVISOR N $43,800 $54,700 $65,700
HO4 NUTRITION PROGRAM DIRECTOR N $43,800 $54,700 $65,700
Ho4 PRACTICAL NURSE I N $43,800 $54,700 $65,700
HO4 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE | N $43,800 $54,700 $65,700
HOS PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE I N $50,300 $62,900 §75,500
HO DENTAL HYGIENIST I N $57,800 $72,300 $86,700
HOG PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE Il N $57,600 §72,300 $86,700
HO7 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING SUPERVISOR E $66,500 $83,100 $99,800
Ho8 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING DIRECTOR E $76,500 $95,600 $114,800
| Hoo PHYSICIAN EXTENDER | E $67,900 $109,900 $131,900
H11 DENTIST E $126,600 $158,300 $189,900




Section 5-A: EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES CLASS SALARY SCHEDULES.

A OURLY RA
RAD OB p DPO A
ED1A | EMT BASIC N 2236 $16.50 $20.63 $24.75
E01B EMT BASIC N 2080 $16.50 $20.63 $24.75
E02A EMT ADVANCED N 2236 $17.75 $22.19 $26.63
E02B | EMT ADVANCED N 2080 $17.75 $22.19 $26.63
EO3A | PARAMEDIC | N 2236 $20.41 $25.51 $30.62
£03B PARAMEDIC | N 2080 $20.41 $25.51 $30.62
EO04A FIELD TRAINING OFFICER N 2236 $22.45 $28.06 $33.68
E04A PARAMEDIC Il N 2236 $22.45 $28.06 $33.68
E04B | COMMUNITY PARAMEDIC N 2080 $22.45 $28.06 $33.68
E05 ASSISTANT PARAMEDIC SUPERVSIOR N 2236 $24.70 $30.88 $37.05
EO06A PARAMEDIC SUPERVISOR N 2236 $27.17 $33.96 $40.76
£068 COMMUNITY PARAMEDIC SUPERVISOR N 2080 $27.17 $33.96 $40.76
E07 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES COOR E 2080 $67,000 $83,750 $100,500

Section 5-B: EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES EXPECTED ANNUAL SALARY
RANGES. Emergency Medical Positions shifts include scheduled overtime subject to requirements
of the Fair Labor Standard Act. The schedule overtime must be considered when determining the
annual compensation. The following table computes the annual salary minimum, midpoint and
maximum based on the scheduled shift hours, the hourly rate and the expected overtime. For a Shift
of 2236, an employee will work 1924 hours at straight time and 312 hours at one and a half times their
hourly rate.

EMS CLASS - ANNUAL EXPECTED SALARY RANGES INCLUDING
SCHEDULED OVERTIME FOR 24/72 SHIFTS

JOB TITLE | FLSA , SHIFT | MINIMUM MIDPOINT MAXIMUM

E01A EMT BASIC N 2236 $39,468 $49,347 $59,202
E01B EMT BASIC N 2080 $34,320 $42,910 $51,480
E02A EMT ADVANCED N 2236 $42,458 $63,078 $63,699
E02B EMT ADVANCED N 2080 $36,920 $46,155 $55,390
E03A PARAMEDIC | N 2236 $48,821 $61,020 $73,243
E03B PARAMEDIC | N 2080 $42,453 $53,061 $63,690
ED4A FIELD TRAINING OFFICER N 2236 $53,700 $67,120 $80,563
EO04A PARAMEDIC Ii N 2236 $53,700 $67,120 $80,563
E04B | COMMUNITY PARAMEDIC N 2080 $46,696 $58,365 $70,054
E05 ASSISTANT PARAMEDIC SUPERVSIOR N 2236 $59,082 $73,865 $88,624
EO6A PARAMEDIC SUPERVISOR N 2236 $64,991 $81,232 $97,498
E068 COMMUNITY PARAMEDIC SUPERVISOR N 2080 $56,514 $70,637 $84,781
E07 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES COOR E 2080 $67,000 $83,750 $100,500




Section 6-A: SHERIFF —- LAW ENFORCEMENT CLASS SALARY SCHEDULE.

SHERIFF - LAW ENFORCEMENT CLASS

Job Title FLSA Min
S01 | DEPUTYI N $43,500 $54,000 $64,600
s02 | DEPUTY Il N $44,900 $55,800 $66,700
S03 | DEPUTY I N $46,400 $57,600 $68,900
S04 | DEPUTY CORPORAL | N $47,900 $59,500 $71,100
S05 | DEPUTY CORPORAL I N $49,500 $61,500 $73,500
S06 | DEPUTY CORPORAL Il N $51,100 $63,500 $75,900
S07 | DEPUTY SERGEANT | N $52,800 $65,600 $78,400
S08 | DEPUTY SERGEANT Il N $54,500 $67,700 $80,900
S09 | DEPUTY SERGEANT Il N $56,300 $69,900 $83,600
$10 | DEPUTY LIEUTENANT | E $58,200 $72,300 $86,400
S11 | DEPUTY LIEUTENANT il E $60,100 $74,700 $89,200
S$12 | DEPUTY LIEUTENANT Il E $62,100 $77,100 $92,200
$13 | DEPUTY SHERIFF/CAPTAIN E $65,200 $81,000 $96,800
S14 | CHIEF DEPUTY SHERIFFMAJOR E $68,500 $85,100 $101,700

Section 6-B: SHERIFF — DETENTION CLASS SALARY SCHEDULE.

SHERIFF - DETENTION CLASS

Jobh Title FLSA Min

D01 | DETENTION OFFICER | N $39,000 $48,400 $57,900
D02 | DETENTION OFFICER Il N $40,300 $50,100 $59,800
D03 | DETENTION OFFICER il N $41,600 $51,700 $61,800
D04 | DETENTION CORPORAL | N $43,000 $53,400 $63,800
D05 | DETENTION CORPORAL Il N $44,400 $55,200 $65,900
D06 | DETENTION CORPORAL Il N $45,900 $57,000 $68,100
D07 | DETENTION SERGEANT | N $47,400 $58,900 $70,400
D08 | DETENTION SERGEANT II N $49,000 $60,900 $72,700
D09 | DETENTION SERGEANT IIf N $50,600 $62,900 $75,100
D10 | DETENTION LIEUTENANT | E $52,300 $65,000 $77,600
D11 | DETENTION LIEUTENANT II E $54,000 $67,100 $80,200
D12 | DETENTION LIEUTENANT HlI E $55,800 $69,300 $82,800
D13 | DETENTION ADMIN/CAPTAIN E $68,600 $72,800 $87,000

Section 7: ELECTED OFFICIALS. The County’s elected officials, County Commissioners,
Register of Deeds and Sheriff, are not included in the Pay and Classification Plan. The salary for
elected officials is established annually as part of the annual budget option.



Section 8: SALARIES BELOW MINIMUM. If an employee’s annual salary or hourly rate falls
below the minimum of the new Grade, the salary will be adjusted to the minimum of the new pay
grade effective September 21, 2023.

Section 9: SALARIES ABOVE THE MAXIMUM. If an employee’s salary is above the maximum
of the New Grade as a result of a new classification, the salary will not be reduced.

Adopted this the 5% day of September, 2023.



ATTACHMENT #14

Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners a
w)

From: Eric Evans, County Manager % EdgecombeCounty
Date: 8/30/23
Re: Safety Improvements for Administration Building

In light of the unfortunate truth that we live in a time where safety for
employees in public buildings is a growing concern, along with reoccurring
incidents our staff have faced where they were concerned for their safety,
we've explored ways we can improve security in our buildings. Something
that quickly came to our attention is that several of our offices are more
vulnerable than others, which | believe we need to address immediately.

Whereas in most of our buildings, we now have a combination of doors,
counters, and glass shields that form a protective barrier for our staff.
However, right here in the Administration Building, we have several offices
where that is not the case. | will present slides to show you examples.

A relatively easy and cost-effective way to improve security in these offices is
to install entry locks with key fob access and doorbells. In two offices,
windows also need to be installed in the main entry doors. The estimate for
the cost of the project is $60,000.

I recommend that you take two actions that would greatly help us improve
security in this building. First, to approve the budget amendment to
appropriate an additional $60,000 to Maintenance. Second, you will see the
attached quote from Envirocon. Envirocon currently maintains our existing
key fob system. Therefore, | recommend your approval of Envirocon as the
sole source vendor for that service.



Admin Building Security Enhancements

Stan Liverman lil <georgeliverman@edgecombeco.com>
Wed 8/23/2023 9:14 PM

To:Eric Evans <ericevans@edgecombeco.com>;Michael Matthews <michaelmatthews@edgecombeco.com>

@ 2 attachments (69 KkB)
Envirocon Quote for Admin doors8.23.23.pdf; Admin door list for security enhancements8.21.23.docx;

Good evening,

Please see the attached list of offices that we discussed adding key fob access, doorbells
and some windows. The attached quote is for the installation of the key fob system on 15
doors, which will greatly increase the safety of employees in these offices. It does not
include the cost of adding windows to the doors, or the electrical outlets that will need to
be added for the controller boxes above the ceiling. The controllers can operate multiple
doors, so only a limited number of electrical outlets would be needed.

Electrical estimate - $ 2,500.00
Window estimate - $ 1,200.00

I have not obtained official quotes on these yet, but this is a good estimate.

Also, since Envirocon is who maintains our fob system, we would need to get this sole
source approved, as well.

Thanks,

Stan Liverman Il
Maintenance Director
Edgecombe County
(252)641-7841 - office
(252) 885-1443 - Cell

\MY

NORTH CAROLINA




Quote

Envirocon Inc Date: 08/23/23
PO Box 7342, Wilson, NC 27895 Customer ID: EDGE
Expiration Date; 09/23/23
(252)291-4618
To: Stan Liverman Il
georgeliverman@edgeco 0.COM
Street
Tarboro, NC
(252) 885-1443
Estimator Job Payment Terms Due Date
{- Jemry Coats J- Door access ’ LZE_)E\ Completion ;
Qty Description Unit Price Line Total
1.00 -ﬁ‘us ;r?c; isa nc;f 'ro esccéed, add 15 doors to the current access 48,235.00 48,235.00
| control system fo include, Inet confrollers, readers, low profie
strikes or 600 pound magnetic locks, 6 door bells, all hardware, -
wire, fract to complete the job at the Edgecombe Admin Bidg
e Testing and training is inclided in the price.
1 year warranty on paris and labor, T
e St - R —
Not Included
120 voli electrical outlets
painting or patching
subfotol] $ 4823500
Quotation prepared by; Sales Tax $ 3,255.86
OROER, BE ASSURED TWILL RECEVE OUR PROMFT ATTEVTON. 18 on i, P aurACEAN Total $§ 51,490.86

AND/OR SUBCONTRACT FOR SERVICES DESCRIBED IS SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS ON THE ATTACHED, AND IS
VALDFOR ___30  DAYS. THEREAFTER IT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

To accept this quotation, sign here and return; -

Thank you for your business!



Admin Building Door List to Enhance Security 8/21/23

4* Floor
Attorney office - 425 Fob reader and doorbell.

3" Floor

Register Deeds Back door - Fob reader.

Tax office back door - 312 Fob reader.

Guardian Ad litum - 366 Fob reader and doorbell.
Vocational Rehab - 365 Fob reader and doorbell.

2" floor

Human Resources - 233 Fob reader and doorbell.

Office of Aging - 264 Fob reader and doorbell. Window in door.
Veteran's Affairs - 265 Fob reader and doorbell. Window in door.
Maintenance - 248 Fob reader.

Commissioner's Back door -223 Fob reader.

Planning and Inspections lobby inner door - 205 Fob reader.

1%t Floor

Tax Collections lobby inner door - 154 Fob reader.

Utilities lobby inner door - 149 Fob reader.

DMV employee entrance door - 105 Fob reader.

Cooperative Extension - 110 Fob reader with buzzer access and a doorbell.



ATTACHMENT #15

Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners -' a
4 )

From: Eric Evans, County Manager Edgecombe County
Date: 8/30/23 R
Re: Request for the naming of Daniel St. Extension

I received a request from Mr. Joe Pitt requesting that Daniel Street Extension
be named in honor of Mr. Clark Jenkins. A copy of his request is included.

This request ultimately must be approved by the NC Transportation Board,
but they ask for the support of the local governing board. If you would like to
support Mr. Pitt's request, | will then work with him to submit the application
that must be first reviewed by NCDOT staff. If it meets their requirements, | will
then present a resolution for you to consider, which will accompany his
application before the Transportation Board.

Mr. Pitt will be in attendance to make comments on his requests.



MARROW-PITT

A‘CE Home Center

Serving Edgecombe County Since 1913

WILLIAM MEARS PITT PHONE: 252-823-7011

PRESIDENT FAX: 252-641-005:
EMAIL: acehardware@suddenlinkmail.conr

JOSEPH W. PITT

OWNER

August 21, 2023

Mr. Eric Evans
201 St. Andrew Street
Tarboro, N.C. 27886

Dear Eric,

As I mentioned to you earlier, I am interested in getting
Clark Jenkins past D.0.T. number recognition for his work
on detting the Daniel Street Extension completed and joined
to Highway 258.

I had previously thought that this type of recognition
generally would come posthumous but I noticed some people
were being recognized in the Rocky Mount area.

Please let me know what Ineed to do. If I need to make a
recommendation, please let this letter serve as that. If it
would help if I speak to a commissioner to do so please let
~me know.

I can be reached at Ace Hardware 252-823-7011 or privately
at 252-883-2792.

Thanks
o

Jo&aJPitt

ACE HOME CENTER e 1713 N. MAIN STREET ¢ TARBORO, NC 27886



N
wy Ly S8'0 174 41} 0
L i " i L i i i i
I T T T v v L 1
LIRS mm_..o SL20 0
0881
QA ATINAIINRIA '
3 '1S [stueq
-1
a4A Q33ds

AQunon aquiodsabp]

£20Z ‘1€ 1snbny
™~

(@} 6] VL

OUOTIVL o

QA L1903




ATTACHMENT #16

emorandum

To: Board of Commissioners Q\
From: Eric Evans, County Manager 6‘4 “
Date: 8/28/2023

Re: Sole Sourcing — SCADA Upgrades

Presented for consideration is the quote to upgrade the SCADA
(Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition) system, along with the
annual maintenance agreement for the Utilities Department.

The quotes and maintenance agreement are provided by SEl
(Systems East INC.), who is our current SCADA system vendor.

According to our Financial Policy, under “Competitive Bidding”,
when goods or services are only available from a single source,
those items can be purchased or contracted through “Sole
Sourcing” but must be approved by the governing board prior to
purchase or award.

It is recommended that you approve the attached quotes and
maintenance agreement as presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



L

EDGECOMBE COUNTY
Q BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST

“ Budget Revision Number
Edgecombe County Journal Number

e g Date
FROM: Michael C. Matthews RE: Utilities DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: Reallocate funds within Utilities Department Budget for SCADA System Upgrade

CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
66-7110-574902 CAPITAL RESERVE 230,970 (211,900) 19,070
66-7110-535200 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAIN 140,000 183,100 323,100
66-7110-519908 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 150,000 28,800 178,800
Total Expenditures 0
TOTAL 0
A _-CORRBCT ¢===MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD %Q/ '

DATE 08/28/2023

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

FINANCE OFFICER

__APPROVED

__NOT APPROVED

COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

___ RECOMMENDED

____NOT RECOMMENDED

DATE

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD

Revised July 2021




QSC

SYSTEMS ERST IC.

Controls Proposal

Job Name:  Edgecombe Telemetry Upgrades - Maintenance Contract
Date 8/25/2023

Proposal #: CP23113- Maintenance Contract

Attn: Michael Mathews Phone:

Company: Edgecombe E-mail:

Address:

City & Zip:

SYSTEMS EAST INC.
30 Basil Sawyer Drive
Hampton VA 23666
Phone (757)766-8400

Fax

[Document Rev 6-2-

(757) 766-7494

2020)

Description of Work

above the below material and hrs. SEI will propose that separately.

SEl was asked to Provide a yearly maintenance budget contract. Below is the suggested labor and material budget for SEI to use as
needed to maintain the system and provide repair support. SEI will come onsite quarterly for one day to provide system software
maintenance and review the communications and screens with Edgecombe and make any desired changes. If additional time is needed

Manufacturer |Part Number Description Qty UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
Lot material budget for the year. To include replacement modems, RTU

parts, instrumentgs. This is Z budget and will or?ier a;nrequested/needed. 1 $8,133.33 $8,133.33
1 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00; $0.00

0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00

0 $0.00 $0.00

0 $0.00 $0.00

0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00] $0.00

0 $0.00 $0.00

Total $8,133.33

Labor Services HOURS | UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
PROJECT MANAGEMENT (.5 hr min) 4 $150.00 $600.00
ENGINEERING & DESIGN 4 $150.00 $600.00
PROGRAMMING & MODIFICATIONS (PLC, SCADA, VFD, RTU ETC) 80 $150.00 $12,000.00
FIELD TECHNICIAN 40 $125.00 $5,000.00
AUTOCAD SERVICES 0 $65.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL CREW (2x PERSONS) 0 $140.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL SUPERVISOR 0 $125.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL JOURNEYMAN 0 $95.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL HELPER 0 $45.00 $0.00
PANEL FABRICATION (SHOP) 0 $60.00 $0.00
ADMINISTRATIVE, SUBMITTALS O&M MANUALS 1 $48.00 $48.00
ADMINISTRATIVE & PURCHASING (.5 hr min) 2 $48.00 $96.00

Travel Chargesl Unit UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
VEHICLE MILEAGE EXPENSE Milles-| 2500 $0.85 $2,125.00
TRAVEL EXPENSE (HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS) Days- 1 $105.00 $105.00
TRAVEL EXPENSE (MEALS) Days- 1 $75.00 $75.00

Manufacturer Model Equipment Rental # days UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
0 $0.00 $0.00

0 $0.00 $0.00
If you should have any questions or concems regarding this proposal, please contact our office. MATERIAL COST $8,133.33
LABOR COST|  $18,344.00
Thank you, TRAVEL CHARGES $2,305.00
EQUIPMENT RETAIL. $0.00
Paul Blake SHIPPING $0.00
Project Manager SUBTOTAL|  $28,782.33
MATERIAL SALES TAX $0.00

Customer Signature: Date: PROPOSAL TOTAL| $28,782.33




08: Controls Proposal

SYSTETS ERST INC.

SYSTEMS EAST INC.

Job Name;: Edgecombe Telemetry Upgrades - Switch to Allen Bradley PLCs 30 Basil Sawyer Drive
Date 8/256/2023 Hampton VA 23666
Proposal #: CP23113- Switch to Allen Brz Phone (757)766-8400

Fax (757) 766-7494
[Document Rev 6-2-2020]

Attn: Michael Mathews Phone:
Company: Edgecombe E-mail;
Address:

City & Zip:

Description of Work

SEl was asked to upgrade 29 sites from the discontinued SCADA Pack PLC to the new Edgecombe standard Allen Bradley PLC. SEI
will remove the existing PLC from the existing RTU cabinet and install the new pre programmed PLC. All the RTU components will
remain except the PLC. The panel wires will be too short to reach the new PLC so we will prewire the PLC with flying ieads to land the
wires on the field terminals. SEI will check the field Inputs and outputs to SCADA. This proposal does not include correcting field wiring
or field device issues. SE! will ensure SCADA graphics are operational to the RTU field terminal strip and provide a punch list of field
wiring issues. SEI will program the existing SCADA and demo unnecessary equipment at Central. The existing SCADA computer and
software will be reused. SEI requires the cellular network improvements proposed separately have been completed before starting this
work. SEI will require an Edgecombe representative onsite to witness testing via remote viewing SCADA from the site. SEI will remote
provide remote programming support during the conversion. Prior to startup SEI will program SCADA to have a new and old screen
buttons for each site so during conversion the operator can switch between the new screen and old screen on the conversion day.
Once a site is converted and tested SEI will delete the cld screens.  SEI will provide two spare PLCs and program one of them as
Central and the other the choosing of Edgecombe.

Manufacturer |Part Number  |Description Qty UNITPRICE | EXT PRICE
Allen Bradley | ML1400 Micro Logix PLC with 170 cards 29 $2,426.57]  $70,426.57 |
SEI MISC wire and labels 29 $85.71 $2,485.71
0 $0.00 $0.00
Allen Bradley |ML1400 spare parts 2 $2,428.57 $4,857.14
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00! $0.00
0 $0.00] $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
Total $77,771.43
Labor Services HOURS UNT'I-' PRICE EXT PRICE
PROJECT MANAGEMENT (.5 hr min) 16 $150.00 $2,400.00
ENGINEERING & DESIGN 24 $150.00 $3,600.00
PROGRAMMING & MODIFICATIONS (PLC, SCADA, VFD, RTU ETC) 120 $150.00 $18,000.00
FIELD TECHNICIAN 232 $125.00 $29,000.00
AUTOCAD SERVICES 0 $65.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL CREW (2x PERSONS) 0 $140.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL SUPERVISOR 0 $125.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL JOURNEYMAN 0 $95.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL HELPER 0 $45.00 $0.00
PANEL FABRICATION (SHOP) 116 $60.00 $6,960.00
ADMINISTRATIVE, SUBMITTALS O&M MANUALS 8 $48.00 $384.00
ADMINISTRATIVE & PURCHASING (.5 hr min) 8 $48.00 $384.00
Travel Chataesl Unit UNIT PRICE | EXT PRICE
VEHICLE MILEAGE EXPENSE Milles-| 2500 $0.85 $2,125.00
TRAVEL EXPENSE (HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS) Days- 33 $105.00 $3,465.00
TRAVEL EXPENSE (MEALS) Days- 33 $75.00 $2,475.00
Manufacturer Model Equipment Rental #days | UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
If you should have any questions or concerns regarding this proposal, please contact our office. MATERIAL COST| §77,771.43
LABOR COST| _ $60,728.00
Thank you, TRAVEL CHARGES $8,065.00
EQUIPMENT RETAIL $0.00
Paul Blake SHIPPING $0.00
Project Manager SUBTOTAL| $146 564.42
MATERIAL SALES TAX $0.00
Customer Signature: Date: PROPOSAL TOTAL| $146,564.43




o,

Controls Proposal

SYSTEIMS ERST MC.
Job Name: Edgecombe Telemetry Upgrades - Switch to AT&T
Date 8/25/2023
Proposal#: CP23113- Switch to AT&T
Attn: Michael Mathews Phone:
Company: Edgecombe E-mail:
Address:
City & Zip:

SYSTEMS EAST INC.
30 Basil Sawyer Drive
Hampton VA 23666
Phone (757)766-8400

Fax

(757) 766-7494

[Document Rev 6-2-2020]

Description of Work

SEl was asked to work with AT&T and Edgecombe to convert the cellular carrier from Verizon to AT&T at 29 sites. AT&T now has the
best coverage in the area. This will improve the communication reliability and speed. Sites are currently dropping in and out of

Manufacturer |Part Number Description Qty UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00
Labor Services HOURS | UNIT PRICE | EXT PRICE
PROJECT MANAGEMENT (.5 hr min) 8 $150.00 $1,200.00
ENGINEERING & DESIGN 8 $150.00 $1.200.00
PROGRAMMING & MODIFICATIONS (PLC. SCADA, VFD, RTU ETC) 40 $150.00 $6.000.00
FIELD TECHNICIAN 56 $125.00 $7,000.00
AUTOCAD SERVICES 0 $65.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL CREW (2x PERSONS) 0 $140.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL SUPERVISOR [0} $125.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL JOURNEYMAN 0 $95.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL HELPER 0 $45.00 $0.00
PANEL FABRICATION (SHOP) 0 $60.00 $0.00
ADMINISTRATIVE, SUBMITTALS O&M MANUALS 1 $48.00 $48.00
ADMINISTRATIVE & PURCHASING (.5 hr i) 1 $48.00 $48.00
Travel Charges| Unit UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
VEHICLE MILEAGE EXPENSE Milles-| 1200 $0.85 $1,020.00
TRAVEL EXPENSE (HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS) Days- 9 $105.00 $945.00
TRAVEL EXPENSE (MEALS) Days- 9 $75.00 $675.00
Manufacturer Model Equipment Rental #days | UNIT PRICE EXT PRICGE
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
If you should have any questions or concerns regarding this proposal, please contact our office, MATERIAL COST| $0.00
LABOR COST $15,496.00
Thank you, TRAVEL CHARGES $2,640.00
EQUIPMENT RETAIL $0.00
Paul Blake SHIPPING $0.00
Project Manager SUBTOTAL| 1 8,136.00
MATERIAL SALES TAX $0.00
Customer Signature: Date; PROPOSAL TOTAL| $18,136.00




F\S‘:

Controls Proposal

-

Job Name: Edgecombe Telemetry Uparades - Win-911
Date 8/25/2023

Proposal # : CP23113- Win-911

Attn: Michael Mathews Phone:
Company: _Edgecombe E-mail:
Address:

City & Zip:

SYSTEMS EAST INC.
30 Basil Sawyer Drive
Hampton VA 23666
Phone (757)766-8400
Fax (757) 766-7494
[Document Rev 6-2-2020)

Description of Work

SEl was asked to Provide Win-911 alarm notification software on the
implement this. SEl will remote program and test this ang spend one
programing time is for software load, database connection, and alarm database con
each alarm tag. SE| wj)l export the alarms and review the available priority's with E

d

existing SCADA Com

puter. Below is the cost to provide and

ay onsite to do training and final call out configurations. The
figuration. Alarm priorities hav
dgecombe on a notification strategy.

e to be programed for

Manufacturer |[Part Number Description Qty UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
SmartSights  [WIN-911 2023 WIN-911 2023 1 $8,133.33 $8,133.33
SIERRA RV50X Cell Modem for dispatching alarms 1 $1,014.29 $1,014.29
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00 |
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
‘ 0 $0.00 $0.00
L 0 $0.00 $0.00
| 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total $9,147.62
Labor Services HOURS | UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
PROJECT MANAGEMENT (.5 hr min) 4 $150.00 $600.00
ENGINEERING & DESIGN 4 $150.00 $600.00
PROGRAMMING & MODIFICATIONS (PLC, SCADA, VED, RTU ETC) 48 $150.00 $7,200.00
FIELD TECHNICIAN 0 $125.00 $0.00
AUTOCAD SERVICES 0 $65.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL CREW (2x PERSONS) 0 $140.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL SUPERVISOR 0 $125.00 $0.00
\ﬂECTRICAL JOURNEYMAN 0 $95.00 $0.00
[ELECTRICAL HELPER 0 $45.00 $0.00
PANEL FABRICATION (SHOP) 0 $60.00 $0.00
ADMINISTRATIVE. SUBMITTALS O&M MANUALS 1 $48.00 $48.00
ADMINISTRATIVE & PURCHASING (.5 hr min) 2 $48.00 $96.00
Travel Chargesj' Unit UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
VEHICLE MILEAGE EXPENSE Milles-| 600 $0.85 $510.00
TRAVEL EXPENSE (HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS) Days- 1 $105.00 $105.00
TRAVEL EXPENSE (MEALS) Days- 1 $75.00 $75.00
Manufacturer Model ] Equipment Rental #days | UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
| 0 $0.00 $0.00
| 0 $0.00 $0.00
If you should have any questions or concerns regarding this Proposal, please contact our office. MATERIAL COST $9,147.62
LABOR COST $8,544.00
Thank you, TRAVEL CHARGES $690.00
EQUIPMENT RETAIL $0.00
Paul Blake SHIPPING $0.00
Project Manager SUBTOTAL $18,381.62
MATERIAL SALES TAX $0.00
Customer Signature: Date: PROPOSAL TOTAL| 81 8,381.62
—




Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners «91 Q\‘l‘\

From: Eric Evans, County Manage County
Date: 8/28/2023 SR
Re: Sole Sourcing - Recycling Contract

Presented for consideration is the Recycling Contract for RDS
(Recycling and Disposal Solutions).

RDS is the new owner and operator of the Pijtt County Recycling
Facility, formally owned by ECVC.

According to our Financial Policy, under *Competitive Bidding”,
when goods or services are only available from g single source,
those items can be purchased or contracted through “Sole
Sourcing” but must be approved by the governing board prior to
purchase or award.

It is recommended that YOU approve the attached contract as
presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



P 757.454.5796
F 757.913.1200

Beach, VA 23462 rds-virginia.com

. | 4 632 N. Witchduck Rd, Ste. 108 Virginia

Edgecombe County Representative,

Thank you for your interest in partnering with RDS of Virginia for your recycling needs.

RDS has been selected as the new operator for the Pitt County Recycling Facility starting on September 1%, 2023, we
have provided pricing information below with the materials applicable to what your company may be hauling. If you
acknowledge and agree to the following pricing, please sign this form, and return it and the New Customer Form via
email so we can proceed in setting up your customer account. Please note that third party haulers shall be charged
back for excess contamination and moisture. Payment terms are a net of 30 days. RDS will provide an activity summary
following the end of each month along with the invoice. If any material grades that you will be delivering are not
described below, please reach out to Lauren Cutlip at laurencutlip@rds-virginia.com and she will address your request.

Later this year will reach out to establish a long-term pricing agreement which will include an opportunity for
material rebates. We look forward to working with you in the years to come.

® Pricing:
©  Single Stream Material Charge: $132/ton
© Source Separated Cardboard: HYSE less $90 /ton.

Excessively contaminated Loads: additional 10%/ton starting 12/1/2023

Pricing not to exceed $30,000 for the fiscal year 2023-2024.

Company Representative Signature and Title

Pre-Audit Certificate:

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control
Act.

Linda Barfield
Edgecombe County
Chief Financial Officer

GLLine- 4047 - S;435H)




Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners Q
)

From: Eric Evans, County Manager Erdgecombe 1y

Date: 8/28/2023 S

Re: Sole Sourcing - Key Fob System — DSS Rocky Mount
Campus

Presented for consideration is g quote to install a “key fob system”
at our Department of Social Services' Rocky Mount location. Due
to Federal Regulations concerning IRS and SSA data, DSS must
have safety and security measures in place to protect federal files
and information. Adding a “fob system” in key areas of the DSS
Rocky Mount Campus will meet those safety and security
measures.

According to our Financial Policy, under “Competitive Bidding”,
when goods or services are only available from g single source,
those items can be purchased through “Sole Sourcing” but must
be approved by the governing board prior to purchase or award.

It is recommended that you approve the attached quote as
presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



=) Quote

Envirocon Inc : Date: 08/28/23
PO Box 7349, Wilson, NC 27895 Customer ID: EDGE
Expiration Date:  09/28/23
(262)291-4618
To: Stan Liverman il
georgeliverman@edgecombeco.com
Street
Tarboro, NC
(252) 885-1443
Estimator Job Payment Terms Due Dale
Jeny Coats Door access ' | Upon Completion
Qty Description Unit Price Line Total
1.00 This price Is a not to exceed, add a é door access 18,266.00 18,266.00
- control system 1o include, Inet controllers, readers, Ear—o‘ﬁl;
strikes or 600 pound magnetic locks, 1 double mag, all hardware,
wire, tract b"c’éﬁﬁefé fhé ijZn‘ ?ﬁe Edgeéomégags Mlai;g )
Testing and training is inclided in the price.
1 year wamranty on EE&E and labor.
Not Included
120 volt electrical outlets
painting or patching
Subtok:ﬂJ 3 18.266.00
Buctaion SrenSed Bl A ok Sales Tax. $ 1.232.96
WE ARE PLEASED TO SUBMIT THE ABOVE QUOTATION FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION, SHOULD YOU PLACE AN Total § 19.498.9

ORDER, BE ASSURED IT WILL RECEIVE OUR PROMPT ATTENTION. THIS QUOTATION, FORMAL PURCHASE ORDER,
AND/OR SUBCONTRACT FOR SERVICES DESCRIBED IS SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS ON THE ATTACHED, AND IS
VALID FOR ___30  DAYS, THEREAFTER ITi5 SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

To accepi this quotation, sign here and return: o

Thank you for your business!



EDGECOMBE COUNTY
P.0. BOX 219 « 3005 ANACONDA ROAD

CLEVELAND ATKINSON, JR. TARBORO,IN.C. 27886 PHONE: 252.641.7911
SHERIFF FAX: 252.641.5411
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mr. Eric Evans, County Manager
FROM: Sheriff Cleveland Atkinson, Jr. ('
SUBJECT: AMMUNITION PURCHASE APPROVAL
DATE: August 21, 2023

Please accept this memorandum as a request for the next Board of Commissioners meeting to
approve an ammunition purchase from sole source vendor, Vista Outdoor/Kiesler Police Supply.
Kiesler Police Supply is matching the selling price of the state contract; however, they have not
been added to the state contract list.

Attached is the authorization letter from Vista Outdoor/Kiesler Police Supply. Also attached is
the Sales Quote for ammunition from Kiesler Police Supply.

Attachment 1: Vista Outdoor letter
Attachment 2: Kiesler Police Supply Sales Quote

Serving Edgecombe County with Integrity, Professionalism and Respect



FEQERAL >)) &R E MU M
?

VISTA

Vista Qutdoor

Shooting Sports

Law Enforcement Sales
2299 Snake River Avenue
Lewiston, 1D 83501

www.le vistaoutdoor.com

February 10, 2023
To Whom it May Concern:

in reference to Vista Outdoor, Law Enforcement distributors in the State of North Caroling,
Kiesler Police Supply in leffersonville, IN, at this time is the only factory authorized lLaw
Enforcement Distributor in the State of North Carolina for CCl-Speer and Federal Cartridge
Company, which are owned by Vista Outdoor.

Presently, Kiesler Police Supply is the only authorized Law Enforcement Distributor for drop
shipments directly from the factory within North Carolina.

Thank you for your business and interest in our products.

Randall D. Watkins

Director, LE Sales

USMC Ret.

Mobile: 512-549-9646

Randall. Watkins@VistaQutdoor.com




KIESLER
PO_L‘CE SUP_PLY

i Est. 1572

KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY
2802 SABLE MILL RD
JEFFERSONVILLE, IN 47130

Bill-to Customer

EDGECOMBE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE
SGT. JEREMY JONES

P.O. BOX 219

TARBORO , NC 27886

Your Reference

Ship-to Address

EDGECOMBE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE
SGT. JEREMY JONES (252) 567-8836
3005 ANACONDA ROAD
TARBORO, NC 27886

Page1/2

Sales Quote

Bill-to Customer No. L77930 Salesperson DJ HRAB
Tax Registration No. Email
Home Page
No. Q144333 Phone No.
Document Date August 14, 2023
Due Date September 13, 2023
Payment Terms
Payment Method
Tax Identification Type Legal Entity
Shipment Method
Sgt. Jeremy Jones jeremyjones@edgecombeco.com
Unit of Unit Price Line Amount
No. Description Quantity Measure  Excl. Tax Excl. Tax
KIESLER AMMO ETA  ----AMMO LEAD TIMES---- 0 EACH 0.00 0
MOST ROUNDS 12(+-) MONTHS
9MM FMJ 15-20 MONTHS
.223 FMJ 16-24 MONTHS
----THESE ARE APPROX. & SUBJECT TQ CHANGE----
SPEER53619 SPEER GOLD DOT 9MM 147 GRAIN HOLLOW POINT 20 CASE 392.85 7.857
1000RDS/CASE, SORDS/BOX
ALKKC - NC (DROP SHIP)
SPEER53620 SPEER LAWMAN 9MM 147 GRAIN TOTAL METAL JACKET 40 CASE 264.12 10,564.8
FLAT NOSE, 1000RDS/CASE, S50RDS/BOX
LEMCO - NC (DROP SHIP)
FEDET223A FEDERAL TACTICAL TRU 223REM 55 GRAIN 20 CASE 266.93 53386
HI-SHOK SOFT POINT
500RDS/CASE, 20RDS/BOX
LEMCO - NC {DRCP SHIP)
FEDEAE223 FEDERAL AMERICAN EAGLE 223REM 55 GRAIN 50 CASE 266.57 13,3285
FULL METAL JACKET BOATTAIL
500RDS/CASE,20RDS/BOX
CMLOT - NC (IN STOCK WHILE SUPPLIES LAST)
FEDEAE223T75 FEDERAL AMERICAN EAGLE 223REM 75 GRAIN 40 CASE 302.74 12,109.6
TOTAL METAL JACKET
500RDS/CASE,20RDS/BOX
LKHRA - GOLD (DROP SHIP)
SPEER24475 SPEER GOLD DOT DUTY RIFLE 223REM 75 GRAIN 5 CASE 403.39 2,016.95

SOFT POINT, 500RDS/CASE, 20RDS/BOX



KIESLER
POLICE SUPPLY

p—

= Est, 1972 &

Page2/2
Unit of Unit Price Line Amount
No. Description Quantity Measure Excl. Tax Excl. Tax
ARAEL - GOLD (DRCP SHIP)
SHIPPING SHIPPING INCLUDED 1 EACH 0.00 0
FORMAT DJ HRAB QUOTED BY DJ HRAB 0 EACH 0.00 0
KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY
2802 SABLE MILL ROAD
JEFFERSONVILLE, IN 47130
THIS QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS.
DHRAB@KIESLER.COM
Amount Subject to Sales Tax 0.00 Subtotal 51,215.45
Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 51,215.45 Total Tax 0.00
Total $ Incl. Tax 51,215.45
Tax Amount 0.00
KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY FFL# 4-35-019-11-4M-08220
DAMAGED GOODS POLICY

RETURNED GOODS POLICY DEFECTIVE MERCHANDISE POLICY

No returned goods will be accepted without prior consent. Any ~ We are not a warranty repair station for any manufacturer.
packages returned without properly displaying a return Returns of defective merchandise must be made directly to the

authorization number will be refused. Returns subject to up to  manufacturer for repair or replacement.
25% restocking fee

Claims of shortages or damaged shipments must be made
immediately upon receipt of shipment.



MEMO

To: Eric Evans, County Manager

From: Antwan Brown, Emergency Services Director
Date: Friday September 1%, 2023

Re: Ambulance Purchase from Nottoway Rescue Squad, Inc. (Vin #: 1FDXE4FN8PDD22832)

Edgecombe County EMS wishes to purchase a 2023 Ford E450 ambulance (vin
#:1FDXE4FN8PDD22832) from Nottoway Rescue Squad, Inc. for the benefit of immediately
acquiring a newly remounted EMS unit to be added to our current aging fleet thus allowing one
of our high mileage units to be retired and replaced. This purchase is currently unavailable by
other vendors due to low supply and high demand for ambulance vehicles across the state and
nation. There is currently no other vendor that has the capability to provide us an EMS unit like
this that is readily available and comparable in price. The build time for an EMS ambulance
brand-new is 12-36 months and typically costs ~$180,000.00 to $250,000.00 for a similar unit to
be ordered and built today.

This vehicle was ordered by its owner, Nottoway Rescue Sgquad Inc out of Virginia. The agency no
longer has a need for this vehicle and it has just finished build and is now available for purchase.
Nottoway Rescue Squad, Inc. has agreed to sale it to us for $140,000.00 (invoice and build sheet
attached). Edgecombe County purchased an EMS unit through similar process to acquire one of
our currently owned EMS units from Nottoway Rescue Squad, Inc.



ATTACHMENT #17

Memorandum
To: . Bc.>c|rd of Commissioners % %\
From: Eric Evans, County Manager Exdgecombe County
Date: 8/31/23
Re: Approval of Memorandum of Agreement for Debris
Cleanup

The NC Department of Public Safety is appropriating $100,000 to
Edgecombe County to assist with debris cleanup from the recent
tornado. Though this is likely not enough to cover the cost to
remove all the associated debris, we are thankful for fthis,
especially considering we did not have enough homes
substantially damaged to qualify for a disaster declaration.

The total estimated cost of removing the debris, including tipping
fees is $367,375. If we waive the tipping fees and absorb the cost
of grinding the vegetative debris with our usual debris grinding,
then the total estimated cost is $147,250.

We will continue to work with the State to secure additional
funding for debris cleanup. However, to proceed with removing
the debris, | recommend that you approve the MOA with the NC
Department of Public Safety, waive the fipping fees, and
appropriate from fund balance an additional $50,000.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY
MANAGER



North Carolina Department of Public Safety
Agreement Name: 07-19-2023 Edgecombe County Tornado
MOA# 071923-01

This Agreement is heteby enteted into by and between the Department of Public Safety (the "AGENCY") and the
Edgecombe County (the "RECIPIENT") (referred to collectively as the “Parties”). The RECIPIENT’s federal
tax identification number is 56-60000298

1. EFFECTIVE TERM
This agreement shall be effective starting August 01, 2023 and this agreement shall terminate on June 30, 2024.
2. RECIPIENT’S DUTIES
The RECIPIENT shall provide the setvices as described below:

The RECIPIENT is authorized to use funds by this agteement for unmet needs projects not funded by other
public assistance program as directed by NC Department of Public Safety.

The RECIPIENT’s scope of wotk is a complete and concise scope of goods or setvices supported by this
agreement and consistent with language. See Attachment A.

The RECIPIENT agrees to use the funds in the amounts allocated for the budget cost items set forth in the
RECIPIENT’s Budget. RECIPIENT may reallocate and/or redistribute among budgeted items up to 10% in
overall budget costs without the express written permission of the AGENCY. RECIPIENT agrees that it will not
reallocate and/or redistribute any overall budget costs that will exceed 10% on any annual basis without first
obtaining the express authorization of the AGENCY in writing.

The RECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that total funding level available under this agreement will not
exceed $100,000.00 Attachment A provides scope of work and payment amounts to be paid to RECIPIENT.
RECIPIENT agtees to complete all sections of the Quarterly or Periodic Status Report & Accounting (Attachment
B) following each quarter, and provide all supporting documentation when the quarterly Accounting is submitted.

Pursuant to N.C.G.S 143C-1-1, the RECIPIENT understands and agrees that agreement funding shall be subject
to the availability of appropriated funds. However, in the event of agreement termination due to lack of adequate
apptopriated funds, the AGENCY will ensure that it will pay for services and goods acquired and obligated on or
before the notice of agreement termination.

The RECIPIENT understands and acknowledges required compliance with all statutory provisions outlined in
N.C.G.S. 143C-6-23 Use of State funds by non-State and 09 NCAC 03M .0205, Minimum Reporting Requirements
for Recipients and Subrecepients.

Directed grants to nonprofit organizations are for nonsectarian, nonteligious purposes only (S.L. 2021-180, Sec.
5.2 (b)5). State funds for any one employee of a nonprofit are capped at $120,000.00 (S.L. 2021-180, Sec. 5.3).

AGENCY’S DUTIES & PAYMENT PROVISIONS
The AGENCY shall ensure that funds allocated and disbursed Session Law 2021-180 comply with the intent and

guidance found in this Session Law and ensure compliance with related state statutes and financial management
standards.

AGREEMENT - Edcombe County and DPS

Page 1 of 6



The AGENCY shall pay the RECIPIENT a total not to exceed $100,000.00. The RECIPIENT shall complete a
“Request for Payment of Appropriation(s) and submit to the AGENCY, along with all required documentation.
Once the AGENCY is satisfied that the RECIPIENT has provided all the required documentation, the requested
distributions can be processed for payment. The distributions of funds will be coded to 1506-8U02-NCO1.

3. QUARTERLY STATUS REPORTING

The RECIPIENT agrees to provide quartetly, or 90-day project status reports to be sent electronically from the
RECIPIENT to the AGENCY and shall at a minimum inchude:

a. Period stating beginning balance of the Project Fund.
i. 'Total expenses disbursed (aggregate totals) by the following project uses:
a. Employee Expenses (e.g progtam related staffing).
b. Setvice and Contract expenses (e.g. utilities, telephone, data, lease related expenses).
c. Goods (e.g. supplies and equipment) expenses.
d. Administration Expenses (e.g overhead & project management).
e. Other expenses (e.g. related charges not assigned above and described by recipient).
il. Petiod ending balance of the RECIPIENT funding disbursed pursuant to this agreement.
iii. A descriptive summary of how the funds were used including outcomes and specific deliverables
or accomplishments to date

ATTACHMENT B 1s a copy of the quarterly status tracking report.

b. Quattetly project status repotts shall be emailed to Joe.Stanton@ncdps.gov .

4. FUNDS MANAGEMENT

The RECIPIENT agrees that funds paid through this contract shall be accounted for in a separate fund and
accounting structure within the RECIPIENT’s central ~ accounting and grant management system. The
RECIPIENT agrees to manage all accounts payable disbursements, check register disbursements and related
transactions in a detailed manner that supports fully transparent accounting of all financial transactions associated
with this funding allocations described in Section 3  above. Expenditures for travel mileage, meals, lodging
and other travel expenses incurred in the petformance of this Contract shall be reasonable and supported by
documentation. State rates should be used as guidelines. International travel shall not be eligible under this
Contract. If eligible, the Recipient and all subrecipients  shall: (a) ask the North Carolina Department of
Revenue for a refund of all sales and use taxes paid by them in the performance of this Contract, pursuant to
N.C.G.S. 105-164.14; and (b) exclude all refundable sales and use taxes from all reportable expenditures before
the expenses are entered in their quarterly project status reports.

5. AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATORS

All notices permitted or required to be given by one Party to the other and all questions about the Agreement
from one Party to the other shall be addressed and delivered to the other Party’s Agreement Administrator. The
name, post office address, street address, telephone number, fax number, and email address of the Parties’
respective initial Agreement Administrators are set out below. Either Party may change the name, post office
address, street address, telephone number, fax number, or email address of its Agreement Administrator by giving
timely written notice to the other Party.

AGREEMENT — Edcombe County and DPS

Page 2 of 6



For the AGENCY

IF DELIVERED BY US POSTAL SERVICE

IF DELIVERED BY ANY OTHER MEANS

Joe Stanton, Assistant Director
NC Department of Public Safety
Emergency Management

4238 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27607-4238

Telephone: 919-218-6325

Email: joe.stanton@ncdps.gov

Joe Stanton, Assistant Director
NC Department of Public Safety
Emergency Management

1636 Gold Star Drive

Raleigh, NC 27607

Telephone: 919-218-6325

Email: joe.stanton@ncdps.gov

For the RECIPIENT

IF DELIVERED BY US POSTAL SERVICE

IF DELIVERED BY ANY OTHER MEANS

Antwan Brown

Emergency Services Director
Edgecombe County Emergency Setvices
400 East Walnut St.

Tarboro, NC 27886

Telephone: 252-813-8214
Email: antwanbrown(@edcombeco.com

Antwan Brown

Emergency Services Director
Edgecombe County Emetgency Setvices
400 East Walnut St.

Tarboro, NC 27886

Telephone: 252-813-8214
Email: antwanbrown(@edcombeco.com

6. MONITORING AND AUDITING

The RECIPIENT acknowledges and agrees that, from and after the date of execution of this Agreement and for
five (5) years following its termination, the books, records, documents and facilities of the RECIPIENT are
subject to being audited, inspected and monitored at any time by the AGENCY upon its request (whether in
writing or otherwise). The RECIPIENT further agrees to provide AGENCY staff and staff of the Office of State
Auditor with access to financial and accounting records to support internal audit, financial reporting and related
requirements.

The RECIPIENT acknowledges and agrees that, regarding the grant funds, it will be subject to the audit and
reporting requirements prescribed in N.C.G.S. 159-34, Local Government Finance Act — Annual Independent
Audit, rules and regulations. Such audit and reporting requirements may vary depending upon the amount and
source of grant funding received by the RECIPIENT and are subject to change.

. TAXES

The RECIPIENT shall be considered to be an independent RECIPIENT and as such shall be responsible for all
taxes. The RECIPIENT agrees to provide the AGENCY with the RECIPIENT'S correct taxpayer identification
number upon the execution of this Agreement. The RECIPIENT agtees that failure to provide the AGENCY
with a correct taxpayer identification number authorizes the AGENCY to withhold any amount due and payable
under this Agreement.

AGREEMENT - Edcombe County and DPS

Page 3 of 6



8. SITUS

This Agteement shall be governed by the laws of North Carolina and any claim for breach or enforcement of this
Agreement shall be filed in State court in Wake County, Notth Carolina.

9. SUBCONTRACTING AND ASSIGNMENT

The RECIPIENT agrees that by assigning or subcontracting any work related to the contract to a subcontractor
ot SUB-RECIPIENT, that such entities shall comply with the following:

(a) The RECIPIENT or SUB-RECIPIENT is not relieved of any of the duties and responsibilities of the
original contract; and

(o) The SUB-RECIPIENT agrees to abide by the standards contained in this contract and to shall provide all
information to allow the RECIPIENT to comply with these standards.

RECIPIENT agtrees that all SUB-RECIPIENTS to this agreement shall comply with the following provisions of
the Notrth Carolina Administrative Code:; “09 NCAC 03M .0203 SUB-RECIPIENT RESPONSIBILITIES.”

10. ADVERTISING

RECIPIENT agrees not to use the existence of this contract, the name of the AGENCY, the or the name of the
State of North Carolina as part of any commercial advertising, without prior written approval of the AGENCY.

11. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW

The RECIPIENT shall remain an independent RECIPIENT and as such shall be wholly responsible for the scope
of wotk to be performed under this Agreement and for the supetvision of his employees and assistants. The
RECIPIENT represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing the
services under this agreement. Such employees shall not be employees of, or have any individual contractual
relationship with the AGENCY. The RECIPIENT shall be responsible for compliance with all laws, otdinances,
codes, rules, regulations, licensing requirements and other regulatory matters that are applicable to the conduct of
his business and work performance under this Agreement, including those of Federal, State, and local agencies
having appropriate jurisdiction.

The Recipient acknowledges and agrees that, in its conduct under this Contract and in connection with any and
all expenditures of grant funds made by it, it shall comply with the cost principles enunciated in the Code of
Federal Regulations, 2 CFR, Patt 200. The Recipient further acknowledges and agrees that, if it grants any of the
grant funds awarded hereunder to one or more sub-recipients or sub-sub-recipients, the Recipient shall, by
contract, ensure that said cost principles ate made applicable to and binding upon any and all such sub-recipients,
sub-sub-recipients, etc. in their handling, use and expenditure of the funds awarded to the Recipient heteunder.

12. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT
This agteement may be terminated by mutual consent upon sixty (60) days written notice to the othet patty, ot as
otherwise provided by law. As soon as reasonably possible following termination of this agreement, the amount
of any residual unexpended funds shall be transferred to the AGENCY.

13. AMENDMENTS

This Agreement may be amended in writing which documents approval of changes by both the AGENCY and
the RECIPIENT.

AGREEMENT - Edcombe County and DPS
Page 4 of 6



14. AGREEMENT CLOSE-OUT PROCESS

The RECIPIENT agtees to submit to the AGENCY a complete petformance and expenditure status report (final
report) within ninety (90) days after expiration of this agreement June 30, 2024:

1) A complete accounting of how the appropriated funds were used;
2) A complete petformance status report; and
3) A Certification stating the funds wete used for the purpose appropriated (AGENCY will supply template).

The above noted tepotts shall include RECIPIENT and SUB-RECIPIENT reporting information related to the
above noted quantitative results and accomplishments. RECIPIENT and any SUB-RECIPIENTS agree that all
progtam activity results information repotted shall be subject to review and authentication as described in
Paragraph 7 and RECIPIENT will provide access to work papers, receipts, invoices and reporting records, if
requested by the AGENCY, as the AGENCY executes any audit internal audit responsibilities.

RECIPIENT will be deemed noncompliant if its final teport is not submitted within the 90-day period stated
above. Once the complete final performance and financial status report package has been received and evaluated
by the AGENCY, the RECIPIENT will receive official notification of agreement close-out. The letter will inform
the RECIPIENT that the AGENCY is officially closing the agteement and retaining all agreement files and related
material fot a petiod of five (5) years or until all audit exceptions have been resolved, whichever is longer.

15. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE WARRANTY

The undersigned tepresent and warrant that they ate authorized to bind their principals to the terms of this
agteement. In Witness Whereof, the RECIPIENT and the AGENCY have executed this Agreement in
duplicate originals, with one original being retained by each party.

EDGECOMBE COUNTY
Signature Date
Printed Name Title

NC DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Signature Date

Printed Name Title

AGREEMENT - Edcombe County and DPS
Page 5of 6



AGREEMENT — Edcombe County and DPS
Page 6 of 6



/
/
/

P,

*s1ay10 Aq 3q jjpys muzummm\EuE PDO. [[ifpup] pup suoiIPiado siaqap 1of 3}aam » sAop / uado upwal
Jiifpupy ay3 pasinbad aq [[im } ‘3IUDISIP [NDY PuD mm.a.accavxmuauuc uo pasnq aq |jim Budtonu| *a1pwiisa Aipujwijaid p si siy3 230U Ispa|d
V4

00°SLE'L9€ S

ajewysy [e30}

\\.

"papnjou usaq aney fjpue

- - Ay ‘
5 ? P 4 000°Z1 Ayunod aya 1e 350 |esodsip oN - 150D |esodsig v/N
00'000°0L ) \,\. 29} Suidd1y aAnnejasan
\\\ -
00°sZT‘sTT ) 93} Suiddiy @30
P
00'000°S? $|osT 4 Ao 00001 Suipuno
(SN O - T°0T) lIypUeT
. '} ﬁ . >U {
0005479 3 Tm B 000Z 0} P3jneH - |[eAOWaY SUG3Q A8 MOY 2[913113 v
* (S3IW O€ - T°0T) llypue] 01
. ‘ | e=- > ¢
00005 28 FraCs > 0000t pajneH - [eroway SLQ3Q SAIRIREA MOH 2[9q13113 ¢
1s09 pajewnsy ajey yun won ‘A3D pojewnsy adoag| #way

£€2/SZ/L -91eq dewiis3

ajew}s3y Aleujwijaid 3uaaz opeudo] - JN ‘Ajuno) aquiodadpl




ATTACHMENT #18

Memorandum
To: Board of Commissioners
From: Eric Evans, County Manager ({U \
Date: 8/31/23 Emm BUU[T[Y
Re: Approval of Community College Capital NaRTH SAROLINA
Project

Edgecombe Community College plans to expand its student lounge in the
Barnes Building on the Rocky Mount Campus. This will accommodate a new
grill area and catering kitchen for the Edge Academy. They will request
funds from the State Construction Infrastructure Fund to cover the
construction costs. However, approval is needed from the Board of
Commissioners since the expansion will result in additional utility costs.
Once the expansion goes online, we can expect their funding request to the
County to include these additional costs, which are estimated to be $2,265.

| recommend that you approve the request and authorize me to execute the
accompanying documents.



NORTH CAROLINA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT APPROVAL

NEW PROJECT
College {Edgecombe Community College v
Project Name  Barnes Student Lounge Renovation NCCCS Project No. 2773
Campus [2011 Edgecombe CC - Rocky Mount Campus ;] County Edgecombe
I. TYPE OF PROJECT:
Renovation of Existing Facility e V] i . v
| <] | :

Il. DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:

*For description of a renovation of existing facility project, please include scope of work, description of existing facility (location, size (SF) and floors,
materials, use of interior spaces), description of renovation (location, size (SF), materials, use of spaces), overview of facility’s existing and new
Instructional programming, and any special construction requirements (permitting, abatement, demolition, etc.).

Insert project and amendment description here.

a) Demolish the existing outer glass wall and remove the exterior wall panels for re-use in an

expansion.

b) Demolish the greenspace and some existing curb and gutter in order to expand the existing building.

¢} Demolish the interior of the existing dining area including ceilings, lights, HVAC diffusers, etc.

d) Design a 34’ x 28’ addition to the building to accommodate a new kitchen for food preparation. Anticipate service counter with tray slide and food
trays, cashier’s station, food prep and display area, cooking area under new kitchen hood with fire suppression allowing for cooking range,
combination oven, deep fryer. Also provide 3-comparment sink, hand.sink, storage on shelves, combo refrigerator/freezer. Remainer of addition will
be for dining. The addition will necessitate replacement of the existing adjacent roof along with installation of a new roof on the addition.

e) The existing space will be modernized for finishes including new ceilings, lights, finishes, flooring, etc. A new area for catered food for the Edge
Academy {early college) will be provided. Hot/cold service counter, hand sink, prep area, anticipated.

f) New plumbing will be limited to the new Kitchen and catering areas and include a new grease trap.

g) Minimal HVAC improvements or redistribution of existing ceiling diffusers and grilles to accommodate

the renovated area, plus a new system for the addition and exhaust for the kitchen.

Project to be constructed/renovated on college owned property

(J  Project to be constructed/renovated on leased property
Provide the System Office a copy of lease that meets criteria as addressed in Capital
Improvement Manual.
This form was prepared by:

Name: Raymond A. Pachnar

Signature:

Contact Number:

Date:

CPC Signature:




lll. ESTMATED COST OF PROJECT:

A. PRE-CONSTRUCTION COSTS
1. Site Grading and Improvements (not in Ili B) ....
2. Demolition (NOLiN I B weeereeereeeeeeees e
Subtotal "A"
B. CONSTRUCTION

3. Construction CONtINGENCY wueurveevreere oo
4. Other CONLraCLS ......evvevvsssriceesvesrsssssensesssss oo senns
5. Other FEES ..ottt eveessss e ceessessoerensees
Subtotal "B"
C. Other Costs

Subtotal "C"
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF PROJECT (Sum of Il A B, (C)

IV. SOURCES OF FUNDS IDENTIFIED FOR THIS PROJECT:

A. NON-STATE FUNDS
1. County Appropriated

2. County Bonds
3.| v
4, r v
5 v
Subtotal "A"
B. STATE FUNDS (Handled locally by college
- not reimbursed through System Office)
1. v,
v
-
Subtotal "B" .
C. STATE FUNDS (Reimbursed by the System Office)
1. Budget Code 42120 New SCIF $400M v }
2. Budget Code v!
3. Budget Code _7—3
4. Budget Code v,

Subtotal "C"
Total Sources of Funds Available (IV A, B, C)
D. UNIDENTIFIED FUNDS
1. Unidentified Funds (oo not include on the Ncccs 2-16)
Subtotal "D"

Total Sources of Funds Including Unidentified

l

120,000.00
1,280,000.00
100,000.00

|

il

1,500,000.00

mli

Edgecombe Community College
2773

0.00

1,500,000.00

0.00

$1,500,000.00

0.00

0.00

1,500,000.00
1,500,000.00

0.00

$1,500,000.00




Edgecombe Community College
2773

V. CERTIFICATION BY THE COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

To the State Board of Community Colleges:

We, the Board of Trustees of Edgecombe Community College
do hereby certify:

1. That the information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our

knowledge and belief, and do hereby request approval from the State Board of Community

Colleges for this application and for the utilization of $1,500,000.00 State funds
reflected on Page 3, which are appropriated and have been allocated for the use of our college.

These funds, along with the non-state funds shown, will be used exclusively for facilities, equipment

for those facilities, land, or other permanent improvements described herein and in accordance with

the minutes and resolution of the Board of Trustees dated 8/3/2023

As part of this certification, the Board of Trustees certify that any equipment purchased
with the State Funds must have a useful life of 10+ years.

As part of this certification, the Board of Trustees acknowledge that furniture is not
an allowable expense as part of a capital project funded by State Funds,
therefore will not be reimbursed.

2. That the described permanent improvements are necessary for meeting the educational
needs of the area served and that this proposed project is in accordance with the rules and
regulations adopted by the State Board of Community Colieges.

3. Thata fee simple title held by the Board of Trustees to the property upon which the said
facilities or improvements are to be made, or that a long-term lease, as described in the North
Carolina Community College System Capital Improvement Guide, is held by the Board of
Trustees.

4, That in formal sessions with a quorum present, the Board of Trustees authorized this
applicat on and further authorized the Chairman and the Chief Administrative Officer of this Board
to execute all papers required by the rules and regulations of the State Board of Community
Colleges.

Chairman - Board of Trustees

Chief Administrative Officer/President



Edgecombe Community College
2773

V1. CERTIFICATION AS TO AVAILABILITY OF LOCAL SUPPORT AND FUNDS

Certification 1.

| certify that | have examined this application for the project no: 2773
from Edgecombe Community College and if shown, county funds in the
amount of $0.00 are available for the planning and construction of this project.

County Manager/Finance Officer Signature

Print Name

Date

(The following certification must be completed for New Facility Projects Only)

Certification 2.

Based on an analysis of the colleges annual operating and utility costs, (as per the NCCCS 3-1
Section VIII) it is estimated that the college will expend an additional $2,265.00
per year in support of this new construction. | certify that this document has been reviewed, and that
the information stated herein will be shared with the proper county officials to seek an appropriate
adjustment to the college's budget as the new facility is brought online.

County Manager/Finance Officer Signature

Print Name

Date

VII. CERTIFICATION OF ATTORNEY AS TO FEE SIMPLE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY
(Note: Required only for construction on a new site or when federal funds are involved. Not
required for long term lease.)

l, , duly licensed attorney of the State of North
Carolina, do hereby certify that | have examined the public records of

County, North Carolina, from January 1, 1925, to this date concerning title to the property upon which
the improvements set out in the foregoing application are proposed to be made, and | find from said
examination that a fee simple title free from all claims or encumbrances, is vested in
by deed recorded in {specify book & page)
in the Office of the Register of Deeds except as noted below: {(Attach

a copy of deed)

This, the day of 20

Signature



Edgecombe Community College

2773
VIl. CERTIFICATION OF LOCAL BUDGET SUPPORT
ESTIMATED OPERATING/UTILITY ANNUAL COST
FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
Date: 8/3/2023 Project Name: Barnes Student Lounge Renovation
College:  Edgecombe Community College Project Completion Date: T8D
Average
Additional Cost 1st Year of 2nd Year of 3rd Year of 4th Year of Sth Year of | Additional Annual
Identification Operation Operation Operation Operation Operation Cost
|FY FY FY FY FY
Staffing (Housekeeping &
Facility Operator)
additional annual cost $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Plant Maintenance
additional annual cost $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Operating Cost
additional annual cost
Electric $1,700 $1,700 $1,700 $1,700 $1,700 $1,700
Fuel (Gas, Oil) $502 $502 $502 $502 $502 $502
Water $63 $63 $63 $63 $63 $63
Telecommunications $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
] Total Average Annual Cost (will populate into Section VI of the 3-1) $2,265
1 certify that the county has reviewed this information as a part of the approval process.

County Manager/Finance Officer

3-1 Attachment

Local Certification of Support




ATTACHMENT #19
Memorandum
To: Board of Commissioners M ",
From: Eric Evans, County Mcnogerﬁ/ ' \\

Date: 8/31/23 Edgecombe County
Re: Addition of Putters Lane to the State R

Maintenance System

Staff with NC DOT have submitted a petition to add Putters Lane
near Pinetops to the State Maintenance System. They have
verified that it meets the standards set forth by NC DOT.

| recommend that you approve the enclosed petition to add
Putters Lane to the State Maintenance system.



Road Addition Putters Lane Back Nine Sub.

Johnson, Allen W <awjohnson1@ncdot.gov>
Thu 8/31/2023 10:39 AM

To:Frangie Mungo <franmungo@edgecombeco.com>

@ 1 attachments (975 KkB)
LettertoEdgecombeCoDocSignedFile.pdf;

Frangie,

I have attached a cover letter, SR-1, SR-2, SR-4 and a vicinity map for Putters Lane that has been requested to be
added to the State Road Maintenance System. Please have the SR-2 Resolution form completed and approved by
the County Board of Commissioners. Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
the number below.

Thanks for your help,

Allen W. Johnson
NCDOT/DOH Division 4 / District 1

14194 NC 903 Highway
Halifax, NC 27839

Phone: (252) 583-4230
Cell: (252) 308-7599
Email: awjohnsonl@ncdot.gov

=
LYY

¥ ¥

r-Y

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RoY COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

August 21, 2023

Eric Evans, County Manager

Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners
201 St. Andrew St.

Room 402

P.OBox 10

Tarboro, NC 27886

Dear Mr. Evans:

Attached are forms SR-1 (Petition), Form SR-2 (Resolution), SR -4
(Investigation Report), a portion of a marked county map indicating the location,
verification of right of way for Back Nine Subdivision which we plan to present at
your September 2023 County Commissioners meeting.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to call on me.

Yours very truly,

DocuSigned by:
Eu'w, &. kudwr
C740FB32FB18405. ..

Perry G. Keeter, PE
DISTRICT ENGINEER

Attachment
Mailing Address: Telephone: (252) 583-4230 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 14194 NC HWY 903
DIVISION FOUR, DISTRICT ONE OFFICE Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 HALIFAX, NC 27839

14194 NC HWY 903

PALIFASEGING 27839 Website: ncdot.gov



Date Petition Received by NCDOT: /‘7“55 / Z, 20 65
North Carolina Department of Transportation

Division of Highways
Petition for Road Addition

ROA_D_WAY INFQEMA'HON - (Please Print/Type)

County: _Edgecombe Road Name: _Putters Lane

(Please list additional street names and lengths on the back of this form.)

Subdivision Name:  The Back Nine Subdivision Length (miles): 690' (0.13 Mi.)

Number of occupied homes having street frontage: 5 Located (miles): 766' (0.15 Mi.)

miles NI S [J E[X] W[ of the intersection of Route NC111 and Route 1175

{Check one) {SR, NC, US) {SR, NC, US)

We, the undersigned, being property owners and/or developers of  The Back Nine Subdivision in

Edgecombe County, do hereby request the Division of Highways to add the above described road.

AC
¢ BAVK Y,
CONTACT PE‘@N « Name and Addrg%(First Petitioner. (Please Print/Type)

Name and Signeture: S%Ab-resident; g 27" (2~ PhoneNumber. 2 52 §1% 776«
o :2'/ Jehn C gol@
Street Address:%(\jp‘ 2 Gof ¢ O&"‘.—" 2 gt Linttgps, N D78

4. O
Mailing Address: ’V% f‘s""‘\vﬁ

PROPERTY OWNERS
Printed Name and Signature Mailing Address Telephone
Mary Al et Yarril] Po BeX o g/metops wy 255¢% Jot 2.9
Lak~ B3 VESE b mes tor Rod LU NE 1158 JobsT

STRphen  STokeS i /suﬁwl.q, ﬂ,'mfa‘pl, NC2I(YF (ob 25, L¥ 24
willism Jaseph Camfra 128 futers (A, Lty gt 27964 fot 13

Form SR-1 (8/2022)



INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING PETITION:
. Complete Information Section

Identify Contact Person (This person serves as spokesperson for petitioner(s)).

Attach two (2) copies of recorded subdivision plat or property deeds, which refer to candidate road.
Adjoining property owners and/or the developer may submit a petition. Subdivision roads with prior
NCDOT review and approval only require the developer's signature.

If submitted by the developer, encroachment agreements from all utilities located within the right of
way shall be submitted with the petition for Road addition. However, construction plans may not be
required at this time.

\i Submit to District Engineer’s Office.

AW

o

{ FOR NCDOT USE ONLY:
Date Petition Received by NCDOT:
[Q

Please check the appropriate block:
Rural Road  [] Subdivision platted prior to October 1, 1975  [X] Subdivision platted after September 30, 1975

REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITION

If this road meets the requirements necessary for addition, we agree to grant the Department
of Transportation a right-of-way of the necessary width to construct the road to the minimum
construction standards of the NCDOT. The right-of-way will extend the entire length of the
road that is requested to be added to the state maintained system and will include the
necessary areas outside of the right-or-way for cut and fill slopes and drainage. Also, we
agree to dedicate additional right-of-way at intersections for sight distance and design
purposes and execute said right-of-way agreement forms that will be submitted to us by
representatives of the NCDOT. The right-of-way shall be cleared at no expense to the
NCDOT, which includes the removal of utilities, fences, other obstructions, etc.

General Statute 136-102.6 states that any subdivision recorded on or after October 1, 1975,
must be built in accordance with NCDOT standards in order to be eligible for addition to the

State Road System.
ROAD NAME HOMES LENGTH | ROAD NAME HOMES LENGTH

Form SR-1 (8/2022)



North Carolina Department of Transportation
Division of Highways
Request for Addition to State Maintained Secondary Road System

North Carolina
County: Edgecombe

Road Description:  The road is Putters Lane and it is 0.15 of miles Northeast of NC-111. Putters Lane
is in the Back Nine Subdivision near Pinetops off Golf Course Drive (SR-1175)

WHEREAS, the attached petition has been filed with the Board of County Commissioners of the County
of _ Edgecombe _requesting that the above described road, the location of which has been indicated
in red on the attached map, be added to the Secondary Road System, and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners is of the opinion that the above described road should
be added to the Secondary Road System, if the road meets minimum standards and criteria
established by the Division of Highways of the Department of Transportation for the addition of roads to
the System.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of the County of
Edgecombe _ that the Division of Highways is hereby requested to review the above described road,
and to take over the road for maintenance if it meets established standards and criteria.

CERTIFICATE

The foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of
Edgecombe at a meeting on the day of ,20

WITNESS my hand and official seal this the day of , 20

Official Seal Clerk, Board of Commissioners
County:

PLEASE NOTE:

Forward direct with request to the Division Engineer, Division of Highways

Form SR-2 (3/2006)



North Carolina Department of Transportation
Division of Highways
Secondary Road Addition Investigation Report

County: Edgecombe Co. File No: Date: 08-31-2023
Township: 10 Div. File No: Div. No:
Local
Name: e Subdivision Name: The Back Nine Subdivision
Length: Surface Surface
(miles) 690’ 0.13Mi  Width: 20’ Wide  Type: Asphalt  PVMT Condition:  Good
Surface Base
Thickness N/A Base Type N/A Thickness N/A
*Retaining
‘Bridges  Yes  NoX *Pipe>48"  Yes_  NoX maroeran Yes_  NoX
* If Yes -Include Bridge Maintenance Investigation Report
Is this a subdivision street subject to the construction requirements for such streets Yes
Recording Date: 6/23/98 Book: Plat Cab.5 Page: Slide 75
Number of homes having entrances into road: 35
Other uses having entrances into road: None
If right-of-way is below the desired width, give reasons
Right-of-Way Width: 50’ R/'W under “Remarks and Recommendations.”
Is petition (SR-1) attached? Yes
Is the County Commissioners Approval (SR-2) attached? Yes If not, why not?
Is a map attached indicating information for reference in locating road by the
Planning Department? Yes
Cost to place in acceptable maintenance condition: Total Cost: $ N/A
Grade, drain, stabilize: $ N/A Drainage: $ N/A Other:$ N/A
Remarks and Recommendations:
- 08/31/2023
Submitted by Pu'm 6. lzuiw Reviewed and Approved:
TRISTRIGLENGINEER DATE DIVISION ENGINEER DATE

Reviewed and Approved Signature and Date
BOARD OF TRANSPORTATION MEMBER:

Do not write in this space- For Use by Secondary
Roads Unit

Petition #

Form SR-4 (August 2022)



SpeoISSO.

19 /
. \l-.@ NOSTIMOL—
VDS

o9f T
(INE1"0) ,069 yibus
aueT] sialind Emﬁm\»m 9]e]s 0]
pappe aq 0} peoy pasodo.id

sime s, .. 7 -l

: vl\ 400D

.~

W iy mumohm.mohu\ : lleH ) o
. suIBBip W\ \.__souesedway eI~
e T wE N
d 3 “ . -
£ 7> N (fol
jooyss ybiy - ; Jou -
aquodebpz |- —. ) [ N [ \
@\ .~ 1semuyinos B i R
A ! TCTIT ’ W P —— -
- S0ZT | S B PETT
Ao S R,
D B07T S \ :U { 9Tt CeTl

.56



CEERHEEFREIE ER

lFHEERREAR




Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Eric Evans, County Manager qu/ \

Date: 8/31/23 Edgewllleﬂﬂunty
Re: Contract with NC Forestry Service renTm eanena

Enclosed for your consideration is the agreement with the NC Forestry
Service. This renews our annual cooperative relationship with the Forestry
Service to provide forest protection, development, reforestation,
management, and improvement. This agreement requires a 40% cost share,
or $119,920 appropriation from the County, which is included in this year’s
budget.

| recommend that you approve this agreement and authorize me to execute
the same.



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Services

$ 299,800.00
Total Cooperative Appropriation

$ 179,880.00 State

$ 119,920.00 County

AGREEMENT FOR THE PROTECTION, DEVELOPMENT AND IMPROVEMENT
OF FOREST LANDS IN EDGECOMBE COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

THIS AGREEMENT is made under the authority of Chapter 106, Article 75, of the North
Carolina General Statutes, including N.C. Gen. Stat. § 106-906, titled "Cooperation
between counties and State in forest protection and development,” by and between the
North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services (hereinafter called the
Department), party of the first part, and the Board of Commissioners of EDGECOMBE COUNTY
in the State of North Carolina (hereinafter called the Board), party of the second part.

WHEREAS, the Board recognizing the need for active forest protection, development,
reforestation, management and improvement in EDGECOMBE COUNTY has accepted the offer
of the Department for cooperation in accomplishing this object; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the parties
contract and agree to maintain a legally appointed and equipped Forest Service office to support
said county at the joint cost of the State and County, insofar as the joint funds will permit, as
follows:

Part I. THE DEPARTMENT AGREES:

1. To select and employ permanent and temporary position(s) in order to successfully
execute the mission of the NC Forest Service and to support the forestry program in said
county. These positions include:

A} 1 County/Area Ranger(s) assigned for the purposes of controlling forest fires in said
County; for detecting and extinguishing fires that break out; for investigating the
origin of forest, woodland, and field fires; for enforcing the State’s forest fire laws; for
taking such preventive measures, educational and otherwise, to prevent forest fires;
for developing and improving the forests through reforestation, promotion, and
practice of Forest Management practices; and for protection of forests from insects
and diseases.

B) 1 Assistant County Ranger(s) for the purposes of assisting under the direction,
supervision, and/or oversight of the County/Area Ranger in controlling forest fires in
said County; for detecting and extinguishing fires that break out; for investigating the
origin of forest, woodland, and field fires; for enforcing the State’s forest fire laws; for
taking such preventive measures, educational and otherwise, to prevent forest fires;
for developing and improving the forests through reforestation, promotion, and
practice of Forest Management practices; and for protection of forests from insects
and diseases.

Page 1 of 4
Approved By NCDA Legal - 1/2021



Part II.

C} 0.11 Forestry Management Clerk for purposes of providing administrative support,
serving as the back-up administrative contact for the assigned district, counties
within the district, or unit, and serving as the primary contact for forest management
administrative business within the assigned district.

D) 1 Forest Fire Equipment Operator(s) for purposes of establishing fire suppression
control lines in assigned work areas and in other areas as needed using equipment,
including crawler tractors (fire dozers), with various attachments, such as a fire plow,
hurricane blades, etc., and operate and maintain all types of heavy site preparation
equipment.

E) Temporary position(s) on an as-needed basis.

To furnish position(s) so employed a badge of office, stationery and report forms,
instructional posters for use in the County, leaflets for distributing to landowners and
others; to purchase necessary equipment, communication systems, and other Forestry
improvements insofar as the joint funds will permit.

To pay the identified position(s) for all official services rendered at a fair rate of pay. Rates
of pay are to be established by the Department in accordance with existing State salary
administration policy.

To direct, supervise, instruct, and inspect, through its agents, the work and conduct of
each position, to discipline and, when necessary, discharge such position(s).

To submit to the Board monthly, or at other mutually satisfactory intervals, an itemized
statement of all monies to be paid by the County and those paid by the Department for
the work conducted pursuant to this Agreement within said County.

State Funding

To make available annually from State, Federal, and other funds allotted to it, the sum
of One Hundred Seventy Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty Dollars
($179,880.00) as its share of an annual budget of Two Hundred Ninety Nine Thousand
Eight Hundred Dollars ($299.,800.00) for carrying on the above listed work in said
County.

THE BOARD AGREES:

To pay the Department 40 % of the total cost of the salary of position(s) specified in Part
I.1 above and expenses and other proper expenditures made in connection with the
overall forestry program in said County, upon receipt and consequent approval of the
periodic statements submitted by the Department.

Countyv Funding

To appropriate annually the sum of One Hundred Nineteen Thousand Nine Hundred
Twenty Dollars ($119,920.00), which sum shall be available for expenditure under the
terms of this Agreement, and shall represent the County's share of the annual budget for
carrying on work listed in this Agreement in said County.

Part III. IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD BY BOTH PARTIES:

9.

That this Agreement becomes effective July 1, 2023, and lasts through June 30, 2024.

Page 2 of 4
Approved By NCDA Legal — 172021



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Payments made for services rendered in a prior contract period will apply toward the
contract period in which the services were rendered and not toward the contract period
when the payments are made.

That the annual appropriations as set forth above may be revised in writing by mutual
agreement between the Department and the Board, based on the amount of annual
appropriation desirable for the proper conduct of the Forestry work. Such revision shall
become effective at the beginning of the stated Fiscal Year. The Fiscal Year begins on
July 1 and ends on June 30. Any unused balance of County funds remaining at the end
of a Fiscal Year shall revert to said County unless otherwise mutually agreed upon by
both parties.

That this Agreement may be modified only in writing and upon execution by both parties.

That the Board reimburse the Department as provided in Part II of this Agreement by
forwarding a county voucher drawn in favor of the Department for the amount of the
County's share of expenditures as set forth in the Department's monthly statement to the
Board. That such payments be made by the Board within thirty days following receipt of
the Department's billing.

The title to all improvements and equipment purchased and/or constructed in connection
with this Agreement will rest with the Department; such materials or their equivalent will
remain in the County as long as this Agreement is in effect, or as long as they are needed
by the Department for the proper conduct of the work therein.

That the County/Area Ranger periodically or at the request of the Board, shall present to

the Board statements of the work being done within the County, so that said Board may
be always informed regarding the Forestry finances and activities within the County.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the said parties do hereunto affix their names and

seals upon the date herein below specified.

For the Board of County Commissioners of EDGECOMBE COUNTY

Date

County Manager

Provisions for the payment of the monies to fall due under this Agreement have been made by

appropriation duly made or by bonds or notes duly authorized and this Agreement has been pre-

audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act

Page 3 of 4
Approved By NCDA Legal — 1/2021



Date County Finance
Officer

For the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

Date Signature

N. David Smith
Chief Deputy Commissioner

Page 4 of 4
Approved By NCDA Legal ~ 1/2021



EDGECOMBE COUNTY
Q\ BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
L S REGULAR MEETING
mbeCounty

NORY

SEPTEMBER 5, 2023
7:00 P.M.

AGENDA CATEGORY:

New Business

SUBJECT: Planning & Inspections Department — Rezoning

BRIEF SUMMARY:

Planning Board voted unanimously to forward the following Rezoning requests to the
Board of County Commissioners with favorable recommendations:

e 23-RZ01 Applicants-Donna Matthews and Elizabeth Hill
Applicants have requested to rezone property located at 12615 US 64 Alt West,
Rocky Mount. The applicants propose to rezone parcel identification number
3870-70-1481, which consists of approximately 5.7 acres, from AR-30 Rural
Residential District/R-30 Single-Family Residential District to B-2 General
Business District in order to allow operation of an electrical fabrication business.

e 23-RZ02 Applicant-CB Daughtridge
The applicanthas requested to rezone property located on Colonial Rd, Tarboro.
The applicant proposes to rezone parcel identification number 4726-68-9662,
which consists of approximately 10.6 acres, from AR-30 Rural Residential District
to R-20 Mixed Residential District in order to create a subdivision consisting of

single-family dwellings.

REQUESTED ACTION:
Call for public hearings for Rezoning requests.

SUBMITTED BY:

Katina Braswell
Planning & Inspections Director

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED:
No

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATIONS/COMMENTS:

None

ATTACHMENTS
Draft minutes of Planning Board Meeting on 8/21/2023



%

Edgecombe County

NORTH CAROLINA

PLANNING & INSPECTIONS

Planning Board
Draft Minutes of the Meeting

Edgecombe County Administrative Building
Room 260

August 21, 2023

6:00 p.m.

Members Present: Jonathan Melvin, Michael Brinkley, Edna Parker, John Smith,

Members Absent:

Staff Present:

Public Present:

Ada Barnes-Morgan,

Rev. Roy Gray, Reuben Thompson IV

Katina Braswell, Planning Director

James Matthews, Donna Matthews, CB Daughtridge, Elizabeth
Hill, Billy Dew, Luis A Suhum

1. Call to Order/Safety Statement/Prayer
Chair Melvin called the meeting to order. Mrs. Braswell read the safety statement
for those in attendance. Prayer by Vice Chair Barnes-Morgan.

2. Roll Call/Approval of the minutes
Chair Melvin asked for roll call which confirmed a quorum. Chair Melvin asked for
a motion to approve the minutes from the February 28, 2023 special called
meeting. Mr. Smith made a motion to approve the minutes from the February
28, 2023 special called meeting. Mr. Brinkley seconded the motion which
carried unanimously (5-0).

MEMBERS NO

JONATHAN MELVIN

ADA BARNES MORGAN

MICHAEL BRINKLEY

EDNA PARKER

JOHN SMITH

é
><><><><><m

Page 1
Planning Board Minutes 08/21/2023



PLANNING & INSPECTIONS

3. 23-RzZ01 Donna Matthews-12615 US 64 Alt West, Rocky Mount

Mr. Brinkley recused himself due to a familial relationship with the applicant.

Mrs. Braswell presented the proposed rezoning request to the Board. Owners
Donna Matthews and Elizabeth Hill request a rezoning of property located at 12615
US 64 Alt West, Rocky Mount from AR-30/R-30 zoning districts to B-2 zoning
district. The parcel identification number is 3870-70-1481 and the property
consists of approximately 5.7 acres. Mrs. Braswell provided definitions of each
zoning district:
1. AR-30 Rural Residential District is established to protect rural and
undeveloped land from premature development at densities that are
inconsistent with the County's adopted policy guidance. The district is also
intended to protect established and future agricultural and forestry activities.
2. R-30 Single-Family Residential District has a suburban character
typically comprised of single-family detached residential uses in numerous
locations throughout the County’s planning jurisdiction.
3. B-2 General Business District is intended to provide a wide range of
general retail, business, and service uses to County residents. B-2 areas are
typically located at major street intersections and along primary roadway
corridors. Development in the B-2 district is comprised of a mix of individual
buildings on individual sites and multi-tenant or multi-building developments.
Site photos were taken by Planning staff on August 4, 2023. Mrs. Braswell
explained the Board shall make a recommendation on the application per Section
2.3.7 H Review Criteria of the Unified Development Ordinance and in making the
recommendation the Board shall prepare a written statement of the application’s
consistency. Mrs. Braswell provided an explanation of the recommendation
process.
* Planning Board makes favorable/unfavorable recommendation.
* Recommendation is forwarded to the Board of Commissioners.
» Commissioners have the option to send the case back to the Planning
Board for additional review or call for public hearing in September.
* Public hearing is held by the Board of Commissioners in October for final
vote to approve/disapprove the rezoning request.
Mr. Smith asked for clarity on the proposed use of the property. Mrs. Braswell
responded the owner plans to operate a business for electrical fabrication. Ms.
Matthews clarified she would not be conducting the business. The gentleman
interested in purchasing the property would be the operator and the sale is
contingent upon approval of the rezoning. Mrs. Braswell explained the new owner
would be required to apply for a Special Use Permit prior to operation of the
business making it a two-step process. Mr. Smith made the motion to forward
the request to the Board of Commissioners with a favorable
recommendation including a written statement that the application is

Page 2
Planning Board Minutes 08/21/2023



Q\ PLANNING & INSPECTIONS
EdgecombeCouy

>

consistent with the County’s adopted policy guidance. Mrs. Barnes-Morgan
seconded the motion which passed unanimously (4-0).

MEMBERS YES | NO
JONATHAN MELVIN X
ADA BARNES MORGAN X
EDNA PARKER X
JOHN SMITH X

23-RZ02 CB Daughtridge-Colonial Rd, Tarboro

Mr. Melvin recused himself due to professional relationship with Mr. Daughtridge.

Mrs. Braswell presented the proposed rezoning request to the Board. Mr. CB

Daughtridge, property owner, requests a rezoning of property located on Colonial

Rd, Tarboro from AR-30 zoning district to R-20 zoning district. The parcel

identification number is 4726-68-9662 and the property consists of approximately

10.6 acres. Mrs. Braswell provided definitions of each zoning district:
1. AR-30 Rural Residential District is established to protect rural and
undeveloped land from premature development at densities that are
inconsistent with the County’s adopted policy guidance. The district is also
intended to protect established and future agricultural and forestry activities.
2. R-20 Mixed Residential District has a neighborhood-scale or character
with individual developments arranged along major transportation corridors
and within designated areas proximate to municipal areas. The district allows
a wide variety of dwelling unit types at moderate densities of around two units
per acre, though densities may be increased based on open space provision
and design quality. Residential neighborhoods include a variety of different lot
sizes and housing types to promote diverse housing options for County
residents.

Site photos were taken by Planning staff on August 4, 2023. Mrs. Braswell

explained the Board shall make a recommendation on the application per Section

2.3.7 H Review Criteria of the Unified Development Ordinance and in making the

recommendation the Board shall prepare a written statement of the application’s

consistency. Mrs. Braswell provided an explanation of the recommendation

process.

Planning Board makes favorable/unfavorable recommendation.

Recommendation is forwarded to the Board of Commissioners.

Commissioners have the option to send the case back to the Planning Board for

additional review or call for public hearing in September.

Page 3
Planning Board Minutes 08/21/2023



PLANNING & INSPECTIONS

MWUle

NORTH CAROI

» Public hearing is held by the Board of Commissioners in October for final vote to
approve/disapprove the rezoning request.

Mr. Billy Dew, an adjacent property owner, asked Mr. Daughtridge what types of
homes would be placed on the property. Mr. Daughtridge responded these will be
single family dwellings similar to the two existing homes which front Colonial Rd; these
are $200, 000 homes. Mr. Dew also asked if homes would be rented or purchased.
Mr. Daughtridge answered the plan is to sell. Mr. Shuhum stated he was concerned
about property value and he was satisfied with Mr. Daughtridge’s response to Mr.
Dew. Mr. Dew stated he felt the property was meant to be farm land and should remain
as such. Mr. Smith responded county water is available in that area which was
established for development versus watering of crops. Mrs. Parker asked where Mr.
Dew and Mr. Shuhum’s property was in relation to the rezoning request.  Each
verified location was adjacent to Mr. Daughtridge’s property. Mr. Dew asked if all
adjacent property owners, including those across the street were notified to which Mrs.
Braswell responded yes. He asked about Mr. Quincy in particular and Mrs. Braswell
verified a letter was indeed mailed to Mr. Quincy. Mr. Brinkley stated he had no issues
with rezoning the property especially if homes would be of decent value as Mr.
Daughtridge stated. Mrs. Braswell explained Mr. Daughtridge will come back to the
Planning Board for approval of the preliminary plat if rezoning is approved. Mr. Smith
made the motion to forward request to the Board of Commissioners with a
favorable recommendation including a written statement that the application is
consistent with the County’s adopted policy guidance. Mr. Brinkley seconded
the motion which passed unanimously (4-0).

MEMBERS YES | NO
ADA BARNES MORGAN X
MICHAEL BRINKLEY X
EDNA PARKER X
JOHN SMITH X

5. Other Business
Mrs. Braswell informed the Board a workshop conducted by Chad Meadows, Planning
Consultant, will take place on September 18, 2023 at 6pm.

Page 4
Planning Board Minutes 08/21/2023



’Q " PLANNING & INSPECTIONS
W)

Edgecombe County

NORTH CAROLINA

6. Adjournment
Mr. Brinkley made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Smith seconded the
motion and the meeting was adjourned.

Jonathan Melvin, Chair

Katina Braswell, Planning Director

Page 5
Planning Board Minutes 08/21/2023



SUMMARY OF RELEASES & AFTERLIST FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2023

Total Annual Releases - 2023 Levy $ -
Total Annual Billing - 2023 Levy $ 29,914,295.96
Respectfully submitted,

Tarasa M Lew? N
Tax Administrator



After-List and Release Monthly Summary

AFTER-LISTS 2023 LEVY RELEASES- 2023 LEVY
Thru Current
JuLY Thru Current Month JuLy Month
REAL $ 2,702,677,354.00 | $ 2,702,677,354.00  REAL $ $
PERSONAL $ 719,379,014.00 | $ 719,379,014.00 PERSONAL $ $
CO. WIDE $ 26,635315.95 | § 26,635,315.95 €O. WIDE $ $
D06 $ 6,166.00 | § 6,166.00 D06 $ $
FIRE DISTRICT $ 1,260,310.81 | $ 1,260,810.81 FIRE DISTRICT | § $
SOLID WASTE $  1,015800.00 | $ 1,015,300.00 SOLID WASTE $ S
CONETOE 3 3337845 | $ 33,378.45 CONETOE $ s
MACCLESFIELD 3 57.619.78 | $ 57,619.78 MACCLESFIELD | § s
PINETOPS $ 287,648.70 | $ 287,648.70
PRINCEVILLE $ 22541501 | $ 225,415.01 | PRINCEVILLE $ $
SHARPSBURG $ 47,201.60 | $ 47,201.60 SHARPSBURG $ s
LEGGETT $ 10,166.87 | $ 10,166.87 LEGGETT $ $
SPEED $ 12,37891 | § 12,378.91 SPEED $ $
WHITAKERS $ 79,600.15 | § 79,600.15
| DRAINAGEDIST __|§ 36,423.00 | § 36,423.09 DRAINAGE DIST [§ $
PENALTY $ 58,557.60 | $ 58,557.60 PENALTY s $
GARNISHMENT GARNISHMENT | § s
ADVERTISEMENT ADVERTISEMENT | $ $
GAP $ 147,813.04 | § 147,813.04
TOTAL $ 29,914,29596 | § 20,014,205.96 TOTAL 3 $
RELEASES FOR BACK YEARS
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
REAL 3 ~aiss; $ 3 3 s
PERSONAL $ 11,968.00 | $ 3
€O, WIDE $ 113.70 | $ $
D06 $ - |$ $
 FIRE DISTRICT $ $ $
SOLID WASTE $ $ $
CONETOE $ $ $
PINETOPS $
PRINCEVILLE $ $ $
SHARPSBURG $ $ - |s
SPEED $ $ - |$
WHITAKERS $
DRAINAGE DIST $ s - IS
GARNISHMENT | $ - |$
| ADVERTISEMENT |5 - |s $
| PENALTY $ 11.37 | § - |$
TOTAL $ 12507 | § $ $ $ 3




2016

2015

2014

2013

REAL

PERSONAL

€0. WIDE

plo ]

FIRE DISTRICT

SOLID WASTE

CONETOE

PRINCEVILLE

SHARPSBURG

SPEED

DRAINAGE DIST

GARNISHMENT

ADVERTISEMENT

PENALTY

B A B D R A DDA AN

oAU R R AR IR R AR AR R

e e e e e e

Sl oo anaananaano

TOTAL




Public Utilities & GAP Monthly Summary

2023 LEVY PUBLIC UTILITIES

Oct-23 Fiscal

g
=
3

3
a
g

Jul-23 Fiscal

L B N N BN N O N O N O8O




MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Eric Evans 0(/[(/
Subject: Contracts

Date: September 5, 2023

Attached is a list of the contracts. Per our budget ordinance, the board of commissioners
must approve all contracts over $50,000 and those under are provided for information.




|

yHeaH piyd ut dnoig
‘1daqg yieaH Jauol}deid asiny Ajiwed ano asiaiadns o1 ueisAyd oy 10enu0) 006'€S |EIP3IN JUepIA
"1daq yijesH weJgo.d J|M 3y} 10} SIIIAISS |BUOIHIINN - 000'0ZS snjd uoiINN
. paJiy si A3UI01Y-SSQ Mau 3yl [1un Jesh ay - ‘Vd ‘me]
S2IIAIDS |RID0S 40 Jed Joy st siy1 aoN “weaSoud Joddng ppyod 40} S30IAI9S |BSD 005°ChS 2duIMmeT 153g
uoljew.oju; 104 — 198euey Ajuno) ay3 Aq panoiddy s1oejuo)
D711 “s8uipjoH
JAD3 euijose) [enjua)
SISEM PHOS 1no 1y38noq sSuip|oH euljose) |e43uad) *IAJI Ag pjay Ajshoiasud vedd "ou| ‘s8ulpjoH
10BJUOD B JO |EMAU3J B SI SIY] ‘910N '[esodsip pue SulpAdal o4 000°S8$ 2leIpawIau} Y11
SOUBUBIEN 'Spunj vdyv Aq pajqeud uj
) sem 109foud siyl ‘10N “421U3) uoIIUIBQ 3Y1 1B JUBWde|dal Jooy 029'706$ Suiyooy suamp
000°02Z8S 40 |e30)
semnn papuedxa 103foud MB3U 01 000'SZTS Ag
o pue paAiadal spuny jeuoiippe 01 anp O/ “13foid aunjonaisesyu) 9 10BJIUOD SBSBAIDUI ‘e Auedwo)
1DLISI S/M J10J $321A195 SUlI0]UOW UOIIINIISUOD pue Suasuisu] JUsWpUIWY 10843U0) U3100M 3yl
91SeM PlOS HYPLE 313 .
1e 5123[01d SnoLIBA 10§ S221AIDS |EIUSWILIOIIAUS pue Bulaauiua Jo4 000081$ Jaupies yuwg
“daq uondisaq INIRS junowy jpesnuo) auwiepN Jopuap

Supea S1suoiIsSIIWO) £Z0T ‘S Joquiaidas 4oy s1oeliuo)




DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6C0O

Work Order No. EDGECOMBE-23-1, 2, & 3

FY 2023-24 Annual Services

WORK ORDER NO. EDGECOMBE-23-1, 2, & 3

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT TO
MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
EDGECOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
AND

SMITH GARDNER, INC.

DATED July 3, 2023

This Work Order Constitutes a Supplemental Agreement to the Master Services Agreement [dated July
3, 2023). Exhibits A and B of this Work Order present information relevant to the contracted consulting
services and Exhibit C includes a copy of the referenced Master Services Agreement. After review of
the document and Exhibits, the Work Order Authorization should be signed, dated and returned to Pieter
K. Scheer, P.E. of Smith Gardner, Inc. [S+G).

SMITH GARDNER, INC.



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6C0

Work Order No. EDGECOMBE-23-1,2, & 3

WORK ORDER AUTHORIZATION

This is to acknowledge that CLIENT has received the documents listed below, which are attached and
incorporated herein, and that Smith Gardner, Inc. (S+G) is hereby authorized to provide the Services to
which they relate.

Work Order Documents: Exhibit A - Description of Consulting Services
Exhibit B - S+G Proposal
Exhibit C - Copy of Master Services Agreement

This Work Order constitutes a Supplemental Agreement to the Master Services Agreement by and
between the CLIENT and Smith Gardner, Inc., dated July 3, 2023.

EDGECOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA SMITH GARDNER, INC.
“CLIENT” “S+G”
DocuSigned by:
By: By' 5B8B31996A674D7...
Name: Name: Pieter K. Scheer, P.E.
Title: Title: Vice President
Date: Date: July 18, 2023

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act.

Linda Barfield
Chief Financial Officer

SMITH GARDNER, INC.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBCO12BC6CO

Work Order No. EDGECOMBE-23-1,2, & 3

EXHIBITA

DESCRIPTION OF CONSULTING SERVICES

Project Title: FY 2023-24 Annual Services
Project Location: Edgecombe County Landfill Facility
S+G6 Project Nos.: EDGECOMBE-23-1: FY 2023-24 Engineering and Operations Services

[Project Manager: Pieter K. Scheer, P.E.)

EDGECOMBE-23-2: FY 2023-24 Environmental and Compliance Services
(Project Manager: Joan A. Smyth, P.G.)

EDGECOMBE-23-3: FY 2023-24 Landfill Gas and Air Quality Services
(Project Manager: Pieter K. Scheer, P.E.)

Scope: See attached proposal, Exhibit B.
Schedule: July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024
Reports and Submittals: See attached proposal, Exhibit B.

Basis of Compensation: For Services performed under this Work Order, CLIENT shall pay S+G
compensation on the basis indicated per the standard fee schedule in the attached proposal, Exhibit B.

X Time and Materials
X Not to Exceed
Lump Sum

The following is the estimated budget for each major task; each of which will have a separate project
number. S+G will notify the CLIENT prior to exceeding the total budget amount.

1. FY 2023-24 Engineering and Operations Services $39,000
2. FY 2023-24 Environmental and Compliance Services $81,000
3. FY 2023-24 Landfill Gas and Air Quality Services $60,000

Total $180,000

SMITH GARDNER, INC.



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DABA-4671-BE25-BFBCO12BC6CO

Work Order No. EDGECOMBE-23-1,2, & 3

This page intentionally left blank.

SMITH GARDNER, INC,



DocuSign Envelope ID: ADSBF870-DASA-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6CO

Work Order No. EDGECOMBE-23-1, 2, & 3

EXHIBITB

S+6 PROPOSAL (INCLUDING STANDARD FEE SCHEDULE)

SEE ATTACHED

SMITH GARDNER, INC.



DocuSign Envelope ID: ADIBF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6CO

Work Order No. EDGECOMBE-23-1, 2, & 3

This page intentionally left blank.

SMITH GARDNER, INC.



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6CO

ADDRFSS TR W8
SM ITH BARDN ER 14 N, Boylan Avenue, RaleighNC 27603  919.828.0577 www.smithgardnerinc.com

July 18, 2023

Ms. Gloria Moseley, Director

Edgecombe County Solid Waste Department
2861 Colonial Road

Tarboro, NC 27886
gloriamoseleyldedgecombeco.com

RE:  Edgecombe County - Solid Waste Department
FY 2023-24 Engineering & Environmental Services Proposal

Dear Gloria:
Smith Gardner, Inc. [S+G) is pleased to provide this proposal for engineering and

environmental services to be performed by S+G during FY 2023-24 for the County’s landfill
facility. Engineering and environmental services tasks defined herein are as listed below.

Task
1. FY 2023-24 Engineering and Operations Services
A. Annual Survey and Capacity Evaluation
B. Leachate Seep Assistance
C. Miscellaneous Engineering and Operations Services (On-Call)

2. FY 2023-24 Environmental and Compliance Services
A. Water Quality Monitoring and Reporting - Semi-Annual (2 Events)
B. Landfill Gas Monitoring and Reporting - Quarterly (4 Events)
C. NPDES Stormwater Monitoring and Reporting
D. Miscellaneous Environmental and Compliance Services [On-Call)

3. FY 2023-24 Landfill Gas and Air Quality Services
A. Air Permit Compliance Services
B. Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Reporting
C. Landfill Gas Collection System Operations and Maintenance

The following presents the scope of services [by task) and budget for the above-listed
services. Schedules for particular tasks are identified within the scope.



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6CO

Ms. Gloria Moseley
July 18, 2023
Page 2 of 6

SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. FY 2023-24 Enagineering and Operations Services

A. Annual Survey and Capacity Evaluation

This work will include a survey [to be performed by S+G using UAV technology in the
first or second quarter of each calendar year] and capacity study of the active landfill
unit. S+G will perform: 1) an evaluation of the volume filled between the current year
and prior year surveys and 2] an evaluation of airspace utilization and remaining
capacity/life. S+G will prepare a letter report for the County which summarizes this
information, provides the information needed for the annual facility report, and
identifies areas which are over or under-filled. One meeting to discuss the report is
included. Note that the active borrow areals) will be included every two years.

Schedule: Submittal by July 15" each year.

B. Leachate Seep Assistance

S+G understands that the County has recently had issues with leachate seeps on side
slopes and in other locations generally around the perimeter of the landfill. The
primary area of concern has been on the northwest side of the landfill near the active
C&D disposal area. S+G will work with the County to identify an appropriate solution
to correct this issue. We expect this will be a staged approach starting with activities
which can be performed by County staff. Should those not prove successful,
additional measures can be recommended. Note that additional budget will be
required should engineering design and/or bid/contract documents be required.

Schedule: As Needed.

C. Miscellaneous Engineering and Operations Services [On-Call)

Upon request by the County, S+G will perform miscellaneous engineering and
operations services throughout the year including planning and budgeting, financial
assurance documentation, operations assistance, surveying, and other tasks that
require assistance from S+G. Periodic permitting and compliance activities
associated with the County’s yard waste/compost and borrow areas would also be
covered under this task.

Related to operations assistance, S+G has on staff experienced landfill operations
personnel who can assist the County with operations and equipment issues and/or
training.

Schedule: As Needed.



DocusSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6CO

Ms. Gloria Moseley
July 18, 2023
Page 3 of §

2. FY 2023-24 Environmental and Compliance Services

A. Water Quality Monitoring and Reporting

5+G will perform semi-annual water quality sampling events at the landfill. Based on
the previous monitoring reports and the 2016 Corrective Action Evaluation Report, we
understand that the County is currently performing remediation which includes prior
installation of a French drain system and Monitored Natural Attenuation (MNA) to
address water quality exceedances. We further understand that, although the site is
performing remediation, only Appendix | monitoring parameters, 1,4 dioxane,
tetrahydrofuran, and MNA parameters are required for monitoring. Additionally,
NCDEQ has required all landfills to collect and analyze samples for per- and
polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) constituents by (currently draft) EPA Method 1633.

Monitoring Network

We understand the monitoring network consists of 11 water quality monitoring wells
including 3 background wells [MW-3B, MW-9A and MW-4) and 8 downgradient wells
[MW-5, MW-6, MW-11, MW-12, MW-13, MW-14, MW-15, and MW-16) and three (3)
surface water monitoring locations (SW-1 through SW-3). Additionally, water levels
are collected from +/-16 additional locations, several of which are across Jerry's
Creek.

MNA Parameters

We understand that MNA parameters are monitored in wells MW-5, MW-12, MW-15
and MW-16 every 18 months. Based on the January 2021 water quality report, which
included MNA parameters, it is likely that these parameters were also monitored in
July 2022, although we could not confirm this as this report is not currently on the NC
Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) Laserfiche website. Based on this, we
assume that MNA sampling will be required again in January 2024.

Reporting

Upon receipt of the analytical report for each event [prepared by a qualified
subcontract laboratoryl, S+G will prepare a water quality monitoring report for
submittal to the County and the DEQ. These reports will include a potentiometric
surface map, a summary of sampling activities and laboratory test results, and a copy
of the laboratory data.

Schedule: Semi-Annually [Sampling in July/August 2023 and January 2024).
Anticipated/Suggested Changes in FY 2023-24

Proposed Reduction in Water Level Monitoring

There are +/-16 piezometers that are currently monitored for water levels around the
facility. We believe a request should be made to the DEQ to remove the following
piezometers from semi-annual water level measurements: MW-10, P-1, P-18, MW-
35 and MW-5D, P-12, P-35, P-34, P-15, P-47. This will allow some reduction in field
time necessary to monitor the site, although some of that may be needed for PFAS
sample collection as PFAS sampling requires special handling.



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6C0

Ms. Gloria Moseley
July 18, 2023
Page 4 of 6

B. Landfill Gas Monitoring and Reporting

S+G will perform quarterly monitoring of eleven (11) landfill gas (LFG) monitoring
wells (GW-1R, 2R, 3, 4,5, 6, 7, 8,9, 10R and 11R) and designated facility structures (if
any) in accordance with the approved monitoring plan. Reporting will follow DEQ
requirements. S+G can also provide training and/or support to County staff should
the County wish to perform LFG monitoring and reporting.

Schedule: Quarterly.

C. NPDES Stormwater Sampling and Reporting

We suggest that site personnel continue to perform monthly National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) stormwater sampling for locations under Tier
2 or Tier 3 requirements. S+G will assist with reporting for the facility on a monthly
basis assuming one or more stormwater discharge outfalls at the site are in Tier 2 or
Tier 3 status as well as preparing responses to exceedances such as required
corrective action plans. Sampling will revert to quarterly once each monitored outfall
returns to Tier 1 status. S+G will provide training and assistance as needed.

Schedule: Monthly [assumed].

D. Miscellaneous Environmental and Compliance Services (On-Call)

Upon request by the County, S+G will perform miscellaneous environmental and
compliance services throughout the year including planning and budgeting, NPDES
corrective action plans, out-of-scope environmental sampling and analysis, potential
responses to PFAS detections (if necessary), and other tasks that require assistance
from S+G.

Schedule: As Needed.

3. FY 2023-24 Landfill Gas and Air Quality Services

A. Air Permit Compliance Services

S+G will assist the County with reporting and documentation required by the County’s
Air Permit (Permit No. 10196R02). We understand that this permit is set to expire
July 31, 2024. S+G will review the continued need for the permit with the County and
NCDEQ and will assist the County with renewal or rescission of the permit as
appropriate. A permit renewal application is due no later than May 1, 2024 and must
be accompanied by an air emission inventory for calendar year 2023.

Schedule: Reporting and Documentation - As Needed. Permit Renewal or
Rescission Request - April 15, 2024.



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6CO

Ms. Gloria Moseley
July 18, 2023
Page 5 of 6

B. Greenhouse Gas [GHG) Reporting

S+G will complete annual greenhouse gas (GHG] reporting required by 40 CFR Part
98, Subpart HH- Mandatory Greenhouse Gas Reporting. These reports are due to be
submitted to EPA on March 31=t,

Schedule: Submittal by March 15 each year.

C. Landfill Gas Collection System Operations and Maintenance

S+G will conduct monitoring and adjustment of the LFG collection system
(approximately 48 active extraction wells and blower-flare station) on a monthly
basis. During each site visit, S+G will perform minor repairs (hose replacement, etc.]
as practical. As necessary, S+G will assist the County in trouble shooting,
coordinating preventive maintenance by contractors, and major repairs to or
replacement of system components.

S+G will work with the County to minimize the potential for emergency services.
However, should unexpected events or situations arise with the LFG collection
system (or other areas of the landfill facility), 5+G has adequate staff and outside
resources to be able to respond quickly.

As part of this activity and as requested by the County, S+G will perform an inspection
of the landfill cover on a quarterly basis and provide annual documentation for the
County’s records. Any issues lerosion, seeps, etc.) observed will be identified to the
County for correction.

If the County wishes to perform activities involved with this task, S+G can provide
training and assistance as needed.

Schedule: Monthly.

BUDGET

S+G proposes to undertake the above scope on a time and materials basis for the not to
exceed budget amounts as shown in the table below. Please also refer to our current fee
schedule which is attached. S+G will keep the County informed of our budget status and will
not exceed the proposed budget without prior approval.



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6CO

Ms. Gloria Moseley
July 18, 2023

Page 6 of 6
Task Budget
1. FY 2023-24 Engineering and Operations Services
A. Annual Survey and Capacity Evaluation $9,000
B. Leachate Seep Assistance $15,000
C. Miscellaneous Engineering and Operations Services (On-Call) $15,000
Subtotal: | $39,000
2. FY 2023-24 Environmental & Compliance Services
A. Water Quality Monitoring and Reporting - Semi-Annual (2 events) [Note 1) $50,000
B. Landfill Gas Monitoring & Reporting - Quarterly (4 events) [Note 2) $6,000
C. NPDES Stormwater Monitoring and Reporting (Note 2] $15,000
D. Miscellaneous Environmental and Compliance Services (On-Call) $10,000
Subtotal: | $81,000
3. FY 2023-24 Landfilt Gas and Air Quality Services
A. Air Permit Compliance Services $6,000
B. Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Reporting $4,000
C. Landfill Gas Collectibn System Operations and Maintenance $50,000
Subtotal: | $40,000
Total Budget: | $180,000
Notes:
1. Cost for this subtask includes approximately $18,000 for analysis of PFAS [new FY 2023-24
requirement).
2. The budget for these tasks can be reduced if performed in part by County staff.

Smith Gardner, Inc. appreciates the opportunity to be of service to Edgecombe County. If you
should have any questions, or require additional information, please contact us at your
earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

SMITH GARDNER, INC.
DocuSigned by:

Joen kS.n:jCL

BO779EBAT711F488...

Joan A. Smyth, P.G.
Vice President, Senior Hydrogeologist
Joan(dsmithgardnerinc.com

Attachment: S$+G Fee Schedule

ccC:

Mike Brinchek, P.E., S+G
Matt Lamb, S+G

5B6BI1986A674D7...
Pieter K. Scheer, P.E.
Vice President, Senior Engineer
pieterdsmithgardnerinc.com




DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6C0O

SMITH+GARDNER Raleigh!, NE Columbia, SC

2023 FEE SCHEDULE

Staff Professional Hourly Billing Rates*
President, Senior Engineer - Stacey A Smith, PE™ $265/hour
Vice President, Senior Project Manager - John M. Gardner, P $250/hour
Vice President, Senior Engineer - Pieter K Scheer, PE** $240/hour
Vice President, Senior Geolagist - C. Kevin Anderson, P.6. $200/hour
Vice President, Senior Hydrogenlogist - Joan A Smyth, PE.* $195/hour
Principal Senior Project Manager - W. Michael Brinchek, P.E™ $210/hour
Principal, Senior Project Engineer - Gregory 6. Mills, P.E** $150/hour
Principal, Senior Civil Designer - Christopher T. Jones™ $150/hour
Senior Project Manager - Jon M, Dietz, Ph.D. $215/hour
Senior Project Manager — Gregory T. Farrell, PE. $190/hour
Senior Geologist - Bobby J. Wolf, P.6. $185/hour
Senior Surveyor - Uljas J. Murphy, PLS. ~ (UAS) $185/hour
Senior Scientist - Matthew S. Lamb™* $155/haur
Senior Project Engineer — Mark F. Hafenmaier, PE. $150/hour
Praject Engineer - John R. Fearrington, PE™ $150/hour
Project Engineer - Spencer W. Hollomon, PE** $150/hour
Project Engineer - Jesse C. Li, PE. $135/hour
GIS Analyst — Jason D. McMahon, GISP+ (UAS) $135/hour
Management Consultant - D. Scott Bost $125/hour
Project Geologist - Clyde A L°CAL” Easter, P.G. $135/hour
Staff Engineer — Jonathan A. Hayes, EF+(UAS) $125/heur
Project Geologist - Seth C. Rickerts, PG. $125/hour
Staff Engineer - Matthew M.AC. “Mac” Jones, £l $§125/hour
Project Manager - Lou J. Krasuski®@@ $122/hour
Civil Designer — Robert V. Maynard $121/hour
Field Services Manager - Byron S. Hackney™ $120/hour
Field Servicas Manager - Britt P. Ransom™ (AAl) $120/hour™™*
Systems Administrator - Sam T. Spencer * (UAS) $115/hour
Construction Manager — Troy D. Mitchell (UAS) Sno/hour
CAD Designer — L Hal Blevins, lil S102/hour
Staff Engineer — Aubrie C. Miller $100/hour
CAD Technician - Jacob Griffith $95/hour
Environmental Technician — Joshua C. Rue $95/hour
CAD Teehnician — Michael A Cruse $85/hour
Environmental Technician - Kyle M. Bonnett $80/hour
Enviranmental Technician - Daniel J. Pantaleo $80/hour
Enviranmental Technician - Matthew Stagg $80/hour
Staff Technician $65/hour
Clerical/Administrative Secretary $50/hour
Expert Witness/Legal Services Negotiated
Reproduction Expenses
Small Format (B size or smaller) Black § White $0.10 per page

Color $0.40 per page
Large Format (C size or larger) $4 per sheet
Equipment see Rate Sheet
Expenses & Fees
Direct Project Expenses Cost+10%
* Rates are subject to review annually.
“*Employee Owner
“*Accredited Ashestos Inspector (AAY) Services +$15/hour to rate
**FAA Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Certificate § NC Commercial UAS Operator Permit Holder +§15/hour to rate
@@rederal Reference Method 9 Visible Emissions Evaluator +§15/hour to rate

SI\FLE SCHEDULES & INSURANCENFEE SCHEDULE 2023 (STANTARD)00CK



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6C0O

This page intentionally left blank.



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DABA-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6CO

Work Order No. EDGECOMBE-23-1,2, & 3

EXHIBITC

COPY OF MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT

SEE ATTACHED

SMITH GARDNER, INC.



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6CO

Work Order No. EDGECOMBE-23-1,2, & 3

This page intentionally left blank.

SMITH GARDNER, INC.



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6C0

SMITH GARDNER
MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Master Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made this _37 _day of July , 2023, by and between Edsecombe County. North Carolina [“Client”)
and Smith Gardner, Inc. [“S+67).

Scope of Services and Project Description

S+6 agrees to furnish the Services set forth in $+6's Proposalls) and/or Work Order{s] as subsequently referenced to this Agreement. The Scope of
Services for the Project(s) is/are set forth within each Proposal or Work Order [“Services™}.

Estimated Schedule of Services

This Agreement shall be valid for a period of _3_year(s), provided, however, that this Agreement shall continue to govern Proposalls) and Work Orderss)
executed pursuant hereto notwithstanding the expiration of the term of this Agreement. This Agreement may be renewed for successive
_1_year terms by written agreement of Client and 5+G.

Basis of Compensation

For Services performed by S+G pursuant to Proposalls) or Work Order{s] executed pursuant to this Agreement, Client shall pay 5+6 on the basis set forth
in each such Proposal or Work Order and in accordance with the Compensation and Payment terms set forth herein. Unless otherwise stated in the
Proposal or Work Order, Client shall pay S+G compensation based on the Standard Fee Schedule as periodically revised and attached to each Proposal or
Work Order.

Extent of Agreement

This Agreement, including the General Conditions hereof, the materials enumerated below [each of which is incerporated herein by reference), and
Proposalls} and Work Order(s) subsequently executed pursuant to the Agreement, constitute the entire agreement between the Client and 5+48. Any
modifications to this Agreement shall be in writing and signed by authorized representatives of the parties. Any Werk Order implemented under this
Agreement shall be in writing and signed by authorized representatives of the Client and S+G.

[List here all other contract documents to be part of the Agreement as appropriste; e.g., remedial action plan; adminisirative/consent order: any
specifications; etc./

Page 1of §



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6C0

General Conditions

SMITH GARDNER, INC.

Proposats and Work Drders

Any Proposal or Work Order(s) submitted by $+G for the performance of
a proposed scope of Services shall be firm for a period of ninety [90)
days. Upon the expiration of such period, 5+G reserves the right to
modify the proposed basis of payment and fees to allow for changing
costs and to adjust the time of performance to conform to changing
workloads.

Except in the case of a Proposal or Work Order providing for a lump sum
payment to 5+, the proposed fees set forth in all Propesals or Work
Orders constitute S+G's estimate of the cost required to complete the
project referenced therein.

Changes and Delays

Client reserves the right to request S+G to perform Services beyond
those which were originally specified and agreed to in this Agreement
and related Proposalls) or Work Orderis) gr to change, alter, add to or
deduct from the Services required. Client shall notify $+G and request
a proposal for a Change Order covering such Services. Unless a change
in Services is authorized by Change Order or Work Order, S+G will not
proceed to execute the changed Services, except in case of a emergency
endangering life or property, in which case 5+8 shall preceed and Client
shall execute a Change Order for any additional compensation or
extension of time claimed by S+G on account of emergency Services.
Any change or adjustment in the compensation or time extension shall
be specifically stated in said Change Order. Prior to issuance of any
Change Order, the parties through their authorized representatives,
shall negotiate in good faith the monetary amount by which the contract
compensation shall be increased or decreased as & result of the
preposed Change Order.

Cost and schedule commitments contained in S+G's Proposalls| or Work
Crder[s] shall be subject to renegotiation for unreasonable delays
caused by the Client's failure to provide facilities or information or for
delays caused by events beyond 5+6's control, including acts or failure
to act by any governmental agency. S+G shall be entitled to an
adjustment to the cost and schedule if Services stoppage or interruption
caused by any of the above result in additional costs beyond that
identified in 5+G's Proposalls) or Work Order{s).

Standard of Care

S+G shall perform its Services consistent with that level of care and skill
ordinarily exercised by proefessionals practicing in the same or similar
locality as the project for which the Services are performed and under
the same or similar circumstances ("Standard of Care”). The Standard
of Care is not a warranty or guarantee. 5+G shall perform the Services
as expeditiously as is consistent with the Standard of Care and the
orderly progress of the project for which the Services are performed.

S+G neither makes nor offers, nor shall S+6 he liable to Client for, any
express or implied warranties with respect to the performance of
Services. Estimates of cost, approvals, recommendations, opinions and
decisions by S+G are made on the basis of S+G's experience,
qualifications, and professional judgment and are not guaranteed. S+6
shall not be regarded as a guarantor with respect to any work product
provided to Client.

Client's Responsibilities
Client agrees to: (I} assist and cooperate with S+G in any manner

recessary and within its ability to facilitate S+G's performance under
this Agreement; ] provide legal access to and/or obtain permission for

5+G to enter upon all property, whether or not owned by Client, as
required to perform and complete the Services: [IlI] provide 5+6 with alt
infermation known or which should reasonably be known by Client
concerning the current use of all project sites, and the nature and
existence of any hazardous substances on, in, or adjacent to all project
sites, including any analytical reports of soils or groundwater
conditions, and prior to any boring, drilling, and/or excavation work at
any project site, identify all underground obstructions or utilities; (V] to
the extent required by law, the Client shall report regulated conditions,
including, without limitation, the discovery or existence of any
hazardous substances at the project sitels) to the appropriate public
authorities in accordance with applicable law.

Compensation and Payment

Invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis and are payable within
thirty {30 days of invoice date. Unpaid balances shall be subject to a
late payment charge at the maximum permissible rate under state law,
starting 31 days from invoice date. In addition, S+G may, after giving
seven (7] days written notice to Client, suspend Services under this
Agreement without Liability until all amounts due for Services and
expenses have been paid in full. Failure to make payment within the
tlime limits set forth in this section is a material breach and excuses S5+G
from any further perfarmance under this Agreement.

Client acknowledges that S+G, from time to time, retains independent
Professional and Technical labor on a temporary basis to meet peak
work load demands. Client agrees that such labor will be billed in
accordance with the Standard Fee Schedule attached to each Proposal
or Work Order made a part of this Agreement.

Limitation of Liability

In no event shall the total liability of S+G, its shareholders, directors,
officers, employees, and affiliates exceed $100,000 for claims involving
toxic, pollutant, or hazardous substances or conditions. In no event
shall the total lizbility of S+G, its shareholders, directors, officers,
employees, and affiliates for all other claims, losses, damages, costs,
or expenses {including but not limited te those arising from professional
acts, errors, or omissions) exceed $1,000,000.

In no event shall S+G, its shareholders, directors, officers, employees,
and affiliates be liable for any indirect, special, consequential, incidental
{excepting attorneys’ fees which may be available pursuant to the
Indemnification section of this Agreement), punitive, or multiple
damages of any nature whatsoever, including but not limited to lost
prefits,

Page 2 of §



DocuSign Envelope 1D: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6C0O

Beneral Conditions

SMITH GARDONER, INC.

Indemnification

To the fullest extent permitted by law, subject to the Limitation of
Liability section above, $+6 shall indemnify and hold harmiess Client
and Client’s employees, agents, and independent contractors, against
liability for third-party claims, demands, causes of action, damages,
penalties, fines, and liabilities, including but not limited to reasonable
attorneys’ fees incurred by the persons and entities indemnified by this
section in connection therewith, to the extent caused by the negligence
of S+G, its employees, agents, or others for whose negligent acts or
oemissions 5+G is legally Liable,

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Client shall indemnify and hold
harmless S+G and S+G's employees, agents, and independent
contractors against liability for third-party claims, demands, causes of
action, damages, penalties, fines, and liabilities, including but not
limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred by the persons and
entities indemnified by this section in connection therawith, to the extent
caused by the negligence of Client, its employees, agents, or others for
whose negligent acts or omissions Client is legally liable.

Client acknowledges that S+G has not created, generated, or
contributed to the creation, generation, or existence of any hazardous
or toxic material, or any other type of environmental hazard,
contamination, or pollution, whether latent or patent, or to the release
thereof, or the viclation of any law or regulation relating thereto, at all
project sites prior to the date on which the performance of the Services
are commenced hereunder [collectively, the “Pre-existing Conditions™].
Accordingly. to the fullest extent permitted by law, Client shall indemnify
and hold harmless 5+6 and S5+G's employees, agents, independent
contractors, and affiliates, and their respective successors, from and
against any and all claims, demands, causes of action, damages,
penalties, fines, and liabilities, including but not limited to reasonable
attorneys’ fees incurred by the persons and entities indemnified by this
section in connection therewith, arising from or relating to Pre-existing
Conditions to the extent caused by the negligence of Client, its
employees, agents, or others for whose negligent acts or omissions
Client is legally liable.

The provisions of this section shall survive the completion of a given
Proposal or Work Order and the expiration, cancellation, or termination
of this Agreement between S+G and Client.

Insurance

$+G has obtained policies of insurance for the following coverage during
the performance of the Services: [} Workers' compensation [statutory]
and Employers’ Liability coverage; [Il] Commercial General Liability; (ill]
Automahile Liability; (IV] Professional Lisbility. S+G agrees to provide
certificates of insurance evidencing such coverage upon request.
Additional premiums and costs incurred by S+B in connection with
obtaining additional or different policies of insurance shall be
reimbursed by the Client as an additional project expense.

Certification

5+G shall not be required to execute any certification with regard to
Services performed under this Agreement unless 1} S+5 believes that
sufficient Services have been performed by S5+G to provide an adequate
basis to issue the certification, 2] S+G believes that the Services
performed, including all work tested or observed as part of the Services,
meet the criteria of the certification, and 3] the exact form of such
certification has been approved by S+G, in writing, prier to execution of
a Proposal or Work Order. Any certification by S+6 is limited to an
expression of professional opinion regarding those facts or findings

which are the subject of the certification, and does net constitute a
warranty or guaranty, either expressed or implied.

Hazardous Materials

Client and 5+G agree that, unless described in the Proposal or Work
Order, the discovery of unanticipated hazardous, toxic, or dangerous
materials constitutes a changed condition mandating renegotiation of
the scope of the Services to be performed by 5+6, the terms under which
the Services are to be performed, and the charges therefore. Nothing
contained in this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as
requiring 5+6 to assume the status of an owner, operator, or generator,
under any federal or state statue governing the dispasal, transportation,
starage or treatment of hazardous substances or wastes. S+8 shall not
directly or indirectly assume title to such hazardous or toxic substances.
Should the proper and lawful transportation and disposal of any such
materials be required, S+G's responsibilities shall be limited to
preparing manifestls) or related documents for execution by Client and
Client shall approve any facilities designated for disposal, storage or
treatment.

In an emergency affecting the safety of persons or property, where it is
impracticable for 5+G to obtain immediate authorization from Client,
S+G shall act, at its discretion, to prevent threatened damage, injury or
loss. Client shall sign a Change Order for any additional compensation
or extension of time claimed by S+G on account of emergency work.

Third Party Reliance Upsn Work Products

All 5+6 work products are prepared solely for use by Client and shall
not be provided to any other person or entily without 5+G’s written
consent. Client shallindemnify S+G fram and against any and all claims,
liability, damages, actions or proceedings brought by any person or
entity claiming to rely upon information or opinions contained in reports,
surveys and maps, or other work products provided te such person or
entity, published, disclosed or referred to without S+G's written consent.

Relationship of the Parties

S+G shall perform its Services under this Agreement as an independent
contractor.  5+G shall not, except by separate agreement or
amendment, [I) specify construction procedures, manage or supervise
canstruction, or be responsible for health and safety procedures for any
parties on the job site other than S+B's own employees or
subcontractors, [Il] be responsible for the completion or quality of work
which is dependent upon or performed by third parties not under the
direct contractual control of S+G, or be responsible for their acts,
emissions or any consequential damage resulting therefrom. Testing
or inspection by S+G of portions of the work of other parties on a project
shall not relieve such other parties from their responsibility for
performing their work in accordance with applicable plans,
specifications and safety requirements.

Assignment and Subcantracts

Meither party shall assign its interest in this Agreement without the
written consent of the other except as to the assignment of proceeds.
However, S+G may subcontract for the Services of others (such as
drilling, laboratory, specialty contractors, etc.] without obtaining
Client's consent where 5+6 has identified the necessity for such
Services in its Propesal(s) or Work Order{s).

Page 3of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: ADSBF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6CO

General Conditions

SMITH GARDONER, INC.

Termination

This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part in writing by
either party in the event of substantial or material failure by the other
party to fulfill its obligations hereunder through no fault of the
terminating party, pravided that no such termination shall be effective
unless the other party is given [I} not less than ten 10} days written
natice of intent to terminate and {11} an opportunity for consultation with
the terminating party prior to the effective date of such termination. In
the event of termination through no fault of $+G, Client shall pay S+6 for
Services performed prior to termination date, and for necessary
expenses in connection with termination, including cost of completing
files and reports necessary to document status of Services at time of
termination.

Confidential Information

All information disclosed to $+G and identified by Client as confidential
shall be treated as Confidential Information during the performance of
the Services included herein and shall be treated as S+G treats its own
confidential information. Such Confidential Infarmation will be disclesed
to S+G's employees, consultants and advisors as necessary to perform
the Services included herein. Confidential Information shall not include
{i} information which can be proven tohave been publicly avaitable at the
time of receipt or which subsequently becomes publicly available
through no fault of 5+G or any of its officers, employees or agents, li)
information which can be proven to have been known by S+G prior to the
date hereof, [iii) information which can be proven to have been lawfully
received from an unaffiliated third party without restriction on
disclosure, provided such third party is not under an obligation of non-
disclosure to S+6, or [iv] disclosure which can be demonstrated to have
been compelled by law.

Litigation Support

If S+G persannel are called or subpoenaed for depositions, examination,
or court appearances in any dispute or matter arising out of the
Services, S5+G shall be reimbursed on a time and material basis in
accordance with S+G's then current standard billing rates, including
researching, providing or copying files, recerds or other instruments of
service, incurred in connection with such matters.

Hotices

All notices and communications pertaining to this Agreement shall be
to S+G's designated Project Manager or to the Principal-in-Charge of
the 5+G office performing the Services. Verbal communications shall
be confirmed in writing.

Governing Law

This Agreement (including all Proposals and Work Orders issued
pursuant hereto] is made in North Carolina and to the fullest extent
permitted by law shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of North Caralina, notwithstanding any choice of
law considerations which might require application of the law of some
other jurisdiction.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, any claim pertaining to or arising
out of this Agreement and all Proposals or Work QOrders issued
hereunder shall be filed in the Trial Court Division of the General Court
of Justice for the State of North Carolina, County of Edgecombe, cr the
United States District Court for the Eastern District of North Carolina.

Miscellaneous

Iran_Divestment Act Certification: S+G certifies that S+G and all
subcontractors are not on the Iran Final Divestment List {“List") created
by the MNorth Carolina State Treasurer pursuant ta North Carolina
General Statute [NCGS] 147-86.55-69. 5+G shall not utilize any
subcontractor that is identified on the List.

E-Verify: S+G shall comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter
64 of the North Carolina General Statutes [NCGS). Further, if S+G
utilizes a subceontractor, S+G shall require the subcantractor to comply
with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the NCGS.

Page 4 of §



DocuSign Envelope ID: ADSBF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC012BC6CO

Contract Signature Page

EDGECOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CARDLINA

"CLIENT"

A Ot

Eric Evans L
County Manager

“¥hig instrument has been o

—_— __P___f-"

Linda BarTi
LeetTinancial Officer

Approved for Legal Sufficiency:

-

By: JAM\

County Attorney’s Office

SMITH GARDNER, INC.
SMITH GARDNER, INE.
DocuSigned by: "S+G”
Pistos Soheor
5BEBI109BAS74DT...

Pieter K. Scheer, P.E.
Vice President

H:\Proposals\Edgecombe County, NC\00 EC Admin\00 Contracts & Work Drders\2023 MSA\S+G EC Master Services Agreement 2023-07-03.docx

Page 5 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: AD9BF870-DA8A-4671-BE25-BFBC0O12BC6C0O

This page intentionally left blank.



This is EXHIBIT K, consisting of 2 pages, referred
to in and part of the Agreement between
Owner and Engineer for Professional Services
dated May 8, 2017.

AMENDMENT TO OWNER-ENGINEER AGREEMENT
Amendment No. 3
2488-GU
The Effective Date of this Amendment is: July 31, 2023.

Background Data

Effective Date of Owner-Engineer Agreement: May 8, 2017

Owner: Edgecombe Water and Sewer District No. 6

Engineer: L.E. Wooten & Company dba The Wooten Company

Project: 2017 USDA-RD Water and Wastewater Improvements, WSD No.6

Nature of Amendment:
¥ Modifications of payment to Engineer
Description of Modifications:
The cost for Construction Administration and Resident Project Representative services was established
based on 2017 rates. Fees updated to reflect 2023 rates and expected contract duration.
Modifications of Payment to Engineer:

Payments to Engineer shall be increased by $125,000.00, divided between services as follows:

Fee Type Original Previous | Amendment | Total

Description | Agreement | Amendments | No.3 Agreement

Basic Services Lump Sum $379,500.00 | $135,000.00 | $30,000.00 | 5544,500.00

(Const. Admin.) e

Resident Project Hourly Rate $140,000.00 528,000.00 $95,000.00 | 5263,000.00

Representative Services | I _

Additional Services | Hourly Rate $12,500.00 | 50.00 50.00 | $12,500.00
TOTAL $532,000.00 | $163,000.00 | $125,000.00 | $820,000.00
Agreement Summary:

Original agreement amount: S 532,000.00
Net change for prior amendments: S 163,000.00
This amendment amount: $ 125,000.00
Adjusted Agreement amount: $ 820,000.00

Exhibit K ~ Amendment to Owner-Engineer Agreement.
EJCDC® E-500, Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services.
Copyright © 2014 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved. Page 1




The foregoing Agreement Summary is for reference only and does not alter the terms of the Agreement,
including those set forth in Exhibit C.

Owner and Engineer hereby agree to modify the above-referenced Agreement as set forth in this
Amendment. All provisions of the Agreement not modified by this or previous Amendments remain in

effect.
OWNER: ENGINEER:
L.E. Wooten & Company dba
Edgecombe Water and Sewer District No. 6 The Wooten Company
By: By: /%% ) -
Print Print .

Name: Leonard Wiggins

Chairman, Board of Edgecombe County
Title:  Commissioners and Edgecombe Water
and Sewer District No. 6

Date Signed:

Agency Concurrence:

Name: Brian Johnson, PE

Title:
Vice President

8/1/23

Date Signed:

As leader or insurer of funds to defray the cost of this Contract, and without liability for any Payments
thereunder, the Agency hereby concurs in the form, content, and execution of this Amendment.

Agency Representative

Name and Title {Please Print)

Date Signed

Exhibit K — Amendment to Owner-Engineer Agreement.
EJCDC® E-500, Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services.
Copyright © 2014 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,

and American Saciety of Civil Engineers. All tights reserved.

Page 2




Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners Q\‘

From: Eric Evans, County Manager Edgecombe County
Date: 8/30/2023
Re: Detention Center Roof

Presented for consideration is a recommendation from our
Architectural Firm, Oakley Collier Architects, recommending the
contfract award for the Detention Center Roof Project to Owens
Roofing Inc. at a bid price of $904,620.00.

As a reminder, this project is being constructed using ARPA
enabled funds.

It is recommended that you approve the contract and authorize
the County Manager to execute the contracts.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



August 30, 2023

Michael Matthews, County Manager
Edgecombe County

201 St. Andrews Street

PO Box 10

Tarboro, NC 27886

Reference: Edgecombe County Detention Center Reroofing
Project No. 22036

Dear Mr. Matthews,
Enclosed is our official Bid Tabulation in regard to the above project. We received a total of 4 (four) bids.
The apparent low bidder with accepted alternates is Owens Roofing Inc., with a bid amount of

$904,620.00 inclusive of the following accepted alternates:

e G-2:Roof Ladder $5,021.00

Additionally, the bidders must earn at least 50 points from the good faith efforts form for their bid to be
considered responsive. Owens Roofing Company Inc. earned 60 points in response to Minority Business
Participation.

It is our recommendation that you award the project to Owens Roofing Inc. After your review and Board
approval, we shall prepare the construction contract for award. Should you have any questions, please

do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

/“ “ T a{‘i
Timothy D. Oakley, AlA, LEED AP
Enclosure

OAKLEY COLLIER ARCHITECTS 109 CANDLEWOOD ROAD, ROCKY MOUNT, NC 27804 (P} 252.937.2500 WWW.OAKLEYCOLLIER.COM
205 W MARTIN STREET, RALEIGH, NC 27601 (P} 919.985.7700

{P) 252.937.2500



wilitary, Wiy
o i, W iy
o U, 14 iy, .

iy,
)
-
e
N
\\\‘\

§ . § A
£ | e 5. M H
EN i §  ETi FIES
“\\\\NHW..M;\&» ﬁmww MW\ § Z D‘L....«..“éj zﬁﬁw...m% §
%, AR § B oyt ungsar A &
. s %, s /.0 & %, By e o 5
e, K AT
UG
-/
-a8pajmouy Aw Jo 153g aY3 03 3NJ3 PUE 3081403 B 0} UCIBWLIOUI dA0Ge 3Y] AJI1IdD Aqaday | 13ppiq moj Juaionddp saypapuj
>
00°T20‘s$ 00°008'€S 00'000°€$ 00'008'S$ J3ppeT ooy ig-9 m
=
2
>
D0'ETE'V9S 00'06€2SS 00°000°9€S 00'£926$ Suido) :1-9 m
a a
3 971 3se3 023u3 3 11039B43U02QNS |e311193(3
n—l » 4, . D - [} .F m
1 00'04S'YSS YYTEE #9N 00°0SL'PSS PYZEE #011 | 00°0SL'VSS YYTEE #N 1 £1019£3U0OqNS [EIUBYIN =
; 271 3583 0dau3 J113se3 odau3 J7735e3 029u3 | ) ' m
-
] 00°09S'6T$ STIEE # N 00°00Z61TS STTEE #91 W 101e13u05qng SulquInid m
q 28eujeaq 1seo) ise3 a8eueiq )5e0) i5e3 a ’ ’ | <]
n n a
s S 110]98J3U0D) 3)IS
a 0ST 0SsT 074 oct a uoneang
| 1
q 00°665'668% 00'012°€86% 00°000°€10°TS 00°LE8'TY6S a ‘pig aseg
)
m
X X X X iswiod 38N o
0 0 g
N X X X X N :epuappy jo 1diaday ]
=
-
X X X X spuog g
3
[a 474 LTTTL 62S€ £70S9 J3qUInN asuddi1 39 &
Suyooy aj8ueu *3uj Surjooy suam *ouj ‘8uyoo dul ‘Auedwiod si10penuo) 8ulyoo Suiyooy pal :SJ0)IBIIUC) [eIdUd
1JO0y 3|sueL | sujooy 0 | “sulyooy 114 UORONASUO? SIUND D SUlJOOY N3G 1JOCY pal||v siopenuo) | 9
Wd 00:€ £20Z ‘62 3sn3ny :awy 1 /areq Suguado pig Auno) aquodrasp3
9€07T *# Pafoid ¥I0 Suyoosay 193ua) uonuRQ Aluno) aquiodadp3 :1sfoid

S1D3LHOAY
4300 RESRY NOILVINgGVvl dlid
AIDIVO




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
EDGECOMBE COUNTY

RECYCLING & DISPOSAL CONTRACT

This Scrap Tire Recycling and Disposal Contract (“Contract”) made and entered
on this the 3 day of July 2023 (“Anniversary Date”), by and between the County of
Edgecombe, a political subdivision of the State of North Carolina, hereafter referred to
as “County” and LTR Intermediate Holdings, INC. /dba; Central Carolina Holdings,
LLC, located at 1616 Mckoy Town Road, Cameron, North Carolina 28326, herein after
referred to as the “Contractor”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County chooses to recycle its scrap tires when possible and has
determined that this service can best be provided through a service contract with a
qualified firm; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor is qualified to provide collection, transportation
recycling and disposal of tires and other scrap rubber and has the necessary
equipment, personnel, facilities, expertise, financial resources and management skills to
provide a high level of service.

1. Scrap Tire Volume Generated

It is unknown how many scrap tires that the County receives at its landfill
annually. However, the Contractor understands that the County does not control the
scrap tire waste stream and that there is no guaranteed volume that will be received
during the term of this Contract.

2. Recycling and Disposal Services
a. Contractor Responsibilities

The Contractor agrees to stage a van trailer at the County’s designated site(s)
and to transport, process, recycle or dispose of all scrap tires loaded in said trailer in
accordance with all applicable state, federal, and local environmental and safety laws
and regulations, permits, ordinances, and standards. Furthermore, the Contractor shall
be responsible for hauling, processing, recycling and/or disposing of all scrap tires in
accordance with all applicable state, federal and local environmental and safety laws,
regulations, permits, ordinances and standards.

b. County Responsibilities

Scrap Tire Recycling and Disposal Contract



The County shall make all reasonable efforts to make available ample space at
the designated site(s) in a manner acceptable to Contractor to provide for efficient
handling of containers and materials contained therein.

3. Term

This Contract shall be in full force and effect for a period of five (5) years from the
date of execution, unless terminated earlier per Section 8 (b) with two (2) automatically
extended annual renewal terms at the end of each successive term unless either party
notifies the other party in writing thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the term of
their desire to terminate this contract, in which case the term shall end as scheduled at
the end of that current term.

4. Time of Performance

Contractor shall remove each loaded trailer in a timely manner. Non-working
days shall include Saturdays and Sundays, New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Jr. Day,
Good Friday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day,
Christmas Day and the day after Christmas Day.

5. Invoices

The Contractor shall invoice the County for scrap tires collected and transported
since the previous invoice. Each invoice shall be according to the fees per Section 6.
Each invoice shall include a dated listing of the loads collected and transported.

6. Collection Disposal Fees

The County shall not pay to the Contractor any amount above the $85,000.00 per
fiscal year (July — June) (the “Cap”) for any work performed pursuant to this Contract. If
County and Contractor agree that the Cap will be exceeded during any fiscal year, a
Contract Change Order may be executed each fiscal year, otherwise, the maximum
amount paid to the Contractor per fiscal year shall not exceed the Cap.

The County shall pay Contractor for the work described in Section 2, including
processing and transportation of all passenger and truck tires, the sum of $85.00 per
ton, with a ten (10) ton minimum per load requirement. Freight will be charged at
$635.00 per load in addition to a $25.00 Environmental Fee charge for each trailer
pulled from the County collection site(s). Off-road tires are charged at the same rate of
$85.00 per ton plus an additional $0.20 per pound. Super Single tires will be at the
same rate of $85.00 per ton plus an additional $0.05 per pound with no minimum
tonnage. A Consumer Price Index adjustment will be calculated in March of each year
and will be applied to the Contract price each year on July 1%, if mutually agreed upon
by the County and Contractor. Central Carolina Holdings, LLC reserves the right to
reject or apply a special handling sur-charge fee for any and all tires that appear to have

Scrap Tire Recycling and Disposal Contract



cost of obtaining, preparing, maintaining, or operating the facilities for deposit of said
tires nor shall Contractor be liable or responsible for any of the cost of obtaining,
preparing, maintaining or operating the location for assembly, collection, and removal of
said tires.

8. Termination
This Contract may be terminated according to either of the following provisions:

a. Default: If either party hereto deems the other party hereto to be in default of
any provision hereof, the claiming party shall provide notice in writing to the defaulting
party of said default. If said defaulting party fails to correct the default within twenty (20)
working days from the date of notice, the other party may terminate this Contract
immediately. In case of such termination, the party terminating this contract shall
forthwith give the other party written notice of such termination.

b. Mutual Agreement: This Contract may be terminated by mutual agreement of
the parties hereto, at any time.

9. Force Majeure

a. Suspension of Performance: the performance of its duties and obligations
hereunder by either party shall be suspended to the extent that such performance, in
whole or in part, shall be rendered impracticable by Force Majeure.

b. Definition: Force Majeure — For purposes herein, Force Majeure shall be
termed as any event or occurrence of any nature or kind in respect to the duties herein
that is beyond the control of any occurs without the negligence of the party invoking the
same, including without limitation: acts of God or of a public enemy, acts of government
or governmental authority in either its sovereign or contractual capacity, wars, riots,
fires, floods, explosions, epidemics, boycotts, excessive fuel prices, blackouts, strikes,
labor disputes, equipment breakdowns, and any transportation problem directly
affecting or inhibiting pickups.

c. Notice: In the event that either party hereto determines that a Force Majeure
has occurred, or it is likely to occur, said party shall promptly furnish to the other party
notice in writing of such Force Majeure, setting forth the nature of such problem, the
anticipated effect thereof on said party’s performance hereunder and when normal
performance may be expected. In the event of excessive fuel prices of over the road
diesel. Contractor and County will negotiate satisfactory terms for both parties involved.

d. No Unreasonable Delay: Any party hereto whose performance hereunder is
delayed or prevented by a factor of Force Majeure, and said party subsequently invokes
Force Majeure, shall take all reasonable steps to resume, with the least possible delay,

Scrap Tire Recycling and Disposal Contract



compliance with its obligations hereunder, provided that said party shall not be required
to settle any strike or labor dispute on terms not acceptable to it.

10. Representations
10.1. The Contractor represents, warrants and covenants to County that:

a. Itis an entity duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the
laws of the State of North Carolina and is duly and validly qualified to conduct business
and is in good standing in all jurisdictions in which such qualification is necessary.

b. The execution, delivery and performance of this Contract have been duly and
validly authorized by all corporate action required to be taken and will not result in a
breach of, constitute a Default under, or violate the terms of Contractor's organizational
agreement, or any rule, regulation, judgement, decree, order, or agreement to which
Contractor is a party or by which it may be bound.

c. Contractor shall comply with all environmental and other applicable
governmental permits, guidelines and actions during the term hereof, and has paid and
will pay all valid charges and assessments in connection therewith. Contractor hereby
indemnifies County against any punitive or other action resulting from or associated with
Contractor’s failure to do so.

10.2. County represents, warrants and covenants to Contractor that:

a. The execution, delivery and performance of this Contract by County have been
duly and validly authorized by all corporate action required to be taken and will not
result in a breach of, constitute a Default under, or violate the terms of decree, order,
contract or agreement to which County is a party or by which it may be bound.

11. Insurance

Contractor does hereby attest that it has general liability insurance coverage
(which covers all its operations including but not limited to motor vehicle transportation)
in the minimum amount of one million ($1,000,000.00) dollars. A “Certificate of
Insurance” affirming said coverage is attached hereto as an integral part of this
Contract. County shall be listed as an additional insured under said Certificate of
Insurance and a copy of said endorsement shall be provided to County within ten (10)
days of execution of Contract. Contractor shall always during the existence of this
contract maintain liability insurance in the amount not less than one million
($1,000,000.00) dollars.

Scrap Tire Recycling and Disposal Contract



12. Hold Harmless

The Contractor does hereby indemnify and hold the County free and harmless
from liability on account of injury or damage to persons or property which may result
from the negligent conduct or operations arising out of the business of collection,
removal and transportation of tires in accordance with the terms of this contract; and, in
the event that any suit or proceeding is brought against the County at law or in equity,
either independently or jointly with the Contractor, or either of them, on account of such
negligent acts, the Contractor will defend the County in any such suit or proceeding at
the cost of the Contractor, and in the event of a final judgement of decree being brought
against either of them, the Contractor will pay such judgement or comply with such
decree with all costs and expenses of whatsoever nature and hold the County harmless
therefrom.

13. Disputes

Any matter that arises hereunder that cannot be settled in negotiations between
the parties hereto shall be handled according to the laws, legal processes and courts of
the State of North Carolina. Any final decision therefrom shall be valid and binding upon
the parties hereto and enforceable at law. Venue for any action arising out of this
contract shall be general court of justice, County of Edgecombe, N.C.

14. Miscellaneous

14.1. Contractor agrees to be an equal opportunity employer and not discriminate
based on race, religion, or sex.

14.2. This Contract may be changed only by agreement in writing and signed by
both parties hereto.

14.3. This Contract embodies the entire contract between the parties and
supersedes any prior agreements and understanding, oral and/or written.

14.4. The Contract may be executed simultaneously in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original.

14.5. This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of North Carolina.

14.6. The sections and heading in the Contract are for reference purposes only
and shall not affect in any way the meaning of this Contract or any part herein.

14.7. In the event that any provision of this Contract shall be determined to be
invalid, the Contract thereupon shall be deemed to have been amended to eliminate
such provisions so the remaining provisions of this Contract shall be valid and binding.

14.8. All notices, and other formal communications hereunder shall be made in
writing and given or delivered by certified United States mail to the principal and at the
address designated below. Acceptance thereof shall be deemed to constitute receipt.

Scrap Tire Recycling and Disposal Contract



Contractor County

Central Carolina Holdings, LLC Edgecombe County
1616 Mckoy Town Road PO Box 10
Cameron, NC 28326 Tarboro, NC 27886

Attn: County Manager

14.9. Any waiver made hereto shall be deemed to be limited in application to the
matters explicitly referred to therein and shall neither be construed as, nor entitle the
other party to waiver by said party of any similar matter.

14.10. This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto
and their respective successors and permitted assigns, but neither this Contract nor any
of the rights, interests, or obligations hereunder shall be assigned by either party hereto
without the prior written consent of the other party hereto, which consent shall not be
unreasonable withheld or delayed.

[Signature page follows this page]

Scrap Tire Recycling and Disposal Contract



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their respective hands and seals
as of the date first above written.

EDGECOMBE COUNTY
BY:

Leonard Wiggins, Chairman

Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST
BY:

Frangie Mungo

Clerk to the Board

CENTRAL CAROLINA HOLDINGS, LLC
BY: C%h“c"é!: éﬁ 5
Peginad Vi Preside~t

ATTEST

Pre-Audit Certificate

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local
Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

Edgecombe County Finance Officer

GL Line — 60-4720-5624-00

Scrap Tire Recycling and Disposal Contract



Contract #2023006 Best, Lawrence Law, P.A.

EDGECOMBE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AWARD

Department:
Edgecombe County Départment of Social Services
1. Vendor Name and Address: BEST, LAWRENCE LAW, P.A.
188 E. Thomas Street
P. O. Box 2124
Rocky Mount, NC 27802
2. Purpose: To represent Edgecombe County Department of Social Services in the provision of legal

9.

services in the Child Support Program.

Project or Proposed Equipment Location: Edgecombe County

Relevant Information (square footage, size, quantity, model, etc.):

Bidding Process Used:
(] Informal O Formal [ Sole Source | “Piggy-Backing”
Explanation / Comments:
Qost: $42,500.00
Contract Period: July 1, 2023 — October 31, 2023
Funding Source: Federal and County Funds
(General fund, grant funds, other funding sources)
Line Item to be Charged: 19-5320-5718-00 (IV D PURCH)

Submitted byﬁm _ [) Datezmzs

Edgecombe County Departmentof Social Services Dire, Iqr_)

Approveﬁ;u\c?m Date: S [ 1013

Edgecombe County Manager

P
= e ‘)'



EDGECOMBE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AWARD

Department; HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Nutrition Plus
1. Vendor Name and Address: Atn: Christie Nicholson
' PO Box 383
Greenville, NC 27835
2. Purpose: Contract Nutritional services for Edgecombe County Health Department up to 16 hours week with

8 hours a day beginning on July 8 for 25 weeks.

3. Project or Proposed Equipment Location:

Tarboro Office and Rocky Mount Office

4. Relevant Information (square footage, size, quantity, model, etc.):

NA

5. Bidding Process Used (informal, formal, sole source, “piggy-backing”): Attach Bid Tabulation

Note:  a. Ifa“sole source” purchase,
b. “Piggybacking” — local gov

a written explanation of justification must be attached.
ernments may purchase from a supplier that has, within the past twelve (12) months

contracted to fumish an item to any government agency for the same or more favorable price following a public bid
process. Attach justification.

6. Cost: $50.00 per hour Will not exceed $20,000.00

7. Contract Period:

July 8% to December 30, 2023

8. Funding Source:

State Funds

(General Fund, grant funds, other sources)

9. Line Item to be Charged:

125167-519904-$20,000.00

Submitted by: _\’_'m&-ﬂd,éimoate: 3 -4 "(’)3_5

Approved:

Date :

Note: Attach this form to the front of the contract.




EDGECOMBE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AWARD

Department: HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Dan Drake-President :
1. Vendor Name and Address:| ;4. Medical Group DBA Vidant Multispecialty Clinic, ECU Health
PO Box 8423
Greenville NC 27834

2. Purpose:| Contract with Dr. Stark to supervisor Christie Walston FNP in Child Health Program

3. Project or Proposed Equipment Location:

Tarboro and Rocky Mount Office

4. Relevant Information (square footage, size, quantity, model, etc.):

NA

5. Bidding Process Used (informal, formal, sole source, “piggy-backing™): Attach Bid Tabulation

Note:  a. Ifa“sole source” purchase, a written explanation of justification must be attached.
b. “Piggybacking” — local governments may purchase from a supplier that has, within the past twelve (12) months
contracted to furnish an item to any government agency for the same or more favorable price following a public bid
process. Attach justification.

6. Cost: | 325.00 per month

7. Contract Period: September 1 2023 to August 31, 2024

State funds

oo

. Funding Source:

(General Fund, grant funds, other sources)

125165-519301-3900.00
9. Line Item to be Charged;

Submitted by:

Approved:

Note: Attach this form to the front of the contract.



EDGECOMBE
WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT
CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE
REPORT

District 1
Everything has been running according to standards. Staff has been performing routine
maintenance on the system, flushing and installing new taps.

District 2
Everything has been running according to standards. Staff has been performing routine
maintenance on the system, flushing and installing new taps.

District 3
Everything has been running according to standards. Staff has been performing routine
maintenance on the system, flushing and installing new taps.

District 4
Staff has been performing routine maintenance on the system, flushing and installing new
taps.

District 5
Everything has been running according to standards. Staff has been performing routine
maintenance on the system, flushing and installing new taps.

District 6 — Princeville
Everything is running according to standards. Staffis performing routine maintenance on
the system.

We had unforeseen circumstances that caused a two-week delay in our meter reading.
This will add more days of usage than normal to the next bill. We had more SCADA
issues that caused tanks to overflow. The staff fixed a mainline break out on 258 S. on
August 12%,



| %rIe BE'6SE'SSE'ZS |098°/SE'09T | 9£°SSS'SEBS  |0Z9'8EV'TEL |9L£°88 6LT _ jesoy |
i0/NIQ# laquiadaq
i0/NIQ# FELTELGY
i0/NIQ# 13900
i0/AIQ# Jaquiaydag
i0/AIQH# Isndny
%1 9S'09€T8ES | 60£'828'67 | 68'689°€ZTS | 089'9Z9°vE |  00L'S08°zE Ang
%L1 S8'6TT'8YES | €6S'SLEYT | ST'TESYOTS | ¥¥S69v'67 | ZI9TIEZE aunf
%v2 OE'€ESE'ITES | S/¥'600°0Z |  ¥6'89v°96$ | ¢Z2'0S2°9Z | 00£'€20zs Aepy
%8t CS'6SEVOES | ¥96'SECBT | 667U ZIS | 8Z9°0C0°SE | 9£0°2£9°97 Indy
%8T CE'BISTEES | EES'V6T'ZZ | TTZOT'BTTS | 9T9'Z00TE | +0S'€E9°zE Yasew
%9 ES'TVE'LTES | 66V'8LT0C | LETET'ZETS | ¥¥8'S9Z'ZE | v8v'80p'EE Aenigay
%ZE 0€'9vZ'9Ses | /8Y'SES'ST | T8'90ZVETS | 950'867°Z€ | OvL'civae Asenuer
(paliig unowy (suojjen) 150D (suojje) | s3uipeay 3nep
"SApaseydind) | pajjig P18 | PI|ig JaIeM [paseyoang 1918 | pPaseyding
SSO7 J91EM % FEITTTY

€20 - 95es 19M3s 1@ 131 A[JIUOIN 19M3S '3 1938 AJUno) aqui0a8p3



%9E | YE'SEE'9S0'YS [TET'2L0'6LZ | TL°0V9'985TS  |2S8'05T'8ED |8g0‘z06'0sy | jeloy |
%1 95°09€18¢S | 60£'878'6C 68'689'€CTS 0899Z9vE 00£'508°E Inr-g¢
%L1 S8'6CT'8VES | €6S'SLEVT QT'TES90TS 56962 TT9'TIE e unr-gg
% OE'€SE9TES | SLv'600°0T 76'891'96S TLT'0ST'9t 0og‘eeo'ce Aen-g£¢
%81 CS'6SEVOES | ¥96'SET'ST S E8Y'SPTS 8T8 LVT'SE 9€0°7€99z Jdy-£2
%8¢ CE'89STEES | €ESV6TTT TT°C0T'8TTS 9T9'/00'T¢ ¥0S'€€9E €¢-ley
%9t ESTPELTES | 66V'8LT0T LETETTETS vr8'sT9'LE v8r'801'cE €¢-9°4
%CE 0E'9YT'9SES | £8Y'sEs'ST T8'90T'VETS 9€0'864°L€ (o) 7R VA A 1S gc-uer
%1t YCTI88THES | ZE0'695'ET €0°90C°0VTS 08t'769°6€ ¥0/'858'GE €2-39¢Q
%I 85'976°TEES | OV8'T06°TT 76°'69€8ETS ZEY'LET'6E 8v9'95¢‘6€ ¢C-NON
%EY LTLE6'LEES | 669°T9€'CT AR TAN S ARS 0CT‘v99'0v 9SL€T9'TY [44 o]
% 9T'0S8'TVES | OzZE‘T6T VT €8'6CL€STS [4A: 3727837 OvT‘ove8e zz-dag
%er 18°08€'SVES | 08E'L8SVT 8S9°T6T'TSTS 8VL'€96'TY lvwvsmi\mw z-8ny
(Pajl1g junowy (suojjen) 1s0) (suojje] | ssuipeay jnep
"SAPaseydand) | pajjig Jo1eMm P3Iiig 191em |paseyding J91epn | paseyding
S$SO7 1918\ % Jolem

93RIOAY LYFEETN

95es() J13MaSs B 1918 A[JIUON Jamas 13 191E M Ajuno) aquio338p]



REVENUES
Ad Valorem Taxes
Sales Taxes
Other Taxes
Intergovernmental
Sales, Services and Fees
Health Revenues
DSS Revenues
Other Revenues
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

General Government
Public Safety
Transportation
Economic Development
Human Services
Cultural & Recreational
Education

Debt Service

Transfers
Total Expenditures

Fund Balance Appropriation/Utilization $

Edgecombe County

Financial Summary Report

Fiscal Year 2024

(As of August 31, 2023)

GENERAL
REVISED YTD Y-T-D %
BUDGET ACTUAL COLLECTED
$ 33755000 $ 700,690 2.08%
9,900,000 - 0.00%
164,000 10,173 6.20%
2,280,692 313,305 13.74%
6,115,035 744,017 12.17%
5,646,233 354,782 6.28%
11,792,666 - 0.00%
1,030,034 114,752 11.14%
$ 70,683,660 $ 2,237,719 3.17%
REVISED YTD Y-T-D % YTD
BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED  ENCUMBERED
$ 10,583,668 $ 1,948,682 18.41% $ 1,545,568
19,720,069 3,492,689 17.71% 2,270,353
60,357 24,464 40.53% 35,893
2,022,301 131,227 6.49% 911,973
18,768,593 2,637,577 14.05% 2,144,663
748,547 185,708 24.81% 473,840
14,595,235 2,314,657 15.86% 11,600,579
4,446,511 233,908 5.26% -
7,765,745 - 0.00% -
78,711,026 10,968,912 13.94% $ 18,982,867
(8.027.366) $  (8,731,193)

Preliminary report subject fo final accounting close adjustments.



WATER/SEWER

Funds 61 - 68

REVENUES

Water & Sewer Revenue
Fund Balance Appropriated

EXPENDITURES
Water Operations
Water Purchases
Debt Service

SOLID WASTE
Fund 60
REVENUES

Fees & Intergovernmental Revenues
Transfer From General Fund

EXPENDITURES
Tipping Fees Paid
All Other Expenditures

Edgecombe County
Financial Summary Report
Fiscal Year 2024
(As of August 31, 2023)

REVISED YTD Y-T-D %
BUDGET ACTUAL  COLLECTED
$ 6,923,404 § 878,259 12.69%
- 0.00%
$ 6,923,404 $ 878,250 12.69%
REVISED YTD Y-T-D % YTD
BUDGET ACTUAL  EXPENDED ENCUMBERED
$ 3,842,076 $ 371,676 9.67% $ 910,072
1,400,000 238,942 17.07% 761,058
1,681,328 - 0.00% -
$ 6,923,404 $ 610,618 8.82% $ 1,671,131
REVISED YTD Y-T-D %
BUDGET ACTUAL  EXPENDED
$ 2,944,500 $ 39,489 1.34%
638,500 0.00%
$ 3,583,000 $ 39,489 1.10%
REVISED YTD Y-T-D % YTD
BUDGET ACTUAL _ EXPENDED ENCUMBERED
$ 1,260,000 $ 147,921 11.74% $ 752,079
2,323,000 274,434 11.81% 181,143
$ 3,583,000 $ 422,354 11.79% $ 933,223

Preliminary report subject to final accounting close adjustments.



Hwy 17/64 3,000

Hwy Information System 12,500
Vocational Rehab 20,759
Upper Coastal Plain COG 21,990
$ 109,249
Education
Edgecombe County Schools — Current Expense $ 8,639,905
Edgecombe County Schools - Capital Outlay 350,000
Nash County Schools — Current Expense 2,188,320
Nash County Schools ~ Capital Outlay 63,116
Edgecombe County Schools~Capital Outlay Lottery 500,000
Edgecombe Community College Current Expense 2,032,249
Edgecombe MOU Bio Tech 751,645
Edgecombe Community College-Works 180,000
$ 14,595,235
Economic & Physical Development
Planning $ 300,347
Extension Services 416,125
Conservation Services 137,499
East Carolina Meat Sale 500
Economic Development 1,052,500
$ 1,996,971
Transportation
Airports $ 60,357
$ 60,357
Cultural & Recreational
Edgecombe Memorial Library , $ 376,600
Edgecombe Memorial Library C/O 27,761
Braswell Memorial Library 255,186
Recreation 89,000
$ 748,547
¥ Lh me nettd
DEBT SERVICE SUBFUND
Principal $3,117,112
Interest $ 596,905
Principal (Schools) $ 658,000
Interest (Schools) $ 74494
$ 4,446,511
Transfers to Other Funds:
Solid Waste $ 628,522



VRV ey “ TNV RN
“SUsWINgoQ ueo / siaquiny jeu)y .«._.oogxhog 198Q QAunod “upny €20z Aunogd :aoinog rﬂmomzm\ffwg

"UBOf 343 uo Bjes uodnod syl s1 umoys ayey 189I83U1 84} ‘sueo| aye3S pue sueo| yagsn
'SUBO) Yueq 19811p 104 "panss| sem PU0q sy awn syy 1e (911) 1509 153183U] 8nJL s,puoq 3Y} St UMOYS SRl 1S8I83u1 8yy *spuoq panssi Ajpijgnd o4 ‘I

-S910N

%YT'E 9202 A4 SQIOIUBA HLIBYS - WUBWI[IEISU] TSINIL 4T
. %lTE . EE0Z A4 - Bwwop- WeleIsu| saer puowheyd 50z £
%60 £€0Z M al1L s|Suey) - Eos__msc_.mu&ﬂ PuowAey 870z T
%ZT8'Y LZ0Z Ad ueun@isu| Fuping Gosioig 203 ¥T0Z TT
%S1°E TY0zZ A4 onels SW3 siaxexym - uawpesup vasn 0zoz o1
%Gl Zr0oT Ad  UOREIS SING SdorduIg - - Waw|ieIsl) YASN 0202 6
%960°T SZOZ A4 Solpey - awijjeisuj diooueg sn 0zoz 8
%SLEY  OvOZ Ad _ Buiping Sdusping - usliesu vagn 4
. S S3SEUDINg JUSWI[EISU] 9
%LG'T 8€0Z Ad _mommv.&m;_ H.SN 10 mc,sca& g

¥
__ %T6T 920z M - ST0Z seuss 'spuog 10045S BUpUNgY &
%09'E 0€0Z Ad 0TOZ Souas ‘spuog 106435 z
. SPUDH UOTIEBIIT0 [elsusH |
7918y 1sausu)  Alunjep jeuyy ueoT
) g v

surpuelsinQ 1qaq ULID I -3U0] SanjIAT)oY [BIUSUITLIDAOL)




LLUG B Bun(

BINVNID D76

- : - Zvoz zes ss m zroz
R - - Tv0Z ¢80'86 Jo9't SL¥'v6 70T
iy AL Nl e ooz SYV'S0T. " 98fl T zeoes ooz~
e R - 6802 8pr'soT T Gosiol EvS'v6 6€0Z
; - - B 8e0z 8YP'LST  Tog'or L80TYT 880z
R - —£0C  mever T Tgestz €TLZYT L80z
e . 980z gieeei O RS T e T
- - - SE0Z €LL'89T  ylgee 6SY'9ET GE0Z
= e, Y802 Eie0r1 . Teviel T TaEpeer T T W
= I T€ST T JoTvs TYS'Lrh T ____€€0Z
= E = 280z Teveie T 8sgioer BS8YOYT zeog
- LI TE0Z  aTeeeT . vBEesT T6TThy'T TE0z
STTLIY T Tezzy 000'0/T 080z YEEVEST Jogotz T izenog AR e
S20'veT SZO'vT 000°0LT 6202 CEELB8T  Giz'esc  sg0 v09'T 6202
S528'06T sz8'oz 000027 8202 ogezesT T T0Z9ee T Guieesn T T 8202
29261 S29'/T 000'0.T 20T Qvrvves  ssv'sor  gseiseac ) £20Z
Ce9T68  zzoew | 000%GhS . 999°088°t  ~ szoipzg B R e
vIT'201 7.LT'65 000'8Y9 202 OSY'EEEy ZTgTge L€9'T89'€ 6zoz
v6vTEL v6v' . 000889 pzoz 9sT'6Tr'y 28T28.  pisope's v20z
066188 $ oOe6'ovZ $_000'ses’z 230, 6SE'0TTLT  § 6eg'gost g 0Z8'vreE'se  § 2301
1e3oy 1s8193u] |edjourg Ad 1o} 1581034 |ediouig Ad

spuog uonedyqo |eidueY)

198q pauoddng xej iejo)

133 psyroddng xey,




UL TG YMILY

- - = Zr0z zes ss L1L zvoz
- - - Tv0Z 28086 Loot SLY'v6 TrOZ
e s AT - _O¥0Z  swpicor WEY. R
B - - 6€0z 8t'S0T S06°0T EVS'v6 6€0C
00028 000'z 000°0G 8E0Z SYP'SOT T ToghT 18076 " ggoz
£90'65 £90'% 000'ss 280 swsor eeiup ETLUB lg0z
STTT9 S2T'9 00066 T ggoz BW'S0T ségor T Tiegwe T T - 980z
_STe'e9 GTe's 000°G _S80Z T ewpsor T ésaes 65v'T8 GE0Z
szg'se S2S'0T  ooo'ss Y80  gpysor EL R e e
STL'19 szt 000°sS £€0Z C8E'EWT Zpprs TrS'Z6€T B
926'69 SC6'T 000'sg T eieeosy o T —— e
szr'zs STTLT 000G __1e0z iomo.ommqaf.:r.mwm_.moﬁ..a T6T 8T TE0Z
szTee N N M —— 0802 isdmeei __1S6'80Z T T zoipesd __ogoz
SZTT'TL SZT'TZ 000°05 | 620C Z8T'ZE9T STT'8ve LS0'v8E'T 620z
G1€'89 T T BB . O8£'€19T 100267 . eurtge's 820T
529°02 S29'GZ 000°Gy Izoz 061997 Goz'zeg 86287 z0z
SE0VE szoion 000°00€ L BER. T e T8OV izouonz Cosee.
Gco'se ST9'e9 000'G.g Stz oseiseT €106cs  seg'sgpz gcoz
T arrze 000'0s8 Y20z T TjgEweo L N T 20T
BEVIEVZ ¢ 8EvT9E  § o000'0z07 leo; IE696LTZ  $ TITUSTE  $ ozsesost ¢ (230,
10} 158183u] ledioupg Ad lesog 158483 ledroupg Ad
$g01 sjuswjersuj

193 psiroddng xejy,



BCUGC CCISNBNY

TWIIVULL UEGT / SISQUINN [BULS Y00 oM 198G Aunog 4ipny zzoz Aunog :asinog

%98'G S20Z Ad (9 10s10) Buioueury wiisy vasn 1z

T ———

SION UOTTEdRRUY pudy oz

%00°0 T€0Z Ad UNIAON Z6ET-60-vauY-H allineouiig o umo] 6T

%000 SE0Z A4 YNIAON 938M TSLT-0T-4X4T-H T Gsm 93 g1
U e M PSLTOTHXTH T GSM 03
%000 9€0Z Ad YNIQON JamMaS T0-€880LESD S GSM 03 /T

S[qeAEg SSON oT

%00°E TS0Z Ad (S 111s1q) spuog sntonsy sm ZT0Z ST

%00 SS0ZT A4 (S ©M81q) Spuog snusne

e

%00°Z SS0Z Ad (S 01s1g) spuog snusas

————— e p e ———e e

%00°Z 980T A4 (g 101m810) spuog snuea
%SL'T 2902 Ad (¥ 10s1q)

e —

o

%SLT 2902 Ad W usig) spuog enushey s 520 o1

R T T e e e e

%08'E EVOT Ad (8puog 09) 5 WLISIG Jo Buibunjey g
%lY'Z . GZ0Z Ad o UeoT 31e3S € PusIq o Suipungoy L
%6L'E EVOT Ad T ispudg 09) & 1sIq jo Bupplingey g
%GLE Zv0zZ A4 (Spuog 09) Z 1uIsiq Jo Fujpungey g
%6G°E 8€0Z A4 (SPuog 09) T 15Sid Jo Suipungey

DUSST &

UIDUNRIS

%g2'E £S0T Ad (v 0138ia) Spuog G5 vash §10% 2

19184 1seusu  Ayunzep jeuyy

0 g

6

4 SBM ESTOC v
¥ S®M VSTOZ €T
Y S®M LTOZ 2T
SPUOg BnUBASY SBM ZZ0Z TT

m(z_Jﬂxml xumt -

surpue)sing 192 Wwas I -3uoT senunoy odA1-ssauisng



MM LI g

SONVYNIS D11ENd

oze'sT oze 000'9T 9802 OgES® T oge .. Goo'er 9€0z
08Ty 08TT  ooo'sp 502 08Ty ogr 000ty _§s0z
B0y R Bee e vk 0ro'z 000y T wste
098'e 098 000'T €502 820802 8208 000'00z €502
I " sz 08682 ose'er 000%86T  Zgoz
OTEEL _ oge's __0008s 1502 Oes'ovz ogs'oz 000'0zz T80
Ov6'EL 06’9 00078 T oep 8260V sze'oz 000%%TZ 050z
08v'z2 08v'g 0009 6v0C €80'6€7 _80°T€ 000’90z 6v0z
04672 T Toie’s T T " ooo'zs 8wz gsoieke _BSOBE 00006z svoe
OTW'TL  otpip 00009 Ivoz ES8'8EZ  eaBvy ooover Lvoz
0S82, 08821 008 " opoz T cevesz __s8v'og 00068 gpoe -
092€L oozl ____000'6s ooz 8S6'6EZ  gog'ss 000'v8T _swoz
009, 009'ST 00096 phoe L A N, — o T
ove'zL ov6'or 000'9g $oc ___ S0Z9%v  coes) _ ooo'vee gz
082'2L  oggsr _000%S zpoz 008429 oog've ____boo'ees  Twoe
06v'Z. oeveT 000€s T Tpoz SEBTE9  Geg'err 0008TS " qyoz
osL'eL 08202 000'es oz ELUY  eurzer ___ooosts T oroz
OV6'TL _Ov6Tz o008 6802 0TE'pS9 OTETST 000'€0S  ggog
T R e ol 00000 " epe "
N A L€0Z SCT'96. STT'S6T 000709 T Tggp
OfVEL  ogvez T __ooo'sy 980z 8TTeo8 £8€'9TZ SEISYe T Tofnz
OvS'eL — opgoz 000"t _ seoz 696188 0c0'sE 606'€Y9 T ggop
O T __ ¥e0e 60T'688 ooz'esz  606%%S T peoz
0S9'TL 059'8Z 000'cy EE0Z ¢6v'888 " £85'6.Z  606'809 _ esoz
0L9%1  oid%z ooo'sy T80z 86v'des  005'662 606'965 zs0z
0997, 099'0¢ 0002t TE0E 96.'€06 069'8TE 90T'S8S T80z
TR oy 008 vosisvs L SOEUEE | oBWENST . T iigetEic
05z, 0l8'ze 000°0Y ) 6202 6.7'806 (ELESSE 90T'ess ) 6202
O6VZL T TTosuRE T dooies SN Bizage. T SOV'eLE T o0F'ges 8coz
06€'7L 06E'Y€  000'8E _ 1z0T 9v6'906  ops'see 90T'TTS LZ20T
092l " Toerae oOoer, T 920z 9zoiere 0T6'vTr 907861  9z0Z
_OET'eL 0ET'9e 000’28 S¢0C _ THY'or0'T  geegey 90T'TT9 S20Z
0671~ § 0le6E g 000'9e ¢ Y20z TOBEO0TT ¢ ssl'Gey $ 901’809 ¢ V20T
00L'082°2 00£'8%9 000'285'T N 8Y8'220'6T _ 529'089'G €2ZTYE'ET e

|e10] 188491U) ledioupg Ad jelo) 1s9493u) iediouniyg Ad

spuog snusasy

199Q Aunn 1eloy

193 pauoddng L1



o =14 )
VG BC U ADNYNIL DrIENd

B

—_—

008'see

008'g

000'0TZ

Q0t‘8ge

009°z6¢ |..I[||.|Il.||l.|=|.!{J

00p'ez
009'.¢e

T

00g'see
000'sgg

“008'90p

OQo oSt

Z98'00T

SC6'LTT

ERITTE— 760z
e e —
T S
e e
TR S il
e e L e
= = e v
N = 5 . svoe
TET T T e

e e e __EV0T

S -

N Tvoe

] M N 8E0Z

000" SGY
000'GEY

'825'068

STS'GET

W e
$2E'69T

G2S'esT

i 80T

m.mN. 8 %

_ 000* 244

oao 0Ep

606'G0 T i Te06'sa a0z

000'STY
000'501

_seT'Teg

GTE'96g

SCT'T02

SZEOTE

e e e e

000°06€

90T'EL . oot

GC6's6S

STi'86S

_Sze'oee

“Gev'she

GZ6" v6s

S¢6'voz

mNm OmN

90T'eL %

000" S9¢
. 000f 0GE
ooo 0143

000/02¢

See'eeL

STE'EVs

GTE'86e

§ szsete %

000'0EY $

000‘set

488'888'0T

L88'€61'E

0006692

- _ 90T'EL_
$ goT'es 3

43 168 - €2C'L68

18101

18849ju)

-

mow ve

880'6% T
EUY'EE 000'vET

000'seT

Y R
_Sot'ep 000’87t

B s

0LT'497 . . )
SPLO9T SWL'9S  000'0TT

oL5'99T E . BEH
0z8'9eT | T Gzgies 000°60T 8€0Z
€16'90T €16'69

820481 " Tggoies

S06'99T

ovy'ist T ovvies A
828'997 8876 000'ss 6202

05¢'29T 0Scv6 | gooer

YT gzg0s 00007 'z

SE4'99T SEL'86 00089 920z
088'00% 000'99

096°0T _ $ 000'%9 $

ooo.wmﬁ_m

osg'eer
096997 ¢

8€0'900's

|edjoupg Ad

jeiol 188493U| tedjoupg Ad

8€0'8E8'T
18101 ledioupg Ad

SueoY Jumjoaey

189103U)
$puog uontediiqp jeseuen

193 payoddng A



Edgecombe County Solid Waste

Fee Schedule
FY-24

Solid Waste Disposal Fee

1. Annual Household Fee (Solid Waste Permit Fee) ... $125.00
Solid Waste Permit Fee Includes the following:
a. Yard Waste — limbs, brush, etc. not to exceed six (6) inches in diameter and four (4) feet in length.
Amount NOT to exceed four (4) cubic yards (one pick-up truck load) per household per week.

b. Household Garbage (kitchen, bath, etc.) — Amount NOT to exceed four (4) cubic yards (one pick-up
truck load) per household per week.

*Wood, Sheetrock, Bathtubs, Toilets, Doors, Fencing, etc. are considered C&D material NOT
Household Garbage therefore, this type of material falls under Tipping Fees - Section 3.

2. Apartments/Condos/Townhomes L S €€ “Tipping Fees”
Those that do NOT pay the Solid Waste Permit Fee annually are considered
commercial and therefore, must pay for all debris brought to the landfill

3. Tipping Fees

a. Municipal Solid Waste (MSW)...................coeemmmvommmneecesssesssso $71.00 per ton
b. Mixed Debris (garbage w/construction debris)................................................$55.00 per ton
O BBttt sesr e $55.00 per ton

i. No Carpet or Carpet Padding (MSW)
ii. No Rubber Membrane Roofing (MSW)

0 ASDESIOS oottt oo $75.00 per ton

& YA WaSte.. .ottt seosssessesnsess oo $46.00 per ton
i. Land clearing debris containing no soil.
ii. Wooden pallets and clean lumber (considered C&D)

F- EXCAVAHON Fge. ...ov.ooesortteeeeseeeee e $45.00 per ton
G SWING/GOBL........vorttot vt soesoesssosssonn $13.00 per animal
e CHICKEIS ..ottt oo $38.50 per ton
- COWIHOTSES. ..o..oet et seesses s $40.00 per animal

4. Scrap Tire Disposal
3 Free Disposal..........ovvuurniteoen o No Charge
i. Commercial business — must provide proof of NC Tire Tax
ii. Homeowners and Farms (Valid Solid Waste Permit) — up to 5 tires per year at Landfill
- Convenient Sites only allow five (5) tires per year to homeowners with a Valid
Solid Waste Permit

D TH@S. vttt sttt ooo oo $2.00 per tire
C. All other tires not eligible for “Free Disposal” ........c.ccuiiveeeieiee e $90.00 per ton



W

r

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Beginning October 2023

The Edgecombe County Landfill (Transfer Station and C&D) will
be closed the LAST Wednesday of every month from 12:00pm -
9:00pm for training and maintenance.

Convenient Sites will remain open under normal business hours



¥ ¥ ¥y xx

NOTICE OF NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MUNICIPAL ELECTION
ONE-STOP VOTING ELECTION HOURS

Location: Edgecombe County Administrative Building
Board of Elections
201 St. Andrew St., Suite 434
Tarboro, NC 27886

Thursday - Friday, October 19, thru, October 20, 2023

8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
Monday - Friday, October 23, thru October 27, 2023

8:00 AM - 6:00 PM

Monday — Friday October 30, thru November 3, 2023
8:00 AM - 6:00 PM

Saturday — November 4, 2023

8:00 AM - 3:00 PM

Location: Edgecombe County Administrative Building
Carmon Auditorium
201 St. Andrew St.
Tarboro, NC 27886

Thutsday - Friday, October 26, thru, October 27, 2023
9:00 AM - 6:00 PM

Monday - Friday, October 30, thru November 3, 2023
9:00 AM - 6:00 PM

Monday - Friday October 30, thru November 3, 2023
8:00 AM - 6:00 PM

Saturday ~ November 4, 2023

8:00 AM - 3:00 PM




=

s

NORTH CAROLINA

Evgecombe County

County Administration Building Cfur;fy f\:d:i:;er
201 St. Andrew St., PO Box 10 Tarboro, NC 27886 ericevans@edgecombeco.com

252-641-7834 - Fax 252-641-0456
www.edgecombecountync.gov

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ERIC EVANS, COUNTY MANAGER
AUGUST 31, 2023

MAJOR EVENTS AND IMPORTANT MEETINGS

To give the Board insight into some of the things | have the privilege of doing or participating in, I'm
sharing my major events and important meetings over the last month.

Aug. 10t

Aug. 14t

Aug. 15t

Aug. 16-17t

Aug. 17th

Aug. 215

Aug. 21

Aug. 2>

Aug. 23

Aug. 237

I participated virtually as a presenterin a grants management course offered
by Dr. Carol Kline at Appalachian State University. You may remember that Dr.
Kline prepared our Tourism Development Comprehensive Plan when she was
with NC State University.

| participated in the grand reopening event for the Rocky Mount branch of our
Health Department.

I provided staff support for the Human Services Board meeting. Since former
Chairman Larry Woodley’s term expired, a new chairperson was selected. Dr.
Robin Webb-Corbett was appointed as Chairwoman, and Commissioner Viola
Harris was appointed Vice-chairwoman.

Members of our auditor’s team were here to start our FY-23 audit. This is the
earliest our audit has started in several years.

I attended the Carolinas Gateway Partnership Board Meeting. | serve as
Secretary of the Board. The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Bob Pike
as the new President.

I made comments on behalf of the County at the Grand Opening event for
Vance Street Homes, the affordable housing project developed by South
Eastern NC CDC. Edgecombe County donated eight lots acquired through
foreclosure for the project.

We held our second Community Engagement Session for our Get Off The Lists
initiative at the Rock Mount Event Center. We had 35 participants and
received great feedback.

| attended and presented at the Commissioners Budget Committee meeting.
Natalie Bess, Linda Barfield, Mike Matthews, and | attended a meeting of the
Rural Partners Network in Wilson. We are one of 14 counties selected to
participate in this program where we get special access to federal agencies for
funding consideration.

I presented at the County Line Merger Community Meeting at Fairview
Elementary School.

WW@.«:/"‘ v ploce That wall Al Ctlepens and natural secousess



Aug. 24" I attended the Rocky Mount Chamber’s breakfast meeting at Wesleyan
University where the State School Superintendent Catherine Truitt was the
guest speaker.

Aug. 29 I'met with Dr. Andrew Bryan, the new ECPS Superintendent. We met to make
introductions and to discuss critical matters, including the County Line
Merger.

Aug. 29t Natalie Bess and | attended the retirement celebration for Dr. Valerie Bridges

at Edgecombe Community College.
Aug. 29-31*  Monitored Hurricane Idalia.



"0 BdUBA YUM PaLL

0D UOS|IM 73
UOIBUIYSEAN ‘UBLIRAA UM PaIL .
S0UBA PU UBLIEM YUM PaIL
Aluno) uasiepn yum paiyt ,

S
%019
SLT'T
644'ST
¥50°'0z

%0'€
v8

6167
€/ST

g€g-1dy

15T
%0E"L
€SPT
0958T
£100¢

%01°8-
[4 T4
§€8¢
SE9T

€¢-qad

pug
%089
0S€ET
G9S8T
S066T

%08 -
99T-
L80¢t
SYSt

ge-uer

[4
%19
ST
TO06T
9120T

%8T-
195-
€75¢
ISPT
gz-das

puz
%08'9
0SET
55581
S066T

%0v'¢-

gvee
99451

[£45L4

[4
%19
Svel
TOO6T
9z0z

%0T ¥
€71
¥80€
98€T
€Z-3ny

%089
0Set

59587
50661

%0v°C-

yeee
S8.T

CZ-AON

‘03 UOSIIM yum palL

"0D BpIH yum paly
Ayuno) xeylleH yum payy
Auno) puejioas yum paiL

Awuno) weyels yum yig 1oy paiy .
paJedaid sem 1iodai SIy3 Y3 je a|qejienr J0u a1om sa.n8Yy JuawAojdwaun pajepdn .

[4
%C'S
SS0T
OT16T
S970¢

%0T'TT
S6¢
T96¢
64ST
€Cnr

%0t L
[405]

9€L8T
Orzoe

%0V
18
LOvE
LL8T

<Z-1P0

S
%19
62C'T
68'ST
8/0°0T
%6-
€5¢-
9997
6SST
Aen-g2
T 14
%8 %0C L
6091 6SPT
€658T ¥9/81
70207 €2202
%0t L %0.L't
62T 6€T
9zee L60€
vv6T [A%2]"
Tedas  zz-Sny

SunP9N sIPUOISSIUWOY) £707 Taquidag- s1ouorssmuuioy) 03 pazioday
£yunoy) aquoaafpy 10J SI01JTPUT IDIOP[I0 A /ITUIOUOIF]

sunjuey aye1s

a1ey uawAojdwan

paiojdwaun

paiojdw3

22404 J0Oqe]
ads0pjI0M

28uey) ¥

a8ueyy 4

|e101 yiuow 1se7

{(1odau jo a3ep @) s3uusdp

sqof

Supjuey aie1s
aley wawAodwan
paiojdwaun
patojdw3
92404 J0qe]

dopl oM
23uey) 9
a8ueyd ¢
|e101 1odaJs snolaaad
(110dai jo 31ep @) sguuadgp

sqor

S




Memorandum

To: TDA Board

From: Lisa Warren, Accounting Specialist
Date: 08/11/2023

Re: Finance Report

FY2023 financial statements have been finalized. The TDA generated a net gain of
$82,412.64 for the year. Total revenues were $147,744.30 net of total expenses
of $65,331.66.

in fiscal year-to-date 2024, Edgecombe County has collected a total amount of
$15,090.59 in Occupancy Tax for the TDA. These collections were for the month
of June 2023. These collections totaling $15,090.59 will be deposited to the TDA
bank account at PNC Bank during the week ending August 18th.

lotal Expenditures for fiscai year-to-date 2024 through july 31, 2023 eoial
$2,527 21

As of July 31, 2023, the bank statement for the TDA- PNC Bank Account balance
was 5283,731.91.

The current balance in the bank account as of August 11, 2023 is $282,348.91.
I recommend the TDA vote to approve the Finance report as presented.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns at

(252)641-4742 (office).



Tourism Office Budget FY 23 As of 6/30,/2023-FINAL

Line Ttem Budget YTD Funds Remaning |
REVENUES
6% Edgecombe County Occupancy Tax
Grant Awards
Miscellaneous Revenue
Fund Balance Appropriated 81,800.0(
Other
TOTAL REVENUES $ 176,800.00 47,744.30
EXPENSES YTD Avallable Funds
Payroll
FICA - .765%
Retirement 6%
Group Insurance
401K Contribution 1%
Contract Services - Social Media Marketing $ 13,100.00 | $ 12,996.00 | $ 104.00
Contract with Chamber $ 22,200.00 | $ 22,200.00 | $ -
Performance Bonus- Executive Director $ 3,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
Performance Bonus- Social Media $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES $ 41,300.00 | $ 37,196.00 | $ 4,104.00
OPERATIONS $ s
Office Supplies $ 1,000.00 | $ 20047 | $ 1,200.47
Equipment $ -
Travel (Mileage) and Lodging $ 4,500.00 | $ 1,512.21 | $ 2,987.79
Board Meeting Expenses $ 1,000.00 | $ 787.92 | $ 212.08
Telephone $ - $ -
Postage $ 1,000.00 | $ 86.20 | $ 013.80
Utilities $ - $ -
Dues and Subscriptions $ 2,750.00 | $ 175.00 | $ 2,575.00
Data Processing - Web Hosting $ 2,200.00 | $ 2,200.00 | $ -
Rental Equipment $ - $ -
Misc. Expense $ 3,350.00 | $ 2,568.62 | $ 781.38
Banking Fees $ 200.00 $ 200.00
Other Contract Services $ -
Legal Expenses $ -
Total Operations $ 16,000.00 | $ 7,530.42 | $ 8,870.52
Marketing $ -
Printing - Marketing Materials $ 42,000.00 | $ 9,368.74 | $ 32,631.26
Advertising/Grant Awards $ 20,000.00 | $ 1,236.50 | $ 18,763.50
Contract Services - Web Design $ - $ =
Contract Services - Brochure Design $ - $ -




Contract Services - Logo Design $ - $ -
Hotels $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00
Social Media Ads $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Sponsorship $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
WITN $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ -
RMEC $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Total Marketing $ 87,500.00 | $ 20,605.24 | $ 66,894.76
$ -
Land Purchase $ -
Other $ - $ -
Total Assest Development $ - $ - $ -
Town of Tarboro Allocation $ 32,000.00 $ 32,000.00
YTD Available Funds
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES $ 41,300.00 | $ 37,196.00 | $ 4,104.00
TOTAL OPERATIONS $ 16,000.00 | $ 7,530.42 | $ 8,469.58
TOTAL MARKETING $ 87,500.00 | $ 20,605.24 | $ 66,894.76
TOTAL ASSEST DEVELOPMENT $ - $ -
TARBORO ALLOCATION $ 32,000.00 $ 32,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 176,800.00 | $ 65,331.66 | $§ 11 1,468.34
Net Gain or Loss $ - $ 82412.64
Fund Balance Remaining $ =




Tourism Office Bidget FY 24
Line Item Budget YTD Funds Remaning
REVENUES
6% Edgecombe County Occupancy Tax
Grant Awards
Miscellaneous Revenue
Fund Balance Appropriatied
Other
b'orn. REVENUES $ 17930000 | s
EXPENSES YD Avaliable Funds |
HUMAN RESOURCES
Pavroll
FICA - .765% -
Retirement 6%
Group Insurance
401K Contribution 1%
Contract Services - Sodal Media Marketing 4 13,100.00 | ¢ 1,083.00 | 4 12,017.00
Contract with Chamber $ 22,200.00 | $ 1,850.00 | $ 20,350.00
Performance Bonus- Exeautive Director $ 3,000.00 $ 3.000.00
Performance Bonus- Sodial Media $ 3,000.00 b 3,000.00
]'I'OTAI. HUMAN RESOURCES $  41,300.00 $ 293300 % 38,367.00 |
$ -
Office Supplies $ 1,000.00 | § 17337 | ¢ 826.63
Equipment $ -
Travel (Mileage) and Lodging $ 4,500.00 3 4,500.00
Board Meeting Expenses 1 100000 | ¢ 11035 | $ 889.65
Telephone 3 - $ -
Postage $ 100000 | § 36.80  $ 963.20
Utilities 1 - [ N
Dues and Subscriptions 3 2,750.00 $ 2,750.00
Data Processing - Web Hosting $ 2,200.00 $ 2,200.00
Rental Equipment [ : ] -
Misc. Expense $ 3,350.00 $ 3.350.00
Bankina Fees 3 200.00 | $ 73.79 | § 126.21
Other Contract Services $ -
Legal Expenses $ -
Audit $ 2,500.00 | $ - $ 2.500.00
’Totﬂ Operations $ 1850000 | 39431 | § 18,105.69
\Marketing $ -
Printing - Marketing Materials $ 42,000.00 | $ 300.00 | § 41,700.00
Advertising/Grant Awards $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00
Contract Services - Web Desian $ - $ -
Contract Services - Brochure Deslun $ - $ -
Contract Services - Logo Desion $ - $ -
Hotels $ 7,500.00 L 7,500.00
Soclal Media Ads $ 1,000.00 1,000.00
Sponsorship $ 2,000.00 . 2,000.00
WITN $ 10,000, $ 10.000.00
IRMEC 3 5.000.00 $ 5,000.00
Total Marketing $§ 87 $ 300.00 | § 87,200.00
$ -
Land Purchase $ -
Other $ - -
Total Assest Development $ - $ 5 s =
Town of Tarboro Allocation $ 32,000.00 $ 32,000.00
YTD Avaliable Funds
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 41,300.00 2.933.00 | ¢ 38.367.00
TOTAL OPERATIONS 4 18,500.00 | $ 394.31 | 4 _18,105.69
TOTAL MARKETING 1o $ 87,500.00 | 3 300.00 | $ 87,200.00
TOTAL ASSEST DEVELOPMENT ] = $ -
TARBORO ALLOCATION 32,000.00 $ 32,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 179, 00 | S 362731 |$ 175672.69
Net Gain or Loss 3 - $ 3862731
|Fund Balance Remaining s -




YVO: GCCUPANCY TAX RETEIVED: JULY £ - MNF 30, 2073
DATE _ AMOUNT VDR

il

O™ ANCY Tax
DCCUPANCY TAK
TAE
ROCM DCCUPANDY TAX
OCCUPANCTY TAX
RUOM OCCUPANCY Tax
J I¢]
¥ i L 3
Reimbursed and credited to FY 2022
1343501 To be deposited September 16, 2022
1 To be deposited October 21, 2022
To be deposited November 14,2022
Tobe deposited Decemnber 16, 2022
To be deposited Janusey 20, 2023
= » To be depositad February 10, 2023
Tobe March 10, 2023
= Tobewwﬂwl“-m
To be deposited May 19, 2023
Ta be deposited June 15, 2023
To be deposited July 21, 2023
Should equal YTO Occupancy Tax Received {CELL: E18)




g __'_ - -
| ==
=i
= l —
— 1
— JI_ — -
N = } ]

Relmbursed and credited to FY 2023




& Corporate Office:
514 East Main Streei

Post Office Box 369

{ T Beulaville, N.C. 28518
el Administration: 800-513-4002
v

% 24/7 Access to Care: 800-913-6109

Sarah N. Stroud, CEQ

To: Eastpointe County Commissioners and County Managers

From: Sarah N. Stroud, CEO

Date: August 10, 2023

Re: Eastpointe Reaches Consolidation Agreement with Sandhills Center

Eastpointe has been actively exploring options for continuing to improve our best-in-class member
services, positioning our organization to compete with other insurance firms more effectively, and
addressing state leaders’ preference for MCO consolidation.

We have reached an agreement to consolidate with Sandhills Center, headquartered in West End,
North Carolina. The effective date of this agreement is July 1, 2023. Highlights include:

e Offers of employment to the entire staff from both organizations

* The consolidated organization’s CEQ will be Sarah Stroud

» All physical office locations will be maintained, operating just as they do today. The
organization will be headquartered in Moore County.

» Our consolidated organization will have a new name. Though Eastpointe will be the surviving
legal entity, we will be adopting the Sandhills Center name initially. In the coming months, we
will begin working through a rebranding process, which will generate a unique name and logo
for our combined organization.

» The consolidated board will be comprised of county appointees from the 21 counties that
comprise the consolidated catchment area

The proposed consolidation agreement is subject to Secretary Kody Kinsley’s approval.

This anticipated consolidation is a key component of our long-term Tailored Plan strategy. Upon
approval by Secretary Kinsley, we will become the second-largest LME-MCO in the state. Our
combined organization will serve 21 counties. It will have a budget of about $1.4 billion and employ
almost 900 people.

Eastpointe’s members, communities, and providers remain our top priority. We will continue to deliver
high-quality services without interruption during this consolidation process.

wEDy
&."‘ ’ef

Y o
NCQA

If you are deaf or hard of hearing, dial 711 for NC Relay or 1-888-819-5112

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer www.eastpointe.net



We look forward to sharing additional information with you once our agreement is approved. In the
meantime, please direct any questions to me at sstroud@eastpointe.net.

Best regards,
Sarah N. Stroud

if you are deaf or hard of hearing, dial 711 for NC Relay or 1-888-819-5112

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer www.eastpointe.net



"22/T/2 40 se uoryeunBiyuod ODW/3WT smoys deut spy |

YlieeH eAep g
$324N0SAY YijeaH wni||i4l o

423Ud) S||IYpUes o

—
\Wwfr\iq& . PCQE@@@CMS_ yijeeH SdoUlied m
i uamsunig
;ws.J man SHauinoy N wu,C_OQu.wmw 1]
j\f = Y1jesH souelly g
LT aspuag Ty i
=2\ R SLeN OOW/INT
o5 . .
" " mU:. e | . iy ) .OEP—.-. uosuy . —_—
oy, : 2jenqu 2NOH ) e I |
N i | S : : - ]
\\ ,a.w ou._:._\wﬂw“w@muw . SN e, nquapxns — — AUl | V_P_u;u\__
o fj./r L TE (T A 00N, 1053ug { y Aiod 0538, w:cuwm\l)\
& e iy ) : j N Bsuseh S ) ! b o 051200
_\\ apAy .&W@Wmﬁf . : ' wessuyor S 4 Sl : o e e, wemg
i S ” r__n.cun:u udiopu . .J./ UEAMO PRLPOUDH kY ..‘.\.\..l(\k
Vv avem SRR | oy, g _ o
; . oz — = puea Souepy LOSIpay
i :gz.. UpuesTr~_ Yeuing 2 L4 & . {lampje = :ﬁ\\(“
) Gue et e £ =
ey A e ~ 7 iy :Buzw\
> = UOSI3d ]| 3] ayBunpe .L S25AS R 4 FYsy

49AIR/ 3/q STET pledipaly oy 4opun Buniesadg SOJIN/3INT 9 SeH Ajjusiin) SHHADN
(s0dW/3NT) suonezjuebag a4e) pebeuey/f33ug Jusweabeuey je307



LZ19-6¥8-008 :aul7 SIS
86/2-522-828 Xed
§8.2-922-828 auoyd

L088T ON "9jlieysy

902 8ung ‘unc) pleyebpry 0oz
yijeay eAeA

S1¥2-989-/.8 BUiT SISLID
£652-866-998 ‘suoyd
¢el1-898.2 ON ‘sjjnusals

1BadS isdi4 A LOT

DO S32IN0SIY WjeaH WnijjLL

2S¥2-992-008 -aulI SIsUD
¢029-£/9-016 :xe4
LL16-€/9-016 :auoyd
9/€42 ON ‘pulisep
BALQ sYeT] UBASS OZ) 1
30IPO 19U S|iypues

£L9P-5€Z-888 Ul SISLID
£12-v88-v0.L ‘xed
L0SZ-¥88-10. ‘auoud
#5082 ON ‘elucises

peoy adoH meN yinog 10g
DO Juswisbeuey yijeaH siauped

6019-€16-008 :auiT sIsuD
08L.-86C-016 ‘xed
6019-€16-008 ‘auoyd
81582 ON ‘o|ireneg
19205 ule 1se3 pig
3010 awnodisey

<€16-015-008 -auI7 sisuD
€L98-199-616 ‘Xed

L0¥8-159-616 ‘duoyd

09542 ON elpsLuop

00T 8lng ‘Aemdded junowered 00zs
32O ey asue|y

uoneuLIojU| J0RIUOD ODN/INT



BuisnoH sjes B sjqepioyy ®
Ainb3 yesH @
JuawdolaAa(] 82IopOAN/UOBINPT @&®

seljjwed/yiInoA @

sasuodsai /
£9S00YD 0] 3] NoA PINOM eale sNO0J YoIym

Se3Jy SNJ04 UO }JO/\ 03 SIUWWWO)D — {SISIT YL HO 199



INIWIOYNVIW L3374

E



P e SR S = EEZE TR
=l A= L

FATVSIY I 10IHIA

SAVIO0dd
JONVNIINIVIN

SAVAIO0dd

INIWIDVYNVYIW 13374
Al3dvs
73n4

oSsuduasjus ¥3ANG

SANIT LIg3¥D

ININIOVNVIN MSIN
IONIONVYNIL

/LN3aIooVY

AN3WIDVYNYW 133714




aAem ASojouyday uo
8uiAeys piemas SETRIVETRITTES
9dINl paiepueyy .
awil} Jano Ajjenpess
9SeaJdu| asueusjulepy
Pue [an4 jo s3s03 Sujuuny .
3w} Jano
saulPap 1eah/uonepaidaq

suoijealasqQ Aay

9oe|day 0)
swi} Jewndo

uonerosida(g ﬂ.@

370A034I7 .m_._o__._m_> JAILO3443




T

i weetoue 1501 esudieiug 9)0z @ - 4y i) |

4|

8 3s
SSBID apoiyep

ANIWIDVYNYIW L3374

pio4

FELITENY

afpog

BlOAO|

epuoy

43pj0

<2001

_ 3 €102 vioe Stoe 910 | itoz

%001 —Mosg

408 —-X09

SNOLLSIND Y
TVONNY 9AY

00l

6102 0zoz £20Z
8

TZoe oz
‘£ 8

309 ~ Moy A0v — Moz N0Z - o

ERLERIT]

TYNNNY DAY 30V OV

22S 133714

00g'sL 82 443



LNIWIDYNYW L3374

[osticliour] )

L

‘ Pepunuspun g1 1e8png ejojyen Auewnsg
8366pnq AuseA weysisuoou) Aq psSueiieyy
396pnq ejoyoa djqesBeuew e ujgujew

suanejuewsdwi ABojouyoe) meu Y Aousioys feny Peseasou) eney sejojyen semen
asusdxe eoueusuBw 48mo] ApuesyuBis e anBy sajojyan JameN
$}802 Bugesodo 29npay

Pasnpes AueayBis e 19ey Buibe ey; jo efesay
u_oenoaeﬁou_t&anusz_uosgrggogs %EE
193) a1 Jo abe eBesaae Jomon

S3ALLI3rg0 A3

OUl juawobeur iy 18al3 asudiaiug yzoz e wstrury 12814 2sitdiang jo syt

=

USREURIIBR, 100y Juauno wp 4o PSR ] Ab 10814 U sling prswpes,.

VHYLGE O AL A ERE0D wlir -.8.& weey,

«fInb3 39014 Juannny palewnsyg
ss2'Lees  6L0°2ZLS 008'051$  gge 6€$  S09'80%S vioL
SZrs bEV'SLS  gsz's $  eso'ors 886°L$ L6S'6$ ns-um .

£ . c z tL ALD
pazinn-topun 8202 02 ¥eoz dVIA

06
86592- SSS'LSY'L
6.8'e8z- 9€£°80L°)
LoZ'LLL- 851°2hs'L
8.8°LL- 9£8'06°}L
$66'00L c96'czL
9iZ'ep)- £21°895"L
9.0'szL 288'662°'L
47N 6cL'08b'L
ivv'ese l —‘m_N@c._..

]

SseydIng @ sdueusuepy g leny m

sBuiaeg aeay 0l

858'v6

858'vee
858'v6¢
858'¥6¢
858'96¢
9LLTY
6cL'0zy
bL9'SEY
8v8‘opy

bLY'80}
bi¥'80L
Li¥'80L
biv'801
L8O}
b2t/801
SETYSI
SIS'vLl
2LeT
szv'szz

£9¢'526- IZ LT 0 611 0 €€ 6L €€,
0z0gLe- Lve'oze') 0 6Ll 0 Vi 611 48
6€Z°121- ¥z'oze’s 0 6L 0 (44 (12° LE,
Liv'ige- LvZ'9ze’L 0 6Ll 0 S¢ 6L 0€,
6eLZee- Lyz'oze'y 0 19 0 vs 6L} 62,
868'll- SguLes- vZ'9ze") 0 6L1 0 8c 611 8z,
890's9 610221~ epz'sg Vi 0 Lo 8l Le 6i1 e,
$96'8LZ- 008051 €eE'vL0°) 0 £6 9z 174 6LL 9z,
vZe'vz-  see‘ee- 8ie'z68 0 8l 34

_8ie'ose

=

jobpng

ysedjan 10014

lenuuy

leng

96'6.%
sisfAjeuy sjsoy Jool4 “,F.,.

adueusjuiep

(pesee) (peumg)
Ainby  Mynbg

) spoeep TR
98887  aeseyang peseeq paumg o215 j00y

T

BN 002'SL

= 1~ %950

___ 9dWiuaung Zz'0$
N e £8'282%
_Sepwenuuy ﬁ.&

__Wimaug) jee)4 T ZZL

I4 - fLunoy 9quioosabpg



M

1l watieBauep sl esudieiuz 9l0Z &

NOA ale yonw moy

jenoway
0807

5994 pojejoy
DiAld/uonany

SS0J5) SA 18N

INIWIDVYNYIW L3314
Ssudusjus-

T, RYVL3NEOYS NV WVILNIIINGS

810C 40} Ajjeuonen 14 payuel YN
195 pue dn yid 03 shep G
$107 dunieseweay 71 .
SI9[E9p BAIE +008 .
s|euoissajoud sajes Paiedipap g¢

SORsRels duneyieway ya/HN

%68 ¥31vaa |

13310 w._uzz%&
SERVEN

_\.

uonNgLIsIg sajes yA/N

QLA
910Z A ST0Z A Y10z AD £I0Z AD
_ S RLGT
%96+
-_—
RPTES
SI9PON PjO-1e04 €
aumjoA wigyuep

i9N|eA 3[esau noA aziwixew [jim asldJalug

1VS0dSIa 372IHIA



¢)

£ Wousbeue javl asudseiuz 910z @ ] e ,“w-lllm . Lhr... Auvianidoy agﬁw i

Jno 0} papunyai ___Bw@am._“, Qs amon c_ c@%&.@nﬁ
/102 ui sBuiaes Jawolsnod Ul uoljiw g0

weiboid sy} uo juswebeuew lopun sspoIysA ,000‘'00%

<ty SUOREDYIISD ISV [€10) 00| Jon0 Ypm seafojdws 00Z.. =
juswredaq @91Al0g jeuonen wm:a..ﬁ:m
z.“-m_m_’“_wi ne_,wwm 10N SIBAUP pialy Joj dousadxe ssajweag .
8'0vs SOJOIYysA 198} paumo Apuaiing 10} weiboud ebpug, .

P E T, o) Juswisbeuepy adueUAUIRI

ik ot siledal Joujw pue Jofew |e ‘apispeoy //pz :sepnpuj .
HET %8

saljed jje Joj sseo0.d g|dwigs .

MNAPY Yoa) liimpoon >
ojel Ajyjuow paxiq{ .
adueuajulel |In4

ANIWIDVYNVYIW L3314

doueuduleyy S3SN3IdX3 ONILYY34O




L

il wswebauey 1ea1y esudienuz g0z @

i

|

ABVASNEGYEY ni.ﬁpzﬂ_uzﬁ_

{4

1
1 |1'|

S100} gam yum ejep jjj jaae, 0} sseaoe ol dwig .
suopess (je Ajjenuia o) ssaooe laAaug .
%SG} 0} dn Aq sasuadxe [on) Jamo .

suoneoo| |any
l'e181 SN Jo %06 Je peydasoe pJes enj W43 .
v o _ spohed Kay

REp .. L1000 0o
n_mm:mmﬂ 00 oooog
soseyound pazuoyineuns/asnge jonuon .
Kojjod Jo9) S0Jojus pue yoel]

Pie) jeng W43

ANIWIDYNYIN L3374
asldisiu

ANIWIDIVYNVI L3374

S3SNIdX3 ONILYYIdO




¥

4 WureBenen 1e5ty esudienss 910z @ - ) AUVIIHAO8S ONY VINSGINGS = ﬁ .

diomiaded sanpay swi 9SJ9A8Y ul Buiaug ddueusjulely ajoiysp
92IAl9g Jawio}sny
sbof-a 4sALg 'SA W] aALIQ abesn jlaqiesg Soyysoubeiq suibugy

Vil sdojg suoniieaynoN juapiooy Buipsadg 90Npay
MIng pauueidun Apjuap) Buiyoseon 9[21yaA-u| Bulp) asealoag

SOH QU] "OAS Jawolsny sjoday Ajajeg ? 4SIy OdIN droaduyy

JONVITdNOD | ALIAILLONGONG

LNIWIDYNYW 13374
Ssudusjue-




b

{ iusuIsOBURY 18814 esudielu3 910z @ . - »5g§_az§$§mwﬂmv

_ 199} 8y}
S9J0IYaA JnoA aoe|day JO 81nny sy Joy ueyd BupAo

0} awy }seq ay) aululsleqg . 199}} 8jqissod jsaq ay) dojensp

0} sjeob ainyny Juswnoo(qg .

"0Jo ‘feny ‘sexe) ‘@oueUB)UIRLY

. —— . ‘se|npeayos Jusweogidau ‘spson "0)@ ‘uoperseidap ‘@oueinsuy
X 9PIYeA Ajypuow :sishjeue 3500 ‘1eny ‘soueusjurew Buipnjou
[Bj0} e oy sysoo jje aeibaju| . S1S00 199} |6 ezAjeuy .
opis-Ag-epis sepoiysn 9 0} dn 9duelwoped Josy s Jeak
= aJedwios o) asuidiayuzg Bumoye loud ay} sjenjers o) wea) N43
10]09[8s 3jdIyeA auljup . ©U} Ioj uopnjos peseq qepy
JS09 ybuLI ay) je M drosdwir 3. ues noA

9/214aA JybL sy} aseyainy 3 dansesw 3,uop am gy

UM [00) Buluuelq 39| M3IASY Jual|) [enuuy

ANIWIBYNVYW L3374
9sudiasjus-

ABojouyaey joary $321nosay




A Woweteuey vl osUABIIT QLOZ i

B T TR _

spae)
ddueansuj a10)g 03 AHmay .

uoljewniojul Joejuony .
uonjewnoju] spdjyap
Sidpujway @ suapy .

9duejsissy apispeoy .

snjejs Japip .
suoday juspiooy .

isdoys yedsy JUDIdI; ..\ ..\m JSowy |
}sojsey 941 03 SIBALD ok 108.i(] Si0je207 Jeng @ soueusjureyy .

pied asueusjuieyy .

Sainjeay ddy ajiqopy

AN3IW3OVYNYW L3374

$821N0S8Y JaALIQg SA24UNOSIY




|




Bujold Juesins uo peseq pejewpse ese sejes asee"]
00°9¢8'9¢t$ JS09 jenuuy |e3o]

00'Z£9'52$ 00°vbS‘es 00°ZLL$ 0005} 8y £ as Auweg gjokoy £20Z 000°0¢$
00°0v¢'298 00°89¥'Z1$ 00'620°L$ 0005} 8y g amy qed pend 0051 wey £20Z 068'cr$

N _— — ydn 9600 ;
00'882'90¢$ 00'9L0°21$ 00°gLb°L$ 0000¢ 9 8l amy uiM g4 s0Baeyd pog £202 ezLLvs
00°0$ 00rPLZLS 00'290'L$ 0000¢ ot 0 amy 8A 18B1RYD sbpog £20Z £z2'se$

. Fes 608" wdn yym oBpo ‘
00'0$ 00'801'31$ 00°605°L$ 0000¢ 9t 0 amv ynsing oBueing pog £202 8.2'08$
000§ 00°9€8'E1$ 00'eS1'1$ 0000¢ 9t 0 amv unsung ofueing | ebpog £202 81'8e$

e - oLn Wdn yum apoiyep .
00'9.5°21$ 00'892'12$ 00PLLLS 0000¢ 9 z ame e0liod soysy fnayg £202 82L'68$

. —_ N LIRIITEY Y o i
00'0% 00'930°24$ 00°8LY' LS 0000¢ 9t 0 amz e0110d eoyR, uo £202 8zLLb8

Aueny
Aq saueuoiurey

SIUEUBUIRI (1uswhey S

pojewsy

Buipnjoxg aseaT)
180D jenuuy 150D Ajytuop

Buipnjoxg Anueny

150D [enuuy

[ Burold nusy esee Ajinbg |

INIWIDYNVYIW L334

Buiond nuspy asuudusjus

Auno) aquoosebpg

4




Memorandum

a

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Eric Evans, County Manager Edoecombe County
Date: 8/30/2023
Re: 3rd Amendment to Corning Incentive Agreement

In May 2018 we entered into g Development and Incentive
Agreement with Corning Incorporated for it to construct a facility
within the Kingsboro Industrial Park. That Agreement was amended
in July 2018 because of a delay in Corning accepting the property
and then again in August 2021 to extend the tax grant years to
match the original number of ten years that had effectively been
reduced by a year due the delay in acceptance of the property.
The Agreement, in exchange for certain inducements, required
Corning to make investments by constructing its facility and
employing a minimum number of employees at a required wage
by October 23, 2023.

As you know, Corning completed construction of its facility several
yedars ago, has been a valuable corporate citizen in Edgecombe
County, and empiloys approximately 170 people, which is
significantly more than what was required in the Incentive
Agreement. We have had several conversations with
representatives for Corning as we approach the end of the
performance period of the Incentive Agreement and we realized
that the Agreement should be amended to address a reversion
provision related to the land and the formula for calculating the tax
grants.

Although Corning constructed the complete facility it committed
to build in 2018, because the construction cost came in less than
anticipated, in part due to the use of local contractors, it

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



August 30, 2023
technically fell short of an investment cost threshold in the
agreement. Because of that shortfall in investment cost, although
Corning constructed and put in place the facility it committed to
build at a cost of approximately 95% of what it committed to invest,
the original agreement would require Corning to either convey the
entire property and facility to the county or pay the county
$2,250,000, the full purchase price of the property. This reversion
provision was intended to protect the county in the event that
Corning never built the facility - a provision that we utilized to get
the Triangle Tyre property back when that facility was not built. It
should not apply the same here where Corning actually
constructed what it committed to build. Instead of requiring
Coming to pay the full purchase price of the property to the
county, which would be an extraordinary and unfair result and
would impair the county from attracting other industry, this
amendment will require Corning to pay back a pro-rated portion
of the purchase price equal to the actual percentage of the
required investment cost multiplied by the full purchase price. The
Payment would be more in line with the spirit of the Agreement and
would be made by reducing any tax grants due Corning.

In addition, the amendment will adjust the formula used to
calculate the annual tax grants somewhat to account for the
overperformance of Corning in either investment made or persons
employed. This adjustment will not have a significant impact on
the tax grants and it will still be Ccapped at the original maximum
amount of 40%, but it will adjust the amount in a more equitable
way if Corning does overperform in its job creation at the end of
the performance period.

We are excited about what Corning has done in the county and
thankful for its continued commitment to the facility at Kingsboro.
It is recommended that YOu approve the attached Amendment to
the Development and Incentive Agreement including the
attached Acknowledgement of Compliance that will eventually
be recorded once all conditions of the Agreement are satisfied, as
presented.



THIRD AMENDMENT TO MAY 31,2018 DEVELOPMENT AND IN CENTIVE
AGREEMENT (“Third Amendment”)

(Project Agate)

CORNING INCORPORATED (the “Company”) and EDGECOMBE COUNTY (the
“County”) agree to amend Section 2. of the May 31, 2018 Development and Incentive Agreement, as
amended on July 9, 2018 and on August 2, 2021, (the “Agreement”) and Section 6. of Exhibit C to the
Agreement, to read as follows:

AGREEMENT

2. COMPANY’S COMMITMENTS. In consideration of the County’s incentives and
inducements set forth in Section 1, the Company hereby undertakes to do the following:

a. Acceptance of Site. The Company agrees to accept the conveyance of the Project Site
pursuant to the County Deed.

b. Construction of Facility. The Company agrees that on or before the end of five (5) years
from the date of conveyance of the Project Site to the Company, the Company will construct or cause to be
constructed and place in service on the Project Site improvements at a cost of at least Seventy Million Two
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($70,200,000.00) (“Facility Investmen ”) and provide a certification of actual
construction and expenditure (the “Construction Certification”) signed and verified by an officer of the
Company no later than thirty (30) days following such five (5)-year period. The parties agree that all such
construction costs invested at the Project Site during the five (5)-year period directly by the Company or

capital investment cost of at least Seventy Million Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($70,200,000.00) within
the five (5)-year period and provide the required Construction Certification then, pursuant to the provisions
of Section 158-7.1 of the North Carolina General Statutes (the “Local Development Act”), the Company
shall promptly re-convey the entire Project Site to the County or, in the alternative, at the election of the
Company, the County shall apply a Reduction (as defined below) to the Annual Inducement(s) due to the
Company, if applicable in accordance with Exhibit C, beginning in January 2024 until the Reduction is

shall be subtracted from Two Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($2,250,000.00) (the
“Reduction™). For purposes of example only, if at the end of the five (5)-year period the Company invested
Sixty-Five Million Dollars ($65,000,000.00), the actual non-depreciated capital investment divided by the
Facility Investment would yield a percentage of 92.6%. This percentage would then be multiplied by Two
Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($2,250,000.00) resulting in a total of $2,083,500.00.
$2,083,500.00 less $2,250,000.00 provides the amount of the Reduction. The County would then apply the
one-time Reduction of $166,500.00 to the Annual Inducement(s). Reconveyance of the entire Project Site

CHAR2\2830222v4



improvements, and there shall be no other recourse by the County against the Company with respect to the
conveyance of the Project Site to the Company.

purposes. (Notwithstanding the foregoing intent of the parties, if the Company is in any event required by
applicable law, judicial decision or otherwise to re-convey the Project Site to the County, the County shall
at closing of the re-conveyance of the Project Site to the County grant to the Company an option to purchase
the entire Project Site (or such portion thereof upon which the County and the Company in their discretion
agree) and all improvements thereon following any such re-conveyance to the County for the sum of Fifteen
Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) in cash per acre.

The County Deed shall include the provisions of this Section 2.b., including without limitation the
obligation of Te-conveyance set forth herein, which shall run with the title to the land and be binding upon

application of a one-time reduction to the Annual Inducement as described above, the County agrees to
execute and record a satisfaction, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D acknowledging that the capital
investment requirements under this Agreement and the County Deed have been satisfied by the Company
and no longer burden the Project Site.

EXHIBIT C

Annual Inducements

Required Wage obligation, the Annual Inducement grants payable thereafter will be reduced by an amount
equal to the pro rata reduction in accordance with the below formula (the “Pro Rata Reduction™). In no
case will the Pro Rata Reduction result in an Annual Inducement greater than 40% of the ad valorem taxes
paid on the Investment Base.

Pro Rata Reduction Formula

a = actual investment of the Company as determined by the Compliance Certificate

b = Required Investment of $86,000,000

¢ = actual employees employed by the Company at an annual average wage at or above the Required
Wage

d = Required Employment of 111

((65% X a/b)) + (35% X ¢/d)) — 100% = Pro Rata Reduction (if resulting percentage is negative)

For example, if the Company invests Sixty-Five Million Dollars ($65,000,000.00), and employs one
hundred twenty-one (121) permanent full-time employees at an annual average wage at or above the
Required Wage as of the end of the Performance Period, as determined by the Compliance Certification,
the Annual Inducement grants payable thereafter will be reduced by 12.7191% (from 40% of the ad valorem
taxes paid on the Investment Base during the designated tax year to 34.912%) as calculated below.

CHAR2\2830222v4



a/b = (actual investment = $65,000,000 / Required Investment = $86,000,000) =75.581%
65% X 75.581% = 49.127%

c/d = (actual employees = 121 / Required Employment = 11 1)=1.090

35% X 1.090 = 38.153%

(49.127% + 38.153%) — 100% = -12.719%

12.719% X 40% Annual Inducement = 5.088% Pro Rata Reduction; therefore, Annual Inducement
reduction from 40% to 34.912%

Except as amended herein and by the First Amendment dated July 9, 2018 and the Second
Amendment dated August 2, 2021, the terms of the May 31, 2018 Development and Incentive Agreement
are ratified and affirmed and shall remain in fl] force and effect.

[SIGNATURE PAGES TO FOLLOW]

CHAR2\2830222v4



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto evidence their acceptance and agreement with this
Third Amendment by execution of this Third Amendment under seal as of , 2023,

COUNTY:

EDGECOMBE COUNTY

By:
Name: Leonard Wiggins
Title: Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Attest:

Title: Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

CORPORATE SEAL

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF EDGECOMBE

I certify that Leonard Wiggins personally appeared before me this day, acknowledging to me that he/she
voluntarily signed the foregoing document for the purpose stated therein and in the capacity indicated: the
Chairman of the Board of Commissioners of Edgecombe County.

Date: 52023,

Official Signature of Notary:

Notary’s Printed or Typed Name: » Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(Official Seal)

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act.

Linda Barfield
Chief Financial Officer

CHAR2\2830222v4



COMPANY:

CORNING INCORPORATED
By:
Name:
Title:
(CORPORATE SEAL)
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
I certify that personally appeared before me this day, acknowledging to me that
he/she voluntarily signed the foregoing document for the purpose stated therein and in the capacity
indicated: the of Corning Incorporated
Date: , 2023,
Official Signature of Notary:
Notary’s Printed or Typed Name: » Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
(Official Seal)

[THIS IS THE FINAL SIGNATURE PAGE]

CHAR2\2830222v4



EXHIBIT D
FORM OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH AND SATISFACTION OF CERTAIN
REQUIREMENTS OF A DEVELOPMENT AND IN CENTIVE AGREEMENT AND DEED
CONDITIONS

[Attached]

CHAR2\2830222v4



Prepared by and after recording return to:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF EDGECOMBE

This instrument should be indexed as a “subsequent instrument,” pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 161-14.1,
and is intended to modify the following previously registered instrument: Warranty Deed, Book
1685, Page 955-963, in the Office of the Register of Deeds of Edgecombe County, North Carolina.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH AND SATISFACTION OF
CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF A DEVELOPMENT AND
INCENTIVE AGREEMENT AND DEED CONDITIONS

EDGECOMBE COUNTY (the “County”) and CORNING INCORPORATED (the
“Company”) hereby record this Acknowledgement of Compliance with and Satisfaction of
Certain Requirements of a Development and Incentive Agreement and Deed Conditions (this
“Acknowledgment”) to acknowledge and evidence the satisfaction of the requirements of Section
2.b. of the May 31, 2018 Development and Incentive Agreement, as amended on July 9, 2018,
August 2, 2021, and September 5, 2023, between the County and the Company (the “Agreement”)
and the County Deed Conditions (as defined below) included in that deed from the County to the
Company dated October 22, 2018 and recorded in Book 1685, Pages 955-963, Edgecombe County

Registry (the “County Deed”).

Specifically, the County and the Company acknowledge the requirements of Section 2.b.
of the Agreement are met and satisfied. In addition, the parties acknowledge the conditions in the
County Deed regarding the Facility Investment, construction of the Facility and any consequence
for the Company or recourse by the County for the failure to construct the Facility, which
conditions begin on Page 959 and conclude on Page 960 of the County Deed (i.e., the third to last
paragraph of the County Deed) (the “County Deed Conditions”), are met and satisfied, and that
the entirety of the property conveyed to the Company pursuant to the County Deed is hereby
released from (and is no longer burdened by) such conditions, restrictions and consequences. The
County hereby acknowledges the complete and full satisfaction by the Company of its obligations

CHAR2\2830222v4



to the County under Section 2.b. of the Agreement and the Local Development Act, and the County
Deed Conditions, and there shall be no other recourse by the County against the Company with
respect to the conveyance of the Project Site to the Company.

Capitalized terms used in this Acknowledgment and not defined herein shall have the
meanings set forth in the Agreement. The parties acknowledge and agree that all terms and
conditions of the Agreement and the County Deed not specifically identified in this
Acknowledgement as being satisfied remain in full force and effect.

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW THIS PAGE.]

CHAR2\2830222v4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto evidence their acceptance and agreement
with this Acknowledgement of Compliance with and Satisfaction of Certain Requirements of a
Development and Incentive Agreement and Deed Conditions by execution of this this
Acknowledgement of Compliance with Certain Requirements of a Development and Incentive
Agreement and Deed Conditions under seal as of , 2023.

COUNTY:
EDGECOMBE COUNTY

By:
Name: Leonard Wiggins
Title: Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Attest:

Title: Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

CORPORATE SEAL

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF EDGECOMBE
I certify that Leonard Wiggins personally appeared before me this day, acknowledging to me that he/she

voluntarily signed the foregoing document for the purpose stated therein and in the capacity indicated: the
Chairman of the Board of Commissioners of Edgecombe County.

Date: , 2023,

Official Signature of Notary:

Notary’s Printed or Typed Name: , Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(Official Seal)

CHAR2\2830222v4



COMPANY:

CORNING INCORPORATED
By:
Name:
Title:
(CORPORATE SEAL
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
I certify that personally appeared before me this day, acknowledging to me that
he/she voluntarily signed the foregoing document for the purpose stated therein and in the capacity
indicated: the of Corning Incorporated
Date: , 2023,
Official Signature of Notary:
Notary’s Printed or Typed Name: , Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(Official Seal)

[THIS IS THE FINAL SIGNATURE PAGE]

CHAR2\2830222v4



